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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D. C. 20549

FORM 10-Q
(Mark One)

☒ QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 or 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

For the quarterly period ended October 25, 2025

OR

☐ TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 or 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

Commission File No. 0-2633

VILLAGE SUPER MARKET, INC.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

New Jersey 22-1576170

(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) (I. R. S. Employer Identification No.)

733 Mountain Avenue, Springfield, New Jersey, 07081

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code: (973) 467-2200

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Class A common stock, no par value VLGEA The NASDAQ Stock Market

(Title of Class) (Trading Symbol) (Name of exchange on which registered)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the

preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90

days. Yes ☒ No ☐

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Website, if any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted

and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such

files). Yes ☒ No ☐

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions

of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting company” in Rule 12-b2 of the Exchange Act.
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Large accelerated filer ☐☐ Accelerated filer ☒

Non-accelerated filer ☐☐

(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Smaller reporting company ☐

Emerging growth company ☐

If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any new or revised

financial accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act. ☐

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).

Yes ☐ No ☒.

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer's classes of common stock, as of the latest practicable date:

December 4, 2025

Class A Common Stock, No Par Value 10,628,425 Shares

Class B Common Stock, No Par Value 4,125,045 Shares
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PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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VILLAGE SUPER MARKET, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands) (Unaudited)

October 25,
2025

July 26,
2025

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 117,689 $ 110,699

Merchandise inventories 54,146 51,424

Patronage dividend receivable 19,604 14,144

Income taxes receivable 2,348 5,265

Other current assets 19,122 19,223

Assets held for sale — 4,354

Total current assets 212,909 205,109

Property, equipment and fixtures, net 320,549 322,889

Operating lease assets 245,952 252,291

Notes receivable from Wakefern 113,315 111,205

Investment in Wakefern 32,207 32,207

Investments in Real Estate Partnerships 21,721 21,701

Goodwill 24,190 24,190

Other assets 33,437 34,119

Total assets $ 1,004,280 $ 1,003,711

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Operating lease obligations $ 21,559 $ 21,585

Finance lease obligations 1,064 1,037

Notes payable to Wakefern 551 541

Current portion of debt 9,370 9,370

Accounts payable to Wakefern 81,863 83,258

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 34,139 33,177

Accrued wages and benefits 30,268 32,004

Income taxes payable 2,575 297

Total current liabilities 181,389 181,269

Long-term debt

Operating lease obligations 235,292 241,216

Finance lease obligations 17,908 18,243

Notes payable to Wakefern 267 405

Long-term debt 46,290 48,621

Total long-term debt 299,757 308,485

Pension liabilities 3,099 3,284

Other liabilities 18,944 18,709

Commitments and contingencies (Note 5)

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Preferred stock, no par value: Authorized 10,000 shares, none issued — —

Class A common stock, no par value: Authorized 20,000 shares; issued 11,626 shares at October 25, 2025
and 11,627 shares at July 26, 2025 84,529 83,616

Class B common stock, no par value: Authorized 20,000 shares; issued and outstanding 4,125 shares at
October 25, 2025 and July 26, 2025 670 670

Retained earnings 432,366 423,690

Accumulated other comprehensive income 3,991 4,453

Less treasury stock, Class A, at cost: 997 shares at October 25, 2025 and July 26, 2025 (20,465) (20,465)

Total shareholders’ equity 501,091 491,964

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $ 1,004,280 $ 1,003,711
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See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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VILLAGE SUPER MARKET, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(In thousands, except per share amounts) (Unaudited)

13 Weeks Ended

October 25,

2025

October 26,

2024

Sales $ 582,593 $ 557,697

Cost of sales 417,642 395,819

Gross profit 164,951 161,878

Operating and administrative expense 141,445 137,519

Depreciation and amortization 8,405 8,383

Operating income 15,101 15,976

Interest expense (862) (990)

Interest income 3,268 3,617

Income before income taxes 17,507 18,603

Income taxes 5,505 5,800

Net income $ 12,002 $ 12,803

Net income per share:

Class A common stock:

Basic $ 0.90 $ 0.96

Diluted $ 0.81 $ 0.86

Class B common stock:

Basic $ 0.59 $ 0.63

Diluted $ 0.59 $ 0.63

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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VILLAGE SUPER MARKET, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(In thousands) (Unaudited)

13 Weeks Ended

October 25,

2025

October 26,

2024

Net income $ 12,002 $ 12,803

Other comprehensive income:

Unrealized losses on interest rate swaps, net of tax (1) (640) (393)

Amortization of pension actuarial gain, net of tax (2) (27) (67)

Pension settlement loss, net of tax (3) 205 —

Comprehensive income $ 11,540 $ 12,343

(1) Amount is net of tax of $294 and $178 for the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 and October 26, 2024, respectively.
(2) Amount is net of tax of $12 and $31 for the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 and October 26, 2024, respectively. All amounts are

reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income to operating and administrative expense.
(3) Amount is net of tax of $93 for the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025. All amounts are reclassified from accumulated other

comprehensive income to operating and administrative expense.

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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VILLAGE SUPER MARKET, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(In thousands) (Unaudited)

13 Weeks Ended October 25, 2025 and October 26, 2024

Class A

Common Stock

Class B

Common Stock

Treasury Stock

Class A

Shares

Issued Amount

Shares

Issued Amount

Retained

Earnings

Accumulated

Other

Comprehensive

Income (Loss) Shares Amount

Total

Shareholders'

Equity

Balance, July 26, 2025 11,627 $ 83,616 4,125 $ 670 $ 423,690 $ 4,453 997 $ (20,465) $ 491,964

Net income — — — — 12,002 — — — 12,002

Other comprehensive loss, net of

tax of $213 — — — — — (462) — — (462)

Dividends — — — — (3,326) — — — (3,326)

Restricted shares forfeited (1) (18) — — — — — — (18)

Share-based compensation expense — 931 — — — — — — 931

Balance, October 25, 2025 11,626 $ 84,529 4,125 $ 670 $ 432,366 $ 3,991 997 $ (20,465) $ 501,091

Balance, July 27, 2024 11,559 $ 80,186 4,204 $ 683 $ 380,618 $ 6,579 999 $ (20,507) $ 447,559

Net income — — — — 12,803 — — — 12,803

Other comprehensive loss, net of

tax of $209 — — — — — (460) — — (460)

Dividends — — — — (3,324) — — — (3,324)

Exercise of stock options — 6 — — — — (1) 16 22

Restricted shares forfeited (4) (44) — — — — — — (44)

Share-based compensation expense — 906 — — — — — — 906

Conversion of Class B shares to

Class A shares 79 13 (79) (13) — — — — —

Balance, October 26, 2024 11,634 $ 81,067 4,125 $ 670 $ 390,097 $ 6,119 998 $ (20,491) $ 457,462

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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VILLAGE SUPER MARKET, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands) (Unaudited)

13 Weeks Ended

October 25,
2025

October 26,
2024

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income $ 12,002 $ 12,803

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 8,905 8,955

Non-cash share-based compensation 913 862

Deferred taxes 309 (41)

Provision to value inventories at LIFO 242 118

Gain on sale of property, equipment and fixtures (22) —

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Merchandise inventories (2,964) (2,193)

Patronage dividend receivable (5,460) (5,564)

Accounts payable to Wakefern (633) 516

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,462 1,005

Accrued wages and benefits (1,736) (666)

Income taxes receivable / payable 5,195 5,122

Other assets and liabilities 443 (742)

Net cash provided by operating activities 19,656 20,175

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditures (8,946) (11,701)

Proceeds from the sale of assets 4,494 —

Investment in notes receivable from Wakefern (2,110) (2,202)

Investment in real estate partnership — (339)

Net cash used in investing activities (6,562) (14,242)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from exercise of stock options — 21

Principal payments of long-term debt (2,778) (2,711)

Dividends (3,326) (3,324)

Net cash used in financing activities (6,104) (6,014)

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 6,990 (81)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD 110,699 117,261

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOD $ 117,689 $ 117,180

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH PAYMENTS MADE FOR:

Interest $ 862 $ 990

Income taxes $ — $ 769

NONCASH SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:

Capital expenditures included in accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 7,087 $ 9,290

Lease obligations obtained in exchange for right-of-use assets $ 175 $ —
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See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands) (Unaudited)

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION and ACCOUNTING POLICIES

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting
of normal and recurring accruals) necessary to present fairly the consolidated financial position as of October 25, 2025 and the
consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income and cash flows for the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 and October 26,
2024 of Village Super Market, Inc. (“Village” or the “Company”).

The significant accounting policies followed by the Company are set forth in Note 1 to the Company's consolidated financial
statements in the July 26, 2025 Village Super Market, Inc. Annual Report on Form 10-K, which should be read in conjunction with these
financial statements. The results of operations for the period ended October 25, 2025 are not necessarily indicative of the results to be
expected for the full year.

Disaggregated Revenues

The following table presents the Company's sales by product categories during each of the periods indicated:

13 Weeks Ended

October 25, 2025 October 26, 2024 (4)

Amount % Amount %

Center Store (1) $ 342,702 58.8 % $ 333,333 59.8 %

Fresh (2) 210,984 36.2 198,094 35.5

Pharmacy 26,277 4.5 23,994 4.3

Other (3) 2,630 0.5 2,276 0.4

Total Sales $ 582,593 100.0 % $ 557,697 100.0 %

(1) Consists primarily of grocery, dairy, frozen, health and beauty care, general merchandise and liquor.
(2) Consists primarily of produce, meat, deli, seafood, bakery, prepared foods and floral.
(3) Consists primarily of sales related to other income streams, including service fees related to digital sales, wholesale sales and gift
card, lottery and other 3rd party commissions.
(4) Fiscal 2025 revenues by category have been reclassified to conform to the Fiscal 2026 current presentation by product category.

2. MERCHANDISE INVENTORIES

At October 25, 2025 and July 26, 2025, approximately 64% of merchandise inventories are valued by the LIFO method while the
balance is valued by FIFO. If the FIFO method had been used for the entire inventory, inventories would have been $22,624 and $22,382
higher than reported at October 25, 2025 and July 26, 2025, respectively.
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3. NET INCOME PER SHARE

The Company has two classes of common stock. Class A common stock is entitled to cash dividends as declared 54% greater than
those paid on Class B common stock. Shares of Class B common stock are convertible on a share-for-share basis for Class A common
stock at any time.
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The Company utilizes the two-class method of computing and presenting net income per share. The two-class method is an earnings
allocation formula that calculates basic and diluted net income per share for each class of common stock separately based on dividends
declared and participation rights in undistributed earnings. Under the two-class method, Class A common stock is assumed to receive
a 54% greater participation in undistributed earnings than Class B common stock, in accordance with the classes' respective dividend
rights. Unvested share-based payment awards that contain nonforfeitable rights to dividends are treated as participating securities and
therefore included in computing net income per share using the two-class method.

Diluted net income per share for Class A common stock is calculated utilizing the if-converted method, which assumes the conversion
of all shares of Class B common stock to Class A common stock on a share-for-share basis, as this method is more dilutive than the two-
class method. Diluted net income per share for Class B common stock does not assume conversion of Class B common stock to shares of
Class A common stock.

The table below reconciles Net income to Net income available to Class A and Class B shareholders:
13 Weeks Ended

October 25,

2025

October 26,

2024

Net income $ 12,002 $ 12,803

Distributed and allocated undistributed Net income to unvested restricted shareholders 385 437

Net income available to Class A and Class B shareholders $ 11,617 $ 12,366

The tables below reconcile the numerators and denominators of basic and diluted Net income per share for all periods presented.
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13 Weeks Ended

October 25, 2025

Class A Class B

Numerator:

Net income allocated, basic $ 9,200 $ 2,417

Conversion of Class B to Class A shares 2,417 —

Net income allocated, diluted $ 11,617 $ 2,417

Denominator:

Weighted average shares outstanding, basic 10,200 4,125

Conversion of Class B to Class A shares 4,125 —

Weighted average shares outstanding, diluted 14,325 4,125

13 Weeks Ended

October 26, 2024

Class A Class B

Numerator:

Net income allocated, basic $ 9,737 $ 2,629

Conversion of Class B to Class A shares 2,629 —

Net income allocated, diluted $ 12,366 $ 2,629

Denominator:

Weighted average shares outstanding, basic 10,106 4,200

Conversion of Class B to Class A shares 4,200 —

Weighted average shares outstanding, diluted 14,306 4,200

9
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Non-vested restricted Class A shares of 427 and 452, which are considered participating securities, and their allocated net income were
excluded from the diluted net income per share calculation at October 25, 2025 and October 26, 2024, respectively, due to their anti-
dilutive effect.

4. RELATED PARTY INFORMATION

A description of the Company’s transactions with Wakefern, its principal supplier, and with other related parties is included in the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended July 26, 2025.

At October 25, 2025, the Company held variable rate notes receivable due from Wakefern of $37,370 that earn interest at the
prime rate plus .50% and mature on August 15, 2027, $38,576 that earn interest at the prime rate plus .50% and mature on September 28,
2027 and $37,369 that earn interest at the SOFR plus 2.25% and mature on February 15, 2029.

Wakefern has the right to prepay these notes at any time. Under certain conditions, the Company can require Wakefern to prepay
the notes, although interest earned since inception would be reduced as if it was earned based on overnight money market rates as paid
by Wakefern on demand deposits.

Included in cash and cash equivalents at October 25, 2025 and July 26, 2025 are $99,723 and $92,003, respectively, of demand deposits
invested at Wakefern at overnight money market rates.

There have been no other significant changes in the Company’s relationships or nature of transactions with related parties during
the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025.

5. COMMITMENTS and CONTINGENCIES

On May 2, 2025, the Company filed a Verified Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief (the “Complaint”) in a matter
captioned Village Super Market, Inc., et al. v. Wakefern Food Corp., et al. in the Superior Court of New Jersey, Chancery Division,
Middlesex County (the “Chancery Court”). The Company sought to enjoin the acquisition by Wakefern Food Corp. (“Wakefern”) of
Morton Williams Supermarkets (the “Acquisition”) on the basis that the acquisition violates Wakefern’s governing documents, which it
believes prohibits Wakefern from acquiring and operating a retail chain that competes directly with its members. It also challenged certain
actions and inactions by Wakefern in connection with the Acquisition. Subsequently, the Company filed an amended complaint in the
Chancery Court on September 19, 2025 (the “Amended Complaint”) to include additional claims concerning Wakefern’s actions against
the Company that occurred in August 2025. The Acquisition closed on or about October 1, 2025.

The Company is in the process of evaluating its options for alternative relief with respect to Wakefern and the Acquisition.
Wakefern and the other defendants have filed a motion to dismiss the Amended Complaint, which motion is pending. Notwithstanding
the above, the Amended Complaint is pending resolution on the merits. In addition, there is currently a dispute that arose in August 2025
between the Company and Wakefern related to certain trademark and other agreements between the parties, which dispute has delayed
and may further delay the approval of new stores that the Company has planned. To date, this dispute has not significantly impacted its
operations or financial performance or significantly delayed the opening of any new stores. However, Wakefern has indicated that it could
take additional actions against the Company if the matter in controversy is not resolved. At this time, the Company is unable to determine
the probability of the outcome of these matters, or the range of reasonably possible loss, if any.
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The Company is involved in other litigation incidental to the normal course of business. Company management is of the opinion
that the ultimate resolution of these legal proceedings should not have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial position,
results of operations or liquidity of the Company.
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6. DEBT

Long-term debt consists of:
October 25,

2025

July 26,

2025

Secured term loans $ 44,311 $ 45,378

Unsecured term loan 11,349 12,613

Total debt, excluding obligations under leases 55,660 57,991

Less current portion 9,370 9,370

Total long-term debt, excluding obligations under leases $ 46,290 $ 48,621

Credit Facility

The Company has a credit facility (the “Credit Facility”) with Wells Fargo National Bank, National Association (“Wells Fargo”).
The principal purpose of the Credit Facility is to finance general corporate and working capital requirements, Village’s fiscal 2020
acquisition of certain Fairway assets and certain capital expenditures. Among other things, the Credit Facility provides for:

• An unsecured revolving line of credit providing a maximum amount available for borrowing of $75,000. Indebtedness under
this agreement bears interest at the applicable Secured Overnight Financing Rate ("SOFR") plus 1.25% and expires on April 30,
2030.

• An unsecured $25,500 term loan issued on May 12, 2020, repayable in equal monthly installments based on a seven-year
amortization schedule through May 4, 2027 and bearing interest at the applicable SOFR plus 1.46%. An interest rate swap with
notional amounts equal to the term loan fixes the base SOFR at .26% per annum through May 4, 2027, resulting in a fixed
effective interest rate of 1.72% on the term loan.

• A secured $50,000 term loan issued on September 1, 2020 repayable in equal monthly installments based on a fifteen-year
amortization schedule through September 1, 2035 and bearing interest at the applicable SOFR plus 1.61%. An interest rate swap
with notional amounts equal to the term loan fixes the base SOFR at .57% per annum through September 1, 2035, resulting in a
fixed effective interest rate of 2.18% on the term loan. The term loan is secured by real properties of Village Super Market, Inc.
and its subsidiaries, including the sites of three Village stores.

• A secured $7,350 term loan issued on January 28, 2022 repayable in equal monthly installments based on a fifteen-year
amortization schedule through January 28, 2037 and bearing interest at the applicable SOFR plus 1.50%. An interest rate swap
with notional amounts equal to the term loan fixes the base SOFR at 1.41% per annum through January 28, 2037, resulting in a
fixed effective interest rate of 2.91% on the term loan. The term loan is secured by the Galloway store shopping center.

• An unsecured $10,000 term loan issued on September 1, 2022 repayable in equal monthly installments based on a seven-year
amortization schedule through September 4, 2029 and bearing interest at the applicable SOFR plus 1.35%. An interest rate swap
for a notional amount equal to the term loan fixes the base SOFR at 2.95% per annum through September 4, 2029, resulting in
a fixed effective interest rate of 4.30% on the term loan. This loan qualified for an interest rate subsidy program with Wakefern
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on financing related to certain capital expenditure projects. Net of the subsidy, the Company will pay interest at a fixed effective
rate of 2.30%.

• A secured $7,125 term loan issued on January 27, 2023 repayable in equal monthly installments based on a fifteen-year
amortization schedule through January 27, 2038 and bearing interest at the applicable SOFR plus 1.75%. An interest rate swap
for a notional amount equal to the term loan fixes the base SOFR at 3.59% per annum through January 27, 2038, resulting in a
fixed effective interest rate of 5.34% on the term loan. The term loan is secured by the Vineland store shopping center.

The Credit Facility also provides for up to $25,000 of letters of credit ($9,021 outstanding at October 25, 2025), which secure
obligations for store leases and construction performance guarantees to municipalities. The Credit Facility contains covenants that, among
other conditions, require a minimum tangible net worth, a minimum fixed charge coverage ratio and a
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maximum adjusted debt to EBITDAR ratio. The Company was in compliance with all covenants of the credit agreement at October 25,
2025. As of October 25, 2025, $65,979 remained available under the unsecured revolving line of credit.

New Markets Tax Credit Financing

On December 29, 2017, the Company entered into a financing transaction with Wells Fargo Community Investment Holdings,
LLC (“Wells Fargo”) under a qualified New Markets Tax Credit (“NMTC”) program related to the construction of a new store in the
Bronx, New York. The NMTC program was provided for in the Community Renewal Tax Relief Act of 2000 (the “Act”) and is intended
to induce capital investment in qualified lower income communities. The Act permits taxpayers to claim credits against their Federal
income taxes for up to 39% of qualified investments in the equity of community development entities (“CDEs”). CDEs are privately
managed investment institutions that are certified to make qualified low-income community investments.

In connection with the financing, the Company loaned $4,835 to VSM Investment Fund, LLC (the "Investment Fund") at an
interest rate of 1.403% per year and with a maturity date of December 31, 2044. Wells Fargo contributed $2,375 to the Investment Fund
and, by virtue of such contribution, is entitled to substantially all of the tax benefits derived from the NMTC. The Investment Fund is
a wholly owned subsidiary of Wells Fargo. The loan to the Investment Fund was recorded in Other assets in the consolidated balance
sheets.

The Investment Fund then contributed the proceeds to a CDE, which, in turn, loaned combined funds of $6,563, net of debt
issuance costs, to Village Super Market of NY, LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, at an interest rate of 1.000% per year
with a maturity date of December 31, 2051. The proceeds of the loans from the CDE were used to partially fund the construction of the
Bronx store. The Notes payable related to New Markets Tax Credit, net of debt issuance costs, were recorded in long-term debt in the
consolidated balance sheets.

The NMTC was subject to 100% recapture for a period of seven years, which ended in December 2024. The Company was
required to and fulfilled its obligation to be in compliance with various regulations and contractual provisions that applied to the New
Markets Tax Credit arrangement for the duration of the seven year recapture period. The transaction included a put/call provision whereby
the Company would be obligated or entitled to repurchase Wells Fargo's interest in the Investment Fund for a de minimus amount. In
January 2025, Wells Fargo exercised the put option requiring Village to repurchase Wells Fargo's interest in the Investment Fund. This
resulted in a non-cash extinguishment of the $6,563 loans payable to the CDE and the $4,835 loan receivable from the Investment
Fund. The $1,728 net benefit resulting from the loan extinguishments was recognized ratably over the seven-year compliance period as a
reduction in operating and administrative expense.

7. DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk arising from fluctuations in SOFR related to the Company’s Credit Facility. The
Company manages exposure to this risk and the variability of related cash flows primarily by the use of derivative financial instruments,
specifically, interest rate swaps.

The Company’s objectives in using interest rate swaps are to add stability to interest expense and to manage its exposure to
interest rate movements. Interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges involve the receipt of variable amounts from a counterparty
in exchange for the Company making fixed-rate payments over the life of the agreements without exchange of the underlying notional
amount.

As of October 25, 2025, the Company had five interest rate swaps with an aggregate initial notional value of $99,975 to hedge
the variable cash flows associated with variable-rate loans under the Company's Credit Facility. The interest rate swaps were executed for
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risk management and are not held for trading purposes. The objective of the interest rate swaps is to hedge the variability of cash flows
resulting from fluctuations in the reference rate. The swaps replaced the applicable reference rate with fixed interest rates and payments
are settled monthly when payments are made on the variable-rate loans. The Company's derivatives qualify and have been designated as
cash flow hedges of interest rate risk. The gain or loss on the derivative is recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive income and
subsequently reclassified into interest expense in the same period during which the hedged transaction affects earnings. Amounts reported
in Accumulated other comprehensive income related to derivatives will be reclassified to interest expense as interest payments are made
on the variable-rate loans. The Company reclassified $454 and $695 during the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 and October 26, 2024,
respectively, from Accumulated other comprehensive income to Interest expense.

The notional value of the interest rate swaps were $55,830 as of October 25, 2025. The fair value of interest rate swaps
recorded in Other assets in the consolidated balance sheets is $4,737 as of October 25, 2025.
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8. SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company operates a chain of supermarkets in New Jersey, New York, Maryland and Pennsylvania. The Company consists
of one operating segment, the retail sale of food and nonfood products. The Company's supermarkets offer similar products to a similar
base of customers. Processes for purchasing and distribution, and the regulatory environments they operate in, are all similar and
predominantly centralized. The Company does not have any customer representing more than 10% of total revenues.

The Company’s Chief Executive Officer and President, together as a group, are the chief operating decision maker ("CODM"). The
CODM assesses performance and allocates resources using income before income taxes and net income. The CODM also uses these
measures to evaluate and make decisions on budgets, opening, closing, remodeling or replacing stores, negotiations, marketing decisions,
and acquisitions. The CODM is provided asset information on a consolidated basis as is reported on the consolidated balance sheets.

The following table summarizes sales, significant expenses, income before income taxes and net income on the Company’s single
reportable segment:

13 Weeks Ended

October 25,

2025

October 26,

2024

Sales:

Net Merchandise Sales $ 579,963 $ 555,421

Other Sales (1) 2,630 2,276

Total Sales $ 582,593 $ 557,697

Less:

Cost of sales 417,642 395,819

Store labor 53,146 50,933

Other operating and administrative expense (2) 88,299 86,586

Depreciation and amortization 8,405 8,383

Interest expense 862 990

Interest income (3,268) (3,617)

Income before income taxes 17,507 18,603

Income taxes 5,505 5,800

Net income $ 12,002 $ 12,803

Capital expenditures and payments for other long-lived asset $ 8,946 $ 11,701

(1) See Note 1 for a description of Other sales.
(2) Other operating and administrative expense includes fringe payroll and benefit costs, occupancy expenses, utility costs, other facility
costs, advertising, other operating expenses, non-store selling, general, and administrative expenses and income from equity method
investments. The Company had equity method investments of $23,144 and $23,124 at October 25, 2025 and July 26, 2025, respectively.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

(Dollars in Thousands)

OVERVIEW

Village Super Market, Inc. (the “Company” or “Village”) was founded in 1937. Village operates a chain of 34 supermarkets in New
Jersey (26), New York (6), Maryland (1) and Pennsylvania (1) under the ShopRite and Fairway banners and three Gourmet Garage
specialty markets in New York City. Village is the second largest member of Wakefern Food Corporation (“Wakefern”), the nation’s
largest retailer-owned food cooperative and owner of the ShopRite, Fairway and Gourmet Garage names. As further described in the
Company’s Form 10-K, this ownership interest in Wakefern provides Village with many of the economies of scale in purchasing,
distribution, advanced retail technology, marketing and advertising associated with chains of greater size and geographic coverage.

The supermarket industry is highly competitive and characterized by narrow profit margins. The Company competes directly
with multiple retail formats, both in-store and online, including national, regional and local supermarket chains as well as warehouse
clubs, supercenters, drug stores, discount general merchandise stores, fast food chains, restaurants, dollar stores and convenience stores.
The Company competes by providing a superior customer service experience, competitive pricing and a broad range of consistently
available quality products. The ShopRite Price Plus and Fairway Insider customer loyalty programs enable Village to offer continuity
programs, focus on target marketing initiatives and to offer discounts and attach digital coupons directly to a customer's loyalty card.

Online grocery ordering for in-store pick up or home delivery is available in all of our ShopRite stores through either
shoprite.com, the ShopRite app or through third party service providers. Additionally, the ShopRite Order Express app enables customers
to pre-order deli, catering, specialty occasion cakes and other items. Online ordering for home delivery is available in all Fairway stores
through fairwaymarket.com, the Fairway app or through third party service providers. Online ordering for home delivery is available in
all Gourmet Garage stores through gourmetgarage.com, the Gourmet Garage app or through third party service providers.

To promote production efficiency, product quality and consistency, the Company operates a centralized commissary supplying
certain products in deli, bakery, prepared foods and other perishable product categories to all stores.

The Company’s stores, nine of which are owned, average 57,000 total square feet. These larger store sizes enable the Company
to offer a wide variety of national branded and locally sourced food products, including grocery, meat, produce, dairy, deli, seafood,
prepared foods, bakery and frozen foods as well as non-food product offerings, including health and beauty care, general merchandise,
liquor and 21 in-store pharmacies. Most product departments include high-quality, competitively priced own-brand offerings under the
Wholesome Pantry, Bowl & Basket, Paperbird, Fairway and Gourmet Garage brands. Our Fairway Markets offer a one-stop destination
shopping experience with an emphasis on fresh, unique, and high quality offerings paired with an expansive variety of natural, organic,
specialty and gourmet products. Our Gourmet Garage specialty markets offer organic produce, signature soups and prepared foods, high-
quality meat and seafood, charcuterie and gourmet cheeses, artisan baked bread and pastries, chef-prepared meals to go and pantry staples.

The Company has an ongoing program to evaluate, upgrade and expand its supermarket chain. This program has included store
remodels as well as the opening or acquisition of additional stores. When remodeling, Village has sought, whenever possible, to increase
the amount of selling space in its stores.

On April 9, 2025, we opened a 72,000 sq. ft. replacement ShopRite store in Watchung, NJ, that replaced an existing 44,000 sq.
ft. store.

We consider a variety of indicators to evaluate our performance, such as same store sales; percentage of total sales by department
(mix); shrink; departmental gross profit percentage; sales per labor hour; units per labor hour; and hourly labor rates.
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NON-GAAP MEASURES

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements, including the related notes, are presented in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles ("GAAP"). We provide non-GAAP measures, including Adjusted net income and Adjusted operating and
administrative expenses as management believes these supplemental measures are useful to investors and analysts. These non-GAAP
financial measures should not be reviewed in isolation or considered as a substitute for our financial results as reported in accordance with
GAAP, nor as an alternative to net income, operating and administrative expense or any other GAAP measure of performance. Adjusted
net income and Adjusted operating and administrative expense are useful to investors because they provide supplemental measures that
exclude the financial impact of certain items that affect period-to-period comparability. Management and the Board of Directors use these
measures as they provide greater
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transparency in assessing ongoing operating performance on a period-to-period basis. Other companies may have different definitions of
Non-GAAP Measures and provide for different adjustments, and comparability to the Company's results of operations may be impacted
by such differences. The Company's presentation of Non-GAAP Measures should not be construed as an implication that its future results
will be unaffected by unusual or non-recurring items.

The following tables reconciles Net income to Adjusted net income and Operating and administrative expenses to Adjusted
operating and administrative expenses:

13 Weeks Ended

October 25,

2025

October 26,

2024

Net Income $ 12,002 $ 12,803

Adjustments to Operating and Administrative Expenses:

Store pre-opening costs (1) $ 383 $ —

Pension settlement charge (2) 338 —

Adjustments to Income Taxes:

Tax impact of special items $ (227) $ —

Adjusted net income $ 12,496 $ 12,803

Operating and administrative expenses $ 141,445 $ 137,519

Adjustments to operating and administrative expenses (721) —

Adjusted operating and administrative expenses 140,724 137,519

Adjusted operating and administrative expenses as a % of sales 24.15 % 24.66 %

(1) Fiscal 2026 pre-opening costs are associated with opening of the East Orange, NJ ShopRite replacement store that is expected to open in the second
half of fiscal 2026.

(2) Fiscal 2026 pension settlement charges relate to the termination of a company-sponsored plan.

15
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following table sets forth the major components of the Consolidated Statements of Operations as a percentage of sales:

13 Weeks Ended

October 25, 2025 October 26, 2024

Sales 100.00 % 100.00 %

Cost of sales 71.69 70.97

Gross profit 28.31 29.03

Operating and administrative expense 24.28 24.66

Depreciation and amortization 1.44 1.50

Operating income 2.59 2.87

Interest expense (0.15) (0.18)

Interest income 0.56 0.65

Income before income taxes 3.00 3.34

Income taxes 0.94 1.04

Net income 2.06 % 2.30 %

Sales. Sales were $582,593 in the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025, an increase of 4.5% compared to the 13 weeks ended October 26,
2024. Sales increased due to an increase in same store sales of 2.5%, and the opening of the Watchung, NJ replacement store on April
9, 2025. Same store sales increased due primarily to digital sales growth, continued growth in recently replaced or remodeled stores
and higher fresh and pharmacy sales. These increases were partially offset by cannibalization of existing stores from the Watchung
replacement store opening and recent competitive store openings. New stores, replacement stores and stores with banner changes are
included in same store sales in the quarter after the store has been in operation for four full quarters. Store renovations and expansions
are included in same store sales immediately.

Gross Profit. Gross profit as a percentage of sales decreased .72% in the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 compared to the 13
weeks ended October 26, 2024 due primarily to lower patronage dividends and other rebates received from Wakefern (.28%), decreased
departmental gross margin percentages (.27%), an unfavorable change in product mix (.10%) and increased promotional spending (.06%).

Operating and Administrative Expense. Operating and administrative expense as a percentage of sales decreased .38% in the
13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 compared to the 13 weeks ended October 26, 2024. Adjusted operating and administrative expenses
decreased .51% in the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 compared to the 13 weeks ended October 26, 2024. The decrease in Adjusted
operating and administrative expenses is due primarily to lower employee costs (.34%), short-term rental income (.24%), reduced supply
spending (.05%) and lower advertising costs (.05%) partially offset by external service, technology, legal and other professional fees
(.12%) and increased repair and maintenance costs (.09%).

Depreciation and Amortization. Depreciation and amortization expense increased in the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025
compared to the 13 weeks ended October 26, 2024, respectively, due primarily to capital expenditures.

Interest Expense. Interest expense decreased in the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 compared to the 13 weeks ended
October 26, 2024, respectively, due primarily to lower average outstanding debt balances.
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Interest Income. Interest income decreased in the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 compared to the 13 weeks ended
October 26, 2024, respectively, due primarily to lower interest rates on variable rate notes receivable from Wakefern and demand deposits
invested at Wakefern.
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Income Taxes. The effective income tax rate was 31.4% in the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 compared to 31.2% in the 13
weeks ended October 26, 2024.

Net Income. Net income was $12,002 in the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 compared to $12,803 in the 13 weeks ended
October 26, 2024. Adjusted net income was $12,496 in the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025, a decrease of 2% compared to $12,803 in
the 13 weeks ended October 26, 2024.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Critical accounting policies are those accounting policies that management believes are important to the portrayal of the Company’s
financial condition and results of operations. These policies require management’s most difficult, subjective or complex judgments, often
as a result of the need to make estimates about the effect of matters that are inherently uncertain. The Company’s critical accounting
policies relating to the impairment of long-lived assets, goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets and accounting for patronage
dividends earned as a stockholder of Wakefern, are described in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended July 26,
2025. As of October 25, 2025, there have been no changes to the critical accounting policies contained therein.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Net cash provided by operating activities was $19,656 in the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 compared to $20,175 in the
corresponding period of the prior year. The change in cash flows from operating activities in fiscal 2026 was primarily due to an decrease
in net income and changes in working capital. Working capital changes, including Other assets and liabilities, decreased cash flows from
operating activities by $2,693 in fiscal 2026 compared to a decrease of $2,522 in fiscal 2025. The change in impact of working capital is
due primarily to a larger increase in merchandise inventories in the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 compared to the 13 weeks ended
October 26, 2024.

During the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025, Village used cash to fund capital expenditures of $8,946, dividends of $3,326,
principal payments of long-term debt of $2,778 and additional net investments of $2,110 in notes receivable from Wakefern. Village
received $4,494 in proceeds from the sales of real estate assets related to the closed automated micro-fulfillment center in south NJ.
Capital expenditures primarily include costs associated with construction of a replacement store in East Orange, NJ, several smaller
remodels and merchandising initiatives, and various technology, equipment and facility upgrades.

We have budgeted $75,000 for capital expenditures in fiscal 2026. Planned expenditures include costs for construction of a
replacement store in East Orange, NJ expected to open in fiscal 2026, construction of a replacement store expected to open in fiscal 2027,
several smaller store remodels and merchandising initiatives and various technology, equipment and facility upgrades. The Company’s
primary sources of liquidity in fiscal 2026 are expected to be cash and cash equivalents on hand at October 25, 2025 and operating cash
flow generated in fiscal 2026.
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At October 25, 2025, the Company held variable rate notes receivable due from Wakefern of $37,370 that earn interest at the
prime rate plus .50% and mature on August 15, 2027, $38,576 that earn interest at the prime rate plus .50% and mature on September 28,
2027, and $37,369 that earn interest at the SOFR plus 2.25% and mature on February 15, 2029.

Wakefern has the right to prepay these notes at any time. Under certain conditions, the Company can require Wakefern to prepay
the notes, although interest earned since inception would be reduced as if it was earned based on overnight money market rates as paid
by Wakefern on demand deposits.

Working capital was $31,520 at October 25, 2025 compared to $23,840 at July 26, 2025. Working capital ratios at the same dates were
1.17 and 1.13 to one, respectively. The Company’s working capital needs are reduced, since inventories are generally sold by the time
payments to Wakefern and other suppliers are due.
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Credit Facility

The Company has a credit facility (the “Credit Facility”) with Wells Fargo National Bank, National Association (“Wells Fargo”).
The principal purpose of the Credit Facility is to finance general corporate and working capital requirements, Village’s fiscal 2020
acquisition of certain Fairway assets and certain capital expenditures. Among other things, the Credit Facility provides for:

• An unsecured revolving line of credit providing a maximum amount available for borrowing of $75,000. Indebtedness under
this agreement bears interest at the applicable Secured Overnight Financing Rate ("SOFR") plus 1.25% and expires on April 30,
2030.

• An unsecured $25,500 term loan issued on May 12, 2020, repayable in equal monthly installments based on a seven-year
amortization schedule through May 4, 2027 and bearing interest at the applicable SOFR plus 1.46%. An interest rate swap with
notional amounts equal to the term loan fixes the base SOFR at .26% per annum through May 4, 2027, resulting in a fixed
effective interest rate of 1.72% on the term loan.

• A secured $50,000 term loan issued on September 1, 2020 repayable in equal monthly installments based on a fifteen-year
amortization schedule through September 1, 2035 and bearing interest at the applicable SOFR plus 1.61%. An interest rate swap
with notional amounts equal to the term loan fixes the base SOFR at .57% per annum through September 1, 2035, resulting in a
fixed effective interest rate of 2.18% on the term loan. The term loan is secured by real properties of Village Super Market, Inc.
and its subsidiaries, including the sites of three Village stores.

• A secured $7,350 term loan issued on January 28, 2022 repayable in equal monthly installments based on a fifteen-year
amortization schedule through January 28, 2037 and bearing interest at the applicable SOFR plus 1.50%. An interest rate swap
with notional amounts equal to the term loan fixes the base SOFR at 1.41% per annum through January 28, 2037, resulting in a
fixed effective interest rate of 2.91% on the term loan. The term loan is secured by the Galloway store shopping center.

• An unsecured $10,000 term loan issued on September 1, 2022 repayable in equal monthly installments based on a seven-year
amortization schedule through September 4, 2029 and bearing interest at the applicable SOFR plus 1.35%. An interest rate swap
for a notional amount equal to the term loan fixes the base SOFR at 2.95% per annum through September 4, 2029, resulting in
a fixed effective interest rate of 4.30% on the term loan. This loan qualified for an interest rate subsidy program with Wakefern
on financing related to certain capital expenditure projects. Net of the subsidy, the Company will pay interest at a fixed effective
rate of 2.30%.

• A secured $7,125 term loan issued on January 27, 2023 repayable in equal monthly installments based on a fifteen-year
amortization schedule through January 27, 2038 and bearing interest at the applicable SOFR plus 1.75%. An interest rate swap
for a notional amount equal to the term loan fixes the base SOFR at 3.59% per annum through January 27, 2038, resulting in a
fixed effective interest rate of 5.34% on the term loan. The term loan is secured by the Vineland store shopping center.

The Credit Facility also provides for up to $25,000 of letters of credit ($9,021 outstanding at October 25, 2025), which secure
obligations for store leases and construction performance guarantees to municipalities. The Credit Facility contains covenants that,
among other conditions, require a minimum tangible net worth, a minimum fixed charge coverage ratio and a maximum adjusted debt
to EBITDAR ratio. The Company was in compliance with all covenants of the credit agreement at October 25, 2025. As of October 25,
2025, $65,979 remained available under the unsecured revolving line of credit.
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Based on current trends, the Company believes cash and cash equivalents on hand at October 25, 2025, operating cash flow and
availability under our Credit Facility are sufficient to meet our liquidity needs for the next twelve months and for the foreseeable future
beyond the next twelve months.

There have been no other substantial changes as of October 25, 2025 to the contractual obligations and commitments discussed in the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended July 26, 2025.
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OUTLOOK

This Form 10-Q contains certain forward-looking statements about Village’s future performance. These statements are based on
management’s assumptions and beliefs in light of information currently available. Such statements relate to, for example: same store
sales; economic conditions; expected pension plan contributions; projected capital expenditures; cash flow requirements; inflation
expectations; and legal matters; and are indicated by words such as “will,” “expect,” “should,” “intend,” “anticipates,” “believes” and
similar words or phrases. The Company cautions the reader that there is no assurance that actual results or business conditions will
not differ materially from the results expressed, suggested or implied by such forward-looking statements. The Company undertakes no
obligation to update forward-looking statements to reflect developments or information obtained after the date hereof. Readers should
carefully review the risk factors identified in “Risk Factors” in this Form 10-Q.

• We expect the increase in same store sales to range from 1.0% to 3.0% in fiscal 2026.

• We have budgeted $75,000 for capital expenditures in fiscal 2026. Planned expenditures include costs for construction of a
replacement store in East Orange, NJ expected to open in fiscal 2026, construction of a replacement store expected to open
in fiscal 2027, several smaller store remodels and merchandising initiatives and various technology, equipment and facility
upgrades. The Company’s primary sources of liquidity in fiscal 2026 are expected to be cash and cash equivalents on hand at
October 25, 2025 and operating cash flow generated in fiscal 2026.

• The Board’s current intention is to continue to pay quarterly dividends in fiscal 2026 at the most recent rate of $.25 per Class A
and $.1625 per Class B share.

• We believe cash and cash equivalents on hand, operating cash flow and the Company's Credit Facility will be adequate to meet
anticipated requirements for working capital, capital expenditures and debt payments for the foreseeable future.

• We expect our effective income tax rate in fiscal 2026 to be in the range of 31.0% - 32.0%.

Various uncertainties and other factors could cause actual results to differ from the forward-looking statements contained in this
report. These include:

• The supermarket business is highly competitive and characterized by narrow profit margins. Results of operations may be
materially adversely impacted by competitive pricing and promotional programs, industry consolidation and competitor store
openings. Village competes directly with multiple retail formats both in-store and online, including national, regional and local
supermarket chains as well as warehouse clubs, supercenters, drug stores, discount general merchandise stores, fast food chains,
restaurants, dollar stores and convenience stores. Some of these competitors have greater financial resources, lower merchandise
acquisition costs and lower operating expenses than we do.

• The Company’s stores are concentrated in New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania and Maryland. We are vulnerable to economic
downturns in these states in addition to those that may affect the country as a whole. Results of operations may be materially
adversely impacted by inflation, deflation, interest rate fluctuations, movements in energy costs, social programs, minimum
wage legislation, labor shortages, changing demographics, natural disasters, terrorist attacks, the outbreak of pandemics or other
illnesses, disruptions to supply chains and disturbances due to social unrest, geopolitical conflict and political instability.

• Village purchases substantially all of its merchandise from Wakefern. In addition, Wakefern provides the Company with support
services in numerous areas including advertising, liability and property insurance, supplies, certain equipment purchasing,
coupon processing, certain financial accounting applications, retail technology support, and other store services. Further, Village
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receives patronage dividends and other product incentives from Wakefern and also has demand deposits and notes receivable
due from Wakefern.

Any material change in Wakefern’s method of operation or a termination or material modification of Village’s relationship with
Wakefern could have an adverse impact on the conduct of the Company’s business and could involve additional expense for
Village. The failure of any Wakefern member to fulfill its obligations to Wakefern or a member’s insolvency or withdrawal from
Wakefern could result in increased costs to the Company. Additionally, an adverse change in Wakefern’s results of operations
could have an adverse effect on Village’s results of operations.
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• Approximately 91% of our employees are covered by collective bargaining agreements. Any work stoppages could have an
adverse impact on our financial results. If we are unable to control health care and pension costs provided for in the collective
bargaining agreements, we may experience increased operating costs.

• The Company could be adversely affected if consumers lose confidence in the safety and quality of the food supply chain. The
real or perceived sale of contaminated food products by us could result in a loss of consumer confidence and product liability
claims, which could have a material adverse effect on our sales and operations.

• Certain of the multi-employer plans to which we contribute are underfunded. As a result, we expect that contributions to
these plans may increase. Additionally, the benefit levels and related items will be issues in the negotiation of our collective
bargaining agreements. Under current law, an employer that withdraws or partially withdraws from a multi-employer pension
plan may incur a withdrawal liability to the plan, which represents the portion of the plan’s underfunding that is allocable to
the withdrawing employer under very complex actuarial and allocation rules. The failure of a withdrawing employer to fund
these obligations can impact remaining employers. The amount of any increase or decrease in our required contributions to these
multi-employer pension plans will depend upon the outcome of collective bargaining, actions taken by trustees who manage the
plans, government regulations, withdrawals by other participating employers and the actual return on assets held in the plans,
among other factors.

• The Company uses a combination of insurance and self-insurance to provide for potential liability for workers’ compensation,
automobile, general liability, property, employment practices, director and officers’ liability, and certain employee health care
benefits. Any projection of losses is subject to a high degree of variability. Changes in legal claims, trends and interpretations,
variability in inflation rates, changes in the nature and method of claims settlement, benefit level changes due to changes in
applicable laws, and insolvency of insurance carriers could all affect our financial condition, results of operations, or cash flows.

• Our long-lived assets, primarily store property, equipment and fixtures, are subject to periodic testing for impairment. Failure of
our asset groups to achieve sufficient levels of cash flow could result in impairment charges on long-lived assets.

• Our goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets are tested at the end of each fiscal year, or more frequently if circumstances
dictate, for impairment. Failure of acquired businesses to achieve their forecasted expectations could result in impairment
charges to goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets.

• Our effective tax rate may be impacted by the results of tax examinations and changes in tax laws.

• Wakefern provides all members of the cooperative with information system support that enables us to effectively manage our
business data, customer transactions, ordering, communications and other business processes. These information systems are
subject to damage or interruption from power outages, computer or telecommunications failures, computer viruses and related
malicious software, catastrophic weather events, or human error. Any material interruption of our or Wakefern’s information
systems could have a material adverse impact on our results of operations.

Due to the nature of our business, personal information about our customers, vendors and associates is received and stored in
these information systems. In addition, confidential information is transmitted through our online business at shoprite.com and
through the ShopRite app. Unauthorized parties may attempt to access information stored in or to sabotage or disrupt these
systems. Wakefern and the Company maintain substantial security measures to prevent and detect unauthorized access to such
information, including utilizing third-party service providers for monitoring our networks, security reviews, and other functions.
It is possible that computer hackers, cyber terrorists and others may be able to defeat the security measures in place at the
Company, Wakefern or those of third-party service providers.
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Any breach of these security measures and loss of confidential information, which could be undetected for a period of time, could
damage our reputation with customers, vendors and associates, cause Wakefern and Village to incur significant costs to protect
any customers, vendors and associates whose personal data was compromised, cause us to make changes to our information
systems and could result in government enforcement actions and litigation against Wakefern and/or Village from outside parties.
Any such breach could have a material adverse impact on our operations, consolidated financial condition, results of operations,
and liquidity if the related costs to Wakefern and Village are not covered or are in excess of carried insurance policies. In
addition, a security breach could require Wakefern and Village to devote significant management resources to address problems
created by the security breach and restore our reputation.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

As previously disclosed, we are currently engaged in litigation with Wakefern. At this time, we are unable to assess the impact of
the litigation on our results of operations. See note 4 to the unaudited consolidated financial statements for information on related party
transactions.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

In addition to the risks inherent in our operations, we are exposed to certain market risks, including interest rate risk associated
with our credit facility, interest rate swaps and variable rate notes receivable due from Wakefern.

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk arising from fluctuations in Secured Overnight Financing Rate ("SOFR") related to
the Company’s Credit Facility. The Credit Facility includes an unsecured revolving line of credit providing a maximum amount available
for borrowing of $75,000 that bears interest at the applicable SOFR plus 1.25% and expires on April 30, 2030. The unsecured revolving
line of credit is exposed to interest rate fluctuations to the extent of changes in the SOFR. The Company believes this exposure is not
material due to availability of liquid assets to eliminate the outstanding credit facility.

The Credit Facility includes variable-rate term loans that bear interest at SOFR plus an applicable spread. The Company manages
exposure to this risk and the variability of related cash flows primarily by the use of derivative financial instruments, specifically, interest
rate swaps. The Company’s objectives in using interest rate swaps are to add stability to interest expense and to manage its exposure to
interest rate movements. Interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges involve the receipt of variable amounts from a counterparty
in exchange for the Company making fixed-rate payments over the life of the agreements without exchange of the underlying notional
amount. The interest rate swaps eliminate the economic interest rate exposure on the term loans within the Credit Facility, however the
value of the interest rate swaps is exposed to interests rate risk. Generally, the fair market value of our interest rate swaps will decrease as
interest rates fall and increase as interest rates rise.

As of October 25, 2025, the Company had five interest rate swaps with an aggregate initial notional value of $99,975 to hedge
the variable cash flows associated with variable-rate loans under the Company's Credit Facility. The interest rate swaps were executed for
risk management and are not held for trading purposes. The objective of the interest rate swaps is to hedge the variability of cash flows
resulting from fluctuations in the reference rate. The swaps replaced the applicable reference rate with fixed interest rates and payments
are settled monthly when payments are made on the variable-rate loans. The Company's derivatives qualify and have been designated as
cash flow hedges of interest rate risk. The gain or loss on the derivative is recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive income and
subsequently reclassified into interest expense in the same period during which the hedged transaction affects earnings. Amounts reported
in Accumulated other comprehensive income related to derivatives will be reclassified to interest expense as interest payments are made
on the variable-rate loans. The Company reclassified $454 and $695 during the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 and October 26, 2024,
respectively, from Accumulated other comprehensive income to Interest expense.

The notional value of the interest rate swaps were $55,830 as of October 25, 2025. The fair value of interest rate swaps
recorded in Other assets in the consolidated balance sheets is $4,737 as of October 25, 2025.

At October 25, 2025, the Company held variable rate notes receivable due from Wakefern of $37,370 that earn interest at the
prime rate plus .50% and mature on August 15, 2027, $38,576 that earn interest at the prime rate plus .50% and mature on September 28,
2027 and $37,369 that earn interest at the SOFR plus 2.25% and mature on February 15, 2029. Changes in interest rates would impact
the amount of interest income we realize on the variable rate notes receivable due from Wakefern. Wakefern has the right to prepay
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these notes at any time. Under certain conditions, the Company can require Wakefern to prepay the notes, although interest earned since
inception would be reduced as if it was earned based on overnight money market rates as paid by Wakefern on demand deposits.

Included in cash and cash equivalents at October 25, 2025 and July 26, 2025 are $99,723 and $92,003, respectively, of demand deposits
invested at Wakefern at overnight money market rates, which are exposed to the impact of interest rate changes.
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ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

As required by Rule 13a-15 under the Exchange Act, the Company carried out an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design
and operation of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures at the end of the period. This evaluation was carried out under the
supervision, and with the participation, of the Company’s management, including the Company’s Chief Executive Officer along with
the Company’s Chief Financial Officer. Based upon that evaluation, the Company’s Chief Executive Officer, along with the Company’s
Chief Financial Officer, concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective.

Disclosure controls and procedures are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in Company reports filed or
submitted under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time periods specified in the Securities
and Exchange Commission’s rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures
designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in Company reports filed under the Exchange Act is accumulated and
communicated to management, including the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer as appropriate, to allow
timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

There have been no changes in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended October 25,
2025 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting.
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PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

During the period ended October 25, 2025, there were no material developments in the legal proceedings described in our Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended July 26, 2025.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

COMPETITIVE ENVIRONMENT

The supermarket business is highly competitive and characterized by narrow profit margins. Results of operations may be materially
adversely impacted by competitive pricing and promotional programs, industry consolidation and competitor store openings. Village
competes directly with multiple retail formats both in-store and online, including national, regional and local supermarket chains as
well as warehouse clubs, supercenters, drug stores, discount general merchandise stores, fast food chains, restaurants, dollar stores and
convenience stores. Some of these competitors have greater financial resources, lower merchandise acquisition costs and lower operating
expenses than we do.

GEOGRAPHIC CONCENTRATION AND NEW TRADE AREA

The Company’s stores are concentrated in New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania and Maryland. We are vulnerable to economic downturns
in these states in addition to those that may affect the country as a whole. Results of operations may be materially adversely impacted by
inflation, deflation, interest rate fluctuations, movements in energy costs, social programs, minimum wage legislation, changes in tariffs,
labor shortages, changing demographics, natural disasters, terrorist attacks, the outbreak of pandemics or other illnesses, disruptions to
supply chains and disturbances due to social unrest, geopolitical conflict and political instability.

WAKEFERN RELATIONSHIP

Village purchases substantially all of its merchandise from Wakefern. In addition, Wakefern provides the Company with support services
in numerous areas including advertising, liability and property insurance, supplies, certain equipment purchasing, coupon processing,
certain financial accounting applications, retail technology support, and other store services. Further, Village receives patronage dividends
and other product incentives from Wakefern and also has demand deposits and notes receivable due from Wakefern.

Any material change in Wakefern’s method of operation or a termination or material modification of Village’s relationship with Wakefern
could have an adverse impact on the conduct of the Company’s business and could involve additional expense for Village. The failure
of any Wakefern member to fulfill its obligations to Wakefern or a member’s insolvency or withdrawal from Wakefern could result in
increased costs to the Company. Additionally, an adverse change in Wakefern’s results of operations could have an adverse effect on
Village’s results of operations.

LABOR RELATIONS

Approximately 91% of our employees are covered by collective bargaining agreements. Any work stoppages could have an adverse
impact on our financial results. If we are unable to control health care and pension costs provided for in the collective bargaining
agreements, we may experience increased operating costs.

FOOD SAFETY
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The Company could be adversely affected if consumers lose confidence in the safety and quality of the food supply chain. The real or
perceived sale of contaminated food products by us could result in a loss of consumer confidence and product liability claims, which
could have a material adverse effect on our sales and operations.

MULTI-EMPLOYER PENSION PLANS

Certain of the multi-employer plans to which we contribute are underfunded. As a result, we expect that contributions to these plans may
increase. Additionally, the benefit levels and related items will be issues in the negotiation of our collective bargaining agreements. Under
current law, an employer that withdraws or partially withdraws from a multi-employer pension
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plan may incur a withdrawal liability to the plan, which represents the portion of the plan’s underfunding that is allocable to the
withdrawing employer under very complex actuarial and allocation rules. The failure of a withdrawing employer to fund these obligations
can impact remaining employers. The amount of any increase or decrease in our required contributions to these multi-employer pension
plans will depend upon the outcome of collective bargaining, actions taken by trustees who manage the plans, government regulations,
withdrawals by other participating employers and the actual return on assets held in the plans, among other factors.

INSURANCE

The Company uses a combination of insurance and self-insurance to provide for potential liability for workers’ compensation,
automobile, general liability, property, director and officers’ liability, and certain employee health care benefits. Any projection of losses
is subject to a high degree of variability. Changes in legal claims, trends and interpretations, variability in inflation rates, changes in the
nature and method of claims settlement, benefit level changes due to changes in applicable laws, and insolvency of insurance carriers
could all affect our financial condition, results of operations, or cash flows.

IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS

Our long-lived assets, primarily store property, equipment and fixtures, are subject to periodic testing for impairment. Failure of our asset
groups to achieve sufficient levels of cash flow could result in impairment charges on long-lived assets.

IMPAIRMENT OF GOODWILL AND INDEFINITE-LIVED INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Our goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets are tested at the end of each fiscal year, or more frequently if circumstances dictate,
for impairment. Failure of acquired businesses to achieve their forecasted expectations could result in impairment charges to goodwill
and indefinite-lived intangible assets.

TAXES

Our effective tax rate may be impacted by the results of tax examinations and changes in tax laws.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Wakefern provides all members of the cooperative with information system support that enables us to effectively manage our business
data, customer transactions, ordering, communications and other business processes. These information systems are subject to damage or
interruption from power outages, computer or telecommunications failures, computer viruses and related malicious software, catastrophic
weather events, or human error. Any material interruption of our or Wakefern’s information systems could have a material adverse impact
on our results of operations.

Due to the nature of our business, personal information about our customers, vendors and associates is received and stored in these
information systems. In addition, confidential information is transmitted through our online business at shoprite.com and through the
ShopRite app. Unauthorized parties may attempt to access information stored in or to sabotage or disrupt these systems. Wakefern and
the Company maintain substantial security measures to prevent and detect unauthorized access to such information, including utilizing
third-party service providers for monitoring our networks, security reviews, and other functions. It is possible that computer hackers,
cyber terrorists and others may be able to defeat the security measures in place at the Company, Wakefern or those of third-party service
providers.
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Any breach of these security measures and loss of confidential information, which could be undetected for a period of time, could damage
our reputation with customers, vendors and associates, cause Wakefern and Village to incur significant costs to protect any customers,
vendors and associates whose personal data was compromised, cause us to make changes to our information systems and could result
in government enforcement actions and litigation against Wakefern and/or Village from outside parties. Any such breach could have a
material adverse impact on our operations, consolidated financial condition, results of operations, and liquidity if the related costs to
Wakefern and Village are not covered or are in excess of carried insurance policies. In addition, a security breach could require Wakefern
and Village to devote significant management resources to address problems created by the security breach and restore our reputation.
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ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION

During the period covered by this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, no director or officer of the Company adopted or terminated a “Rule
10b5-1 trading arrangement” or “non-Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement,” as each term is defined in Item 408(a) of Regulation S-K.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

Exhibit 31.1 Certification

Exhibit 31.2 Certification

Exhibit 32.1 Certification (furnished, not filed)

Exhibit 32.2 Certification (furnished, not filed)

Exhibit 99.1 Press Release

101 INS XBRL Instance

101 SCH XBRL Schema

101 CAL XBRL Calculation

101 DEF XBRL Definition

101 LAB XBRL Label

101 PRE XBRL Presentation
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Village Super Market, Inc.

Registrant

Dated: December 4, 2025 /s/ John J. Sumas

John J. Sumas

(Chief Executive Officer)

Dated: December 4, 2025 /s/ John Van Orden

John Van Orden

(Chief Financial Officer)
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Exhibit 31.1

I, John J. Sumas, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Village Super Market, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report.

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrants fourth fiscal quarter in the case
of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control
over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent function):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal controls over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.
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Date: December 4, 2025 /s/ John J. Sumas

John J. Sumas

Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 31.2

I, John Van Orden, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Village Super Market, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report.

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrants fourth fiscal quarter in the case
of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control
over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent function):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal controls over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Copyright © 2025 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com


Date: December 4, 2025

/s/ John Van Orden

John Van Orden

Chief Financial Officer &

Principal Financial Officer

Copyright © 2025 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com


Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Village Super Market, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q for the period ended October 25,
2025 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, John J. Sumas, certify, pursuant to 18
U.S.C. §1350, as adopted pursuant to §906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the
Company.

/s/ John J. Sumas

John J. Sumas

Chief Executive Officer

December 4, 2025
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Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Village Super Market, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q for the period ended October 25,
2025 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, John Van Orden certify, pursuant to 18
U.S.C. §1350, as adopted pursuant to §906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of
the Company.

/s/ John Van Orden

John Van Orden

Chief Financial Officer &

Principal Financial Officer

December 4, 2025
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Exhibit 99.1

VILLAGE SUPER MARKET, INC.
REPORTS RESULTS FOR THE FIRST QUARTER ENDED

OCTOBER 25, 2025

Contact: John Van Orden, CFO

(973) 467-2200

villageinvestorrelations@wakefern.com

Springfield, New Jersey – December 2, 2025 - Village Super Market, Inc. (NSD-VLGEA) today reported its results of operations for
the first quarter ended October 25, 2025.

First Quarter Highlights

• Net income of $12.0 million, a decrease of 6% compared to $12.8 million in the first quarter of the prior year

• Adjusted net income of $12.5 million, a decrease of 2% compared to adjusted net income of $12.8 million in the first quarter of
the prior year

• Sales increased 4.5% and same store sales increased 2.5%

• Same store digital sales increased 14%

First Quarter of Fiscal 2026 Results

Sales were $582.6 million in the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 compared to $557.7 million in the 13 weeks ended October 26, 2024.
Sales increased due to an increase in same store sales of 2.5% and the opening of the Watchung, NJ replacement store on April 9, 2025.
Same store sales increased due primarily to digital sales growth, continued growth in recently replaced or remodeled stores and higher
fresh and pharmacy sales. These increases were partially offset by cannibalization of existing stores from the Watchung replacement store
opening and recent competitive store openings. New stores, replacement stores and stores with banner changes are included in same store
sales in the quarter after the store has been in operation for four full quarters. Store renovations and expansions are included in same store
sales immediately.

Gross profit as a percentage of sales decreased to 28.31% in the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 compared to 29.03% in the 13
weeks ended October 26, 2024 due primarily to lower patronage dividends and other rebates received from Wakefern (.28%), decreased
departmental gross margin percentages (.27%), an unfavorable change in product mix (.10%) and increased promotional spending (.06%).

Operating and administrative expense as a percentage of sales decreased to 24.28% in the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 compared
to 24.66% in the 13 weeks ended October 26, 2024. Adjusted operating and administrative expenses decreased to 24.15% in the 13
weeks ended October 25, 2025 compared to 24.66% in the 13 weeks ended October 26, 2024. The decrease in Adjusted operating and
administrative expenses is due primarily to lower employee costs (.34%), short-term rental income (.24%), reduced supply spending
(.05%) and lower advertising costs (.05%) partially offset by external service, technology, legal and other professional fees (.12%) and
increased repair and maintenance costs (.09%).

Depreciation and amortization expense increased in the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 compared to the 13 weeks ended October 26,
2024 due primarily to capital expenditures.

Interest expense decreased in the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 compared to the 13 weeks ended October 26, 2024 due primarily to
lower average outstanding debt balances.

Interest income decreased in the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 compared to the 13 weeks ended October 26, 2024 due primarily to
lower interest rates on variable rate notes receivable from Wakefern and demand deposits invested at Wakefern.
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The Company’s effective income tax rate was 31.4% in the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 compared to 31.2% in the 13 weeks ended
October 26, 2024.

Village Super Market operates a chain of 34 supermarkets in New Jersey, New York, Maryland and Pennsylvania under the ShopRite and
Fairway banners and three Gourmet Garage specialty markets in New York City.

Forward Looking Statements

All statements, other than statements of historical fact, included in this Press Release are or may be considered forward-looking
statements within the meaning of federal securities law. The Company cautions the reader that there is no assurance that actual results
or business conditions will not differ materially from future results, whether expressed, suggested or implied by such forward-looking
statements. The Company undertakes no obligation to update forward-looking statements to reflect developments or information obtained
after the date hereof. The following are among the principal factors that could cause
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Exhibit 99.1

actual results to differ from the forward-looking statements: general economic conditions; competitive pressures from the Company’s
operating environment; the ability of the Company to maintain and improve its sales and margins; the ability to attract and retain qualified
associates; the availability of new store locations; the availability of capital; the liquidity of the Company; the success of operating
initiatives; consumer spending patterns; the impact of changing energy prices; increased cost of goods sold, including increased costs
from the Company’s principal supplier, Wakefern; disruptions or changes in Wakefern's operations; the results of litigation; the results of
tax examinations; the results of union contract negotiations; competitive store openings and closings; the rate of return on pension assets;
labor shortages; disruptions to supply chains; and other factors detailed herein and in the Company’s filings with the SEC.

We provide non-GAAP measures, including Adjusted net income and Adjusted operating and administrative expenses as management
believes these supplemental measures are useful to investors and analysts. These non-GAAP financial measures should not be reviewed
in isolation or considered as a substitute for our financial results as reported in accordance with GAAP, nor as an alternative to net income,
operating and administrative expense or any other GAAP measure of performance. Adjusted net income and Adjusted operating and
administrative expense are useful to investors because they provide supplemental measures that exclude the financial impact of certain
items that affect period-to-period comparability. Management and the Board of Directors use these measures as they provide greater
transparency in assessing ongoing operating performance on a period-to-period basis. Other companies may have different definitions of
Non-GAAP Measures and provide for different adjustments, and comparability to the Company's results of operations may be impacted
by such differences. The Company's presentation of Non-GAAP Measures should not be construed as an implication that its future results
will be unaffected by unusual or non-recurring items.
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Exhibit 99.1

VILLAGE SUPER MARKET, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands, except per share amounts) (Unaudited)

13 Weeks Ended

October 25,

2025

October 26,

2024

Sales $ 582,593 $ 557,697

Cost of sales 417,642 395,819

Gross profit 164,951 161,878

Operating and administrative expense 141,445 137,519

Depreciation and amortization 8,405 8,383

Operating income 15,101 15,976

Interest expense (862) (990)

Interest income 3,268 3,617

Income before income taxes 17,507 18,603

Income taxes 5,505 5,800

Net income $ 12,002 $ 12,803

Net income per share:

Class A common stock:

Basic $ 0.90 $ 0.96

Diluted 0.81 0.86

Class B common stock:

Basic $ 0.59 $ 0.63

Diluted 0.59 0.63

Gross profit as a % of sales 28.31 % 29.03 %

Operating and administrative expense as a % of sales 24.28 % 24.66 %

Copyright © 2025 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com


Copyright © 2025 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com


Exhibit 99.1

VILLAGE SUPER MARKET, INC.

RECONCILIATION OF NON-GAAP MEASURE
(In thousands) (Unaudited)

The following tables reconcile Net income to Adjusted net income and Operating and administrative expenses to Adjusted operating
and administrative expenses:

13 Weeks Ended

October 25,

2025

October 26,

2024

Net Income $ 12,002 $ 12,803

Adjustments to Operating and Administrative Expenses:

Store pre-opening costs (1) $ 383 $ —

Pension settlement charge (2) 338 —

Adjustments to Income Taxes:

Tax impact of special items $ (227) $ —

Adjusted net income $ 12,496 $ 12,803

Operating and administrative expenses $ 141,445 $ 137,519

Adjustments to operating and administrative expenses (721) —

Adjusted operating and administrative expenses $ 140,724 $ 137,519

Adjusted operating and administrative expenses as a % of sales 24.15 % 24.66 %

(1) Fiscal 2026 pre-opening costs are associated with opening of the East Orange, NJ ShopRite replacement store that is expected to open in the second
half of fiscal 2026.

(2) Fiscal 2026 pension settlement charges relate to the termination of a company-sponsored plan.
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3 Months EndedCOVER PAGE - shares Oct. 25, 2025 Dec. 04, 2025
Document Type 10-Q
Document Quarterly Report true
Document Period End Date Oct. 25, 2025
Document Transition Report false
Entity File Number 0-2633
Entity Registrant Name VILLAGE SUPER MARKET, INC.
Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code NJ
Entity Tax Identification Number 22-1576170
Entity Address, Address Line One 733 Mountain Avenue
Entity Address, City or Town Springfield
Entity Address, State or Province NJ
Entity Address, Postal Zip Code 07081
City Area Code 973
Local Phone Number 467-2200
Title of 12(b) Security Class A common stock, no par value
Trading Symbol VLGEA
Security Exchange Name NASDAQ
Entity Current Reporting Status Yes
Entity Interactive Data Current Yes
Entity Filer Category Accelerated Filer
Entity Small Business false
Entity Emerging Growth Company false
Entity Shell Company false
Entity Central Index Key 0000103595
Current Fiscal Year End Date --07-25
Document Fiscal Year Focus 2026
Document Fiscal Period Focus Q1
Amendment Flag false
Common Class A
Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding 10,628,425
Common Class B
Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding 4,125,045
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CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEETS - USD

($)
$ in Thousands

Oct. 25,
2025

Jul. 26,
2025

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 117,689 $ 110,699
Merchandise inventories 54,146 51,424
Patronage dividend receivable 19,604 14,144
Income taxes receivable 2,348 5,265
Other current assets 19,122 19,223
Assets held for sale 0 4,354
Total current assets 212,909 205,109
Property, equipment and fixtures, net 320,549 322,889
Operating lease assets 245,952 252,291
Investment in Wakefern 32,207 32,207
Investments in Real Estate Partnerships 21,721 21,701
Goodwill 24,190 24,190
Other assets 33,437 34,119
Total assets 1,004,280 1,003,711
Current liabilities
Operating lease obligations 21,559 21,585
Finance lease obligations 1,064 1,037
Current portion of debt 9,370 9,370
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 34,139 33,177
Accrued wages and benefits 30,268 32,004
Income taxes payable 2,575 297
Total current liabilities 181,389 181,269
Long-term debt
Operating lease obligations 235,292 241,216
Finance lease obligations 17,908 18,243
Notes payable to Wakefern 267 405
Long-term debt 46,290 48,621
Total long-term debt 299,757 308,485
Pension liabilities 3,099 3,284
Other liabilities 18,944 18,709
Commitments and Contingencies
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Preferred stock, no par value: Authorized 10,000 shares, none issued 0 0
Retained earnings 432,366 423,690
Accumulated other comprehensive income 3,991 4,453
Total shareholders’ equity 501,091 491,964
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 1,004,280 1,003,711
Related Party
Current assets

Copyright © 2025 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
https://www.secdatabase.com


Notes receivable from Wakefern 113,315 111,205
Current liabilities
Notes payable to Wakefern 551 541
Accounts payable to Wakefern 81,863 83,258
Common Class A
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common Stock 84,529 83,616
Less treasury stock, Class A, at cost: 997 shares at October 25, 2025 and July 26,
2025 (20,465) (20,465)

Common Class B
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common Stock $ 670 $ 670
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CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEETS

(Parenthetical) - shares
Oct. 25, 2025 Jul. 26, 2025

Preferred stock shares authorized (in shares) 10,000,000 10,000,000
Preferred stock shares issued (in shares) 0 0
Common Class A
Common stock shares authorized (in shares) 20,000,000 20,000,000
Common stock shares issued (in shares) 11,626,000 11,627,000
Treasury shares (in shares) 997,000
Common Class B
Common stock shares authorized (in shares) 20,000,000 20,000,000
Common stock shares issued (in shares) 4,125,000
Common stock shares outstanding (in shares) 4,125,000
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3 Months EndedCONSOLIDATED
STATMENTS OF

OPERATIONS - USD ($)
$ in Thousands

Oct. 25, 2025 Oct. 26, 2024

Sales $ 582,593 $ 557,697
Cost of sales 417,642 395,819
Gross profit 164,951 161,878
Operating and administrative expense 141,445 137,519
Depreciation and amortization 8,405 8,383
Operating income 15,101 15,976
Interest expense (862) (990)
Interest income 3,268 3,617
Income before income taxes 17,507 18,603
Income taxes 5,505 5,800
Net income $ 12,002 $ 12,803
Common Class A
Net income per share:
Basic (in dollars per share) $ 0.90 $ 0.96
Diluted (in dollars per share) 0.81 0.86
Common Class B
Net income per share:
Basic (in dollars per share) 0.59 0.63
Diluted (in dollars per share) $ 0.59 $ 0.63
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3 Months EndedCONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS OF

COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME - USD ($)

$ in Thousands

Oct. 25, 2025
Oct.
26,

2024

Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Attributable to Parent [Abstract]
Net income $ 12,002 $

12,803
Other comprehensive income:
Unrealized gains on interest rate swaps, net of tax [1] (640) (393)
Amortization of pension actuarial loss, net of tax [2] (27) (67)
Pension settlement loss, net of tax 205 0
Comprehensive income $ 11,540 $

12,343
[1] Amount is net of tax of $294 and $178 for the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 and October 26, 2024, respectively.
[2] Amount is net of tax of $12 and $31 for the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 and October 26, 2024, respectively. All

amounts are reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income to operating and administrative expense.
(3) Amount is net of tax of $93 for the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025. All amounts are reclassified from accumulated

other comprehensive income to operating and administrative expense.
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3 Months EndedCONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS OF

COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME (Parenthetical) -

USD ($)
$ in Thousands

Oct. 25, 2025 Oct. 26, 2024

Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Attributable to Parent [Abstract]
Tax expense (benefit) on unrealized losses on interest rate swaps $ (294) $ 178
Tax of amortization of pension actuarial loss 12 $ 31
Tax expense on pension settlement loss $ 93
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CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS OF
SHAREHOLDERS’
EQUITY - USD ($)

shares in Thousands, $ in
Thousands

Total Common
Class A

Common
Stock

Common
Class A

Common
Stock

Common
Class B

Retained
Earnings

Accumulated Other
Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

Treasury
Stock,

Common

Balance (in shares) at Jul. 27,
2024 11,559 4,204

Balance at Jul. 27, 2024 $
447,559 $ 80,186 $ 683 $

380,618 $ 6,579 $ (20,507)

Balance (in shares) at Jul. 27,
2024 999

Increase (Decrease) in
Stockholders' Equity [Roll
Forward]
Net income 12,803 12,803
Other comprehensive income,
net of tax (460) (460)

Dividends (3,324) (3,324)
Exercise of stock options 22 6 $ 16
Restricted shares forfeited (44) $ (44)
Restricted shares forfeited (in
shares) (4)

Share-based compensation
expense (in shares) (1)

Share-based compensation
expense 906 $ 906

Conversion of Class B shares
to Class A shares (in shares) 79 (79)

Conversion of Class B shares
to Class A shares 0 $ 13 $ (13)

Balance (in shares) at Oct. 26,
2024 11,634 4,125

Balance (in shares) at Oct. 26,
2024 998

Balance at Oct. 26, 2024 457,462 $ 81,067 $ 670 390,097 6,119 $ (20,491)
Balance (in shares) at Jul. 26,
2025 11,627 4,125

Balance at Jul. 26, 2025 491,964 $ 83,616 $ 670 423,690 4,453 $ (20,465)
Balance (in shares) at Jul. 26,
2025 997

Increase (Decrease) in
Stockholders' Equity [Roll
Forward]
Net income 12,002 12,002
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Other comprehensive income,
net of tax (462) (462)

Dividends (3,326) (3,326)
Restricted shares forfeited (18) $ (18)
Restricted shares forfeited (in
shares) (1)

Share-based compensation
expense (in shares) 0

Share-based compensation
expense 931 $ 931

Balance (in shares) at Oct. 25,
2025 11,626 4,125

Balance (in shares) at Oct. 25,
2025 997 997

Balance at Oct. 25, 2025 $
501,091 $ 84,529 $ 670 $

432,366 $ 3,991 $ (20,465)
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3 Months EndedCONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS OF
SHAREHOLDERS'

EQUITY (Parenthetical) -
USD ($)

$ in Thousands

Oct. 25, 2025 Oct. 26, 2024

Statement of Stockholders' Equity [Abstract]
Tax expense (benefit) associated with other comprehensive loss and income $ (213) $ (209)
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3 Months EndedCONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS OF CASH

FLOWS - USD ($)
$ in Thousands

Oct. 25,
2025

Oct. 26,
2024

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 12,002 $ 12,803
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortization 8,905 8,955
Non-cash share-based compensation 913 862
Deferred taxes 309 (41)
Provision to value inventories at LIFO 242 118
Gain on sale of property, equipment and fixtures (22) 0
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Merchandise inventories (2,964) (2,193)
Patronage dividend receivable (5,460) (5,564)
Accounts payable to Wakefern (633) 516
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,462 1,005
Accrued wages and benefits (1,736) (666)
Income taxes receivable / payable 5,195 5,122
Other assets and liabilities 443 (742)
Net cash provided by operating activities 19,656 20,175
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditures (8,946) (11,701)
Proceeds from the sale of assets 4,494 0
Investment in notes receivable from Wakefern (2,110) (2,202)
Investment in real estate partnership 0 (339)
Net cash used in investing activities (6,562) (14,242)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 0 21
Principal payments of long-term debt (2,778) (2,711)
Dividends (3,326) (3,324)
Net cash used in financing activities (6,104) (6,014)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 6,990 (81)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD 110,699 117,261
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOD 117,689 117,180
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH PAYMENTS MADE FOR:
Interest 862 990
Income taxes 0 769
NONCASH SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:
Capital expenditures included in accounts payable and accrued expenses 7,087 9,290
Lease obligations obtained in exchange for right-of-use assets $ 175 $ 0
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3 Months EndedBASIS OF
PRESENTATION and

ACCOUNTING POLICIES Oct. 25, 2025

Accounting Policies
[Abstract]
BASIS OF PRESENTATION
and ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

BASIS OF PRESENTATION and ACCOUNTING POLICIES
In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal and recurring

accruals) necessary to present fairly the consolidated financial position as of October 25, 2025 and the consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income
and cash flows for the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 and October 26, 2024 of Village Super Market, Inc. (“Village” or the “Company”).

The significant accounting policies followed by the Company are set forth in Note 1 to the Company's consolidated financial statements in the July 26, 2025
Village Super Market, Inc. Annual Report on Form 10-K, which should be read in conjunction with these financial statements. The results of operations for the period
ended October 25, 2025 are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full year.

Disaggregated Revenues

The following table presents the Company's sales by product categories during each of the periods indicated:

13 Weeks Ended

October 25, 2025 October 26, 2024 (4)

Amount % Amount %

Center Store (1) $ 342,702 58.8 % $ 333,333 59.8 %

Fresh (2) 210,984 36.2 198,094 35.5

Pharmacy 26,277 4.5 23,994 4.3

Other (3) 2,630 0.5 2,276 0.4

Total Sales $ 582,593 100.0 % $ 557,697 100.0 %

(1) Consists primarily of grocery, dairy, frozen, health and beauty care, general merchandise and liquor.
(2) Consists primarily of produce, meat, deli, seafood, bakery, prepared foods and floral.
(3) Consists primarily of sales related to other income streams, including service fees related to digital sales, wholesale sales and gift card, lottery and other 3rd party
commissions.
(4) Fiscal 2025 revenues by category have been reclassified to conform to the Fiscal 2026 current presentation by product category.
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3 Months EndedMERCHANDISE
INVENTORIES Oct. 25, 2025

Inventory Disclosure
[Abstract]
MERCHANDISE
INVENTORIES

MERCHANDISE INVENTORIES

At October 25, 2025 and July 26, 2025, approximately 64% of merchandise inventories are
valued by the LIFO method while the balance is valued by FIFO. If the FIFO method had been
used for the entire inventory, inventories would have been $22,624 and $22,382 higher than
reported at October 25, 2025 and July 26, 2025, respectively.
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3 Months EndedNET INCOME PER SHARE Oct. 25, 2025
Earnings Per Share
[Abstract]
NET INCOME PER SHARE NET INCOME PER SHARE

The Company has two classes of common stock. Class A common stock is entitled to cash dividends as declared 54% greater than those paid on Class B common stock.
Shares of Class B common stock are convertible on a share-for-share basis for Class A common stock at any time.

The Company utilizes the two-class method of computing and presenting net income per share. The two-class method is an earnings allocation formula that calculates
basic and diluted net income per share for each class of common stock separately based on dividends declared and participation rights in undistributed earnings. Under the
two-class method, Class A common stock is assumed to receive a 54% greater participation in undistributed earnings than Class B common stock, in accordance with the
classes' respective dividend rights. Unvested share-based payment awards that contain nonforfeitable rights to dividends are treated as participating securities and therefore
included in computing net income per share using the two-class method.

Diluted net income per share for Class A common stock is calculated utilizing the if-converted method, which assumes the conversion of all shares of Class B common
stock to Class A common stock on a share-for-share basis, as this method is more dilutive than the two-class method. Diluted net income per share for Class B common stock
does not assume conversion of Class B common stock to shares of Class A common stock.

The table below reconciles Net income to Net income available to Class A and Class B shareholders:
13 Weeks Ended

October 25,

2025

October 26,

2024

Net income $ 12,002 $ 12,803

Distributed and allocated undistributed Net income to unvested restricted shareholders 385 437

Net income available to Class A and Class B shareholders $ 11,617 $ 12,366

The tables below reconcile the numerators and denominators of basic and diluted Net income per share for all periods presented.

13 Weeks Ended

October 25, 2025

Class A Class B

Numerator:

Net income allocated, basic $ 9,200 $ 2,417

Conversion of Class B to Class A shares 2,417 —

Net income allocated, diluted $ 11,617 $ 2,417

Denominator:

Weighted average shares outstanding, basic 10,200 4,125

Conversion of Class B to Class A shares 4,125 —

Weighted average shares outstanding, diluted 14,325 4,125

13 Weeks Ended

October 26, 2024

Class A Class B

Numerator:

Net income allocated, basic $ 9,737 $ 2,629

Conversion of Class B to Class A shares 2,629 —

Net income allocated, diluted $ 12,366 $ 2,629

Denominator:

Weighted average shares outstanding, basic 10,106 4,200

Conversion of Class B to Class A shares 4,200 —

Weighted average shares outstanding, diluted 14,306 4,200
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Non-vested restricted Class A shares of 427 and 452, which are considered participating securities, and their allocated net income were excluded from the diluted net
income per share calculation at October 25, 2025 and October 26, 2024, respectively, due to their anti-dilutive effect.
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3 Months EndedRELATED PARTY
INFORMATION Oct. 25, 2025

Related Party Transactions
[Abstract]
RELATED PARTY
INFORMATION

RELATED PARTY INFORMATION

A description of the Company’s transactions with Wakefern, its principal supplier, and with
other related parties is included in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
July 26, 2025.

At October 25, 2025, the Company held variable rate notes receivable due from Wakefern
of $37,370 that earn interest at the prime rate plus .50% and mature on August 15, 2027, $38,576
that earn interest at the prime rate plus .50% and mature on September 28, 2027 and $37,369 that
earn interest at the SOFR plus 2.25% and mature on February 15, 2029.

Wakefern has the right to prepay these notes at any time. Under certain conditions, the
Company can require Wakefern to prepay the notes, although interest earned since inception would
be reduced as if it was earned based on overnight money market rates as paid by Wakefern on
demand deposits.

Included in cash and cash equivalents at October 25, 2025 and July 26, 2025 are $99,723 and
$92,003, respectively, of demand deposits invested at Wakefern at overnight money market rates.
There have been no other significant changes in the Company’s relationships or
nature of transactions with related parties during the 13 weeks ended October 25,
2025.
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3 Months EndedCOMMITMENTS and
CONTINGENCIES Oct. 25, 2025

Commitments and
Contingencies Disclosure
[Abstract]
COMMITMENTS and
CONTINGENCIES

COMMITMENTS and CONTINGENCIES
On May 2, 2025, the Company filed a Verified Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive

Relief (the “Complaint”) in a matter captioned Village Super Market, Inc., et al. v. Wakefern
Food Corp., et al. in the Superior Court of New Jersey, Chancery Division, Middlesex County
(the “Chancery Court”). The Company sought to enjoin the acquisition by Wakefern Food Corp.
(“Wakefern”) of Morton Williams Supermarkets (the “Acquisition”) on the basis that the
acquisition violates Wakefern’s governing documents, which it believes prohibits Wakefern from
acquiring and operating a retail chain that competes directly with its members. It also challenged
certain actions and inactions by Wakefern in connection with the Acquisition. Subsequently,
the Company filed an amended complaint in the Chancery Court on September 19, 2025 (the
“Amended Complaint”) to include additional claims concerning Wakefern’s actions against the
Company that occurred in August 2025. The Acquisition closed on or about October 1, 2025.

The Company is in the process of evaluating its options for alternative relief with respect
to Wakefern and the Acquisition. Wakefern and the other defendants have filed a motion to dismiss
the Amended Complaint, which motion is pending. Notwithstanding the above, the Amended
Complaint is pending resolution on the merits. In addition, there is currently a dispute that arose
in August 2025 between the Company and Wakefern related to certain trademark and other
agreements between the parties, which dispute has delayed and may further delay the approval
of new stores that the Company has planned. To date, this dispute has not significantly impacted
its operations or financial performance or significantly delayed the opening of any new stores.
However, Wakefern has indicated that it could take additional actions against the Company if
the matter in controversy is not resolved. At this time, the Company is unable to determine the
probability of the outcome of these matters, or the range of reasonably possible loss, if any.
The Company is involved in other litigation incidental to the normal course of
business. Company management is of the opinion that the ultimate resolution of
these legal proceedings should not have a material adverse effect on the
consolidated financial position, results of operations or liquidity of the Company.
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3 Months EndedDEBT Oct. 25, 2025
Debt Disclosure [Abstract]
DEBT DEBT

Long-term debt consists of:
October 25,

2025

July 26,

2025

Secured term loans $ 44,311 $ 45,378

Unsecured term loan 11,349 12,613

Total debt, excluding obligations under leases 55,660 57,991

Less current portion 9,370 9,370

Total long-term debt, excluding obligations under leases $ 46,290 $ 48,621

Credit Facility

The Company has a credit facility (the “Credit Facility”) with Wells Fargo National Bank, National Association (“Wells Fargo”). The principal purpose of the Credit
Facility is to finance general corporate and working capital requirements, Village’s fiscal 2020 acquisition of certain Fairway assets and certain capital expenditures. Among
other things, the Credit Facility provides for:

• An unsecured revolving line of credit providing a maximum amount available for borrowing of $75,000. Indebtedness under this agreement bears interest at the
applicable Secured Overnight Financing Rate ("SOFR") plus 1.25% and expires on April 30, 2030.

• An unsecured $25,500 term loan issued on May 12, 2020, repayable in equal monthly installments based on a seven-year amortization schedule through May 4, 2027
and bearing interest at the applicable SOFR plus 1.46%. An interest rate swap with notional amounts equal to the term loan fixes the base SOFR at .26% per annum
through May 4, 2027, resulting in a fixed effective interest rate of 1.72% on the term loan.

• A secured $50,000 term loan issued on September 1, 2020 repayable in equal monthly installments based on a fifteen-year amortization schedule through September
1, 2035 and bearing interest at the applicable SOFR plus 1.61%. An interest rate swap with notional amounts equal to the term loan fixes the base SOFR at .57% per
annum through September 1, 2035, resulting in a fixed effective interest rate of 2.18% on the term loan. The term loan is secured by real properties of Village Super
Market, Inc. and its subsidiaries, including the sites of three Village stores.

• A secured $7,350 term loan issued on January 28, 2022 repayable in equal monthly installments based on a fifteen-year amortization schedule through January 28,
2037 and bearing interest at the applicable SOFR plus 1.50%. An interest rate swap with notional amounts equal to the term loan fixes the base SOFR at 1.41% per
annum through January 28, 2037, resulting in a fixed effective interest rate of 2.91% on the term loan. The term loan is secured by the Galloway store shopping
center.

• An unsecured $10,000 term loan issued on September 1, 2022 repayable in equal monthly installments based on a seven-year amortization schedule through
September 4, 2029 and bearing interest at the applicable SOFR plus 1.35%. An interest rate swap for a notional amount equal to the term loan fixes the base SOFR
at 2.95% per annum through September 4, 2029, resulting in a fixed effective interest rate of 4.30% on the term loan. This loan qualified for an interest rate subsidy
program with Wakefern on financing related to certain capital expenditure projects. Net of the subsidy, the Company will pay interest at a fixed effective rate of
2.30%.

• A secured $7,125 term loan issued on January 27, 2023 repayable in equal monthly installments based on a fifteen-year amortization schedule through January 27,
2038 and bearing interest at the applicable SOFR plus 1.75%. An interest rate swap for a notional amount equal to the term loan fixes the base SOFR at 3.59%
per annum through January 27, 2038, resulting in a fixed effective interest rate of 5.34% on the term loan. The term loan is secured by the Vineland store shopping
center.

The Credit Facility also provides for up to $25,000 of letters of credit ($9,021 outstanding at October 25, 2025), which secure obligations for store leases and
construction performance guarantees to municipalities. The Credit Facility contains covenants that, among other conditions, require a minimum tangible net worth, a minimum
fixed charge coverage ratio and a
maximum adjusted debt to EBITDAR ratio. The Company was in compliance with all covenants of the credit agreement at October 25, 2025. As of October 25, 2025, $65,979
remained available under the unsecured revolving line of credit.

New Markets Tax Credit Financing

On December 29, 2017, the Company entered into a financing transaction with Wells Fargo Community Investment Holdings, LLC (“Wells Fargo”) under a qualified
New Markets Tax Credit (“NMTC”) program related to the construction of a new store in the Bronx, New York. The NMTC program was provided for in the Community

Copyright © 2025 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
https://www.secdatabase.com


Renewal Tax Relief Act of 2000 (the “Act”) and is intended to induce capital investment in qualified lower income communities. The Act permits taxpayers to claim credits
against their Federal income taxes for up to 39% of qualified investments in the equity of community development entities (“CDEs”). CDEs are privately managed investment
institutions that are certified to make qualified low-income community investments.

In connection with the financing, the Company loaned $4,835 to VSM Investment Fund, LLC (the "Investment Fund") at an interest rate of 1.403% per year and
with a maturity date of December 31, 2044. Wells Fargo contributed $2,375 to the Investment Fund and, by virtue of such contribution, is entitled to substantially all of the
tax benefits derived from the NMTC. The Investment Fund is a wholly owned subsidiary of Wells Fargo. The loan to the Investment Fund was recorded in Other assets in
the consolidated balance sheets.

The Investment Fund then contributed the proceeds to a CDE, which, in turn, loaned combined funds of $6,563, net of debt issuance costs, to Village Super Market
of NY, LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, at an interest rate of 1.000% per year with a maturity date of December 31, 2051. The proceeds of the loans from
the CDE were used to partially fund the construction of the Bronx store. The Notes payable related to New Markets Tax Credit, net of debt issuance costs, were recorded in
long-term debt in the consolidated balance sheets.
The NMTC was subject to 100% recapture for a period of seven years, which ended in December 2024. The Company was required to and
fulfilled its obligation to be in compliance with various regulations and contractual provisions that applied to the New Markets Tax Credit
arrangement for the duration of the seven year recapture period. The transaction included a put/call provision whereby the Company would be
obligated or entitled to repurchase Wells Fargo's interest in the Investment Fund for a de minimus amount. In January 2025, Wells Fargo
exercised the put option requiring Village to repurchase Wells Fargo's interest in the Investment Fund. This resulted in a non-cash
extinguishment of the $6,563 loans payable to the CDE and the $4,835 loan receivable from the Investment Fund. The $1,728 net benefit
resulting from the loan extinguishments was recognized ratably over the seven-year compliance period as a reduction in operating and
administrative expense.
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3 Months EndedDERIVATIVES AND
HEDGING ACTIVITIES Oct. 25, 2025

Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities
Disclosure [Abstract]
DERIVATIVES AND
HEDGING ACTIVITIES

DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES
The Company is exposed to interest rate risk arising from fluctuations in SOFR related

to the Company’s Credit Facility. The Company manages exposure to this risk and the variability
of related cash flows primarily by the use of derivative financial instruments, specifically, interest
rate swaps.

The Company’s objectives in using interest rate swaps are to add stability to interest
expense and to manage its exposure to interest rate movements. Interest rate swaps designated as
cash flow hedges involve the receipt of variable amounts from a counterparty in exchange for the
Company making fixed-rate payments over the life of the agreements without exchange of the
underlying notional amount.

As of October 25, 2025, the Company had five interest rate swaps with an aggregate
initial notional value of $99,975 to hedge the variable cash flows associated with variable-
rate loans under the Company's Credit Facility. The interest rate swaps were executed for risk
management and are not held for trading purposes. The objective of the interest rate swaps
is to hedge the variability of cash flows resulting from fluctuations in the reference rate. The
swaps replaced the applicable reference rate with fixed interest rates and payments are settled
monthly when payments are made on the variable-rate loans. The Company's derivatives qualify
and have been designated as cash flow hedges of interest rate risk. The gain or loss on the
derivative is recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive income and subsequently reclassified
into interest expense in the same period during which the hedged transaction affects earnings.
Amounts reported in Accumulated other comprehensive income related to derivatives will be
reclassified to interest expense as interest payments are made on the variable-rate loans. The
Company reclassified $454 and $695 during the 13 weeks ended October 25, 2025 and October 26,
2024, respectively, from Accumulated other comprehensive income to Interest expense.
The notional value of the interest rate swaps were $55,830 as of October 25,
2025. The fair value of interest rate swaps recorded in Other assets in the
consolidated balance sheets is $4,737 as of October 25, 2025.
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3 Months EndedSEGMENT REPORTING Oct. 25, 2025
Segment Reporting
[Abstract]
SEGMENT REPORTING SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company operates a chain of supermarkets in New Jersey, New York, Maryland and Pennsylvania. The Company consists of one operating segment, the retail
sale of food and nonfood products. The Company's supermarkets offer similar products to a similar base of customers. Processes for purchasing and distribution, and the
regulatory environments they operate in, are all similar and predominantly centralized. The Company does not have any customer representing more than 10% of total
revenues.

The Company’s Chief Executive Officer and President, together as a group, are the chief operating decision maker ("CODM"). The CODM assesses performance and
allocates resources using income before income taxes and net income. The CODM also uses these measures to evaluate and make decisions on budgets, opening, closing,
remodeling or replacing stores, negotiations, marketing decisions, and acquisitions. The CODM is provided asset information on a consolidated basis as is reported on the
consolidated balance sheets.

The following table summarizes sales, significant expenses, income before income taxes and net income on the Company’s single reportable segment:

13 Weeks Ended

October 25,

2025

October 26,

2024

Sales:

Net Merchandise Sales $ 579,963 $ 555,421

Other Sales (1) 2,630 2,276

Total Sales $ 582,593 $ 557,697

Less:

Cost of sales 417,642 395,819

Store labor 53,146 50,933

Other operating and administrative expense (2) 88,299 86,586

Depreciation and amortization 8,405 8,383

Interest expense 862 990

Interest income (3,268) (3,617)

Income before income taxes 17,507 18,603

Income taxes 5,505 5,800

Net income $ 12,002 $ 12,803

Capital expenditures and payments for other long-lived asset $ 8,946 $ 11,701

(1) See Note 1 for a description of Other sales.
(2) Other operating and administrative expense includes fringe payroll and benefit costs, occupancy expenses, utility costs, other facility costs,
advertising, other operating expenses, non-store selling, general, and administrative expenses and income from equity method investments. The
Company had equity method investments of $23,144 and $23,124 at October 25, 2025 and July 26, 2025, respectively.
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3 Months EndedInsider Trading
Arrangements Oct. 25, 2025

Trading Arrangements, by Individual
Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted false
Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted false
Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated false
Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated false
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3 Months EndedBASIS OF
PRESENTATION and

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Tables)

Oct. 25, 2025

Accounting Policies
[Abstract]
Disaggregation of Revenue The following table presents the Company's sales by product categories during each of the periods indicated:

13 Weeks Ended

October 25, 2025 October 26, 2024 (4)

Amount % Amount %

Center Store (1) $ 342,702 58.8 % $ 333,333 59.8 %

Fresh (2) 210,984 36.2 198,094 35.5

Pharmacy 26,277 4.5 23,994 4.3

Other (3) 2,630 0.5 2,276 0.4

Total Sales $ 582,593 100.0 % $ 557,697 100.0 %

(1) Consists primarily of grocery, dairy, frozen, health and beauty care, general merchandise and liquor.
(2) Consists primarily of produce, meat, deli, seafood, bakery, prepared foods and floral.
(3) Consists primarily of sales related to other income streams, including service fees related to digital sales, wholesale sales and gift card, lottery and other 3rd party
commissions.
(4) Fiscal 2025 revenues by category have been reclassified to conform to the Fiscal 2026 current presentation by product category.
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3 Months EndedNET INCOME PER SHARE
(Tables) Oct. 25, 2025

Earnings Per Share
[Abstract]
Schedule of Earnings Per
Share, Basic and Diluted

The table below reconciles Net income to Net income available to Class A and Class B shareholders:
13 Weeks Ended

October 25,

2025

October 26,

2024

Net income $ 12,002 $ 12,803

Distributed and allocated undistributed Net income to unvested restricted shareholders 385 437

Net income available to Class A and Class B shareholders $ 11,617 $ 12,366

The tables below reconcile the numerators and denominators of basic and diluted Net income per share for all periods presented.

13 Weeks Ended

October 25, 2025

Class A Class B

Numerator:

Net income allocated, basic $ 9,200 $ 2,417

Conversion of Class B to Class A shares 2,417 —

Net income allocated, diluted $ 11,617 $ 2,417

Denominator:

Weighted average shares outstanding, basic 10,200 4,125

Conversion of Class B to Class A shares 4,125 —

Weighted average shares outstanding, diluted 14,325 4,125

13 Weeks Ended

October 26, 2024

Class A Class B

Numerator:

Net income allocated, basic $ 9,737 $ 2,629

Conversion of Class B to Class A shares 2,629 —

Net income allocated, diluted $ 12,366 $ 2,629

Denominator:

Weighted average shares outstanding, basic 10,106 4,200

Conversion of Class B to Class A shares 4,200 —

Weighted average shares outstanding, diluted 14,306 4,200
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3 Months EndedDebt (Tables) Oct. 25, 2025
Debt Disclosure [Abstract]
Schedule of Long-term Debt Long-term debt consists of:

October 25,

2025

July 26,

2025

Secured term loans $ 44,311 $ 45,378

Unsecured term loan 11,349 12,613

Total debt, excluding obligations under leases 55,660 57,991

Less current portion 9,370 9,370

Total long-term debt, excluding obligations under leases $ 46,290 $ 48,621
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3 Months EndedSEGMENT REPORTING
(Tables) Oct. 25, 2025

Segment Reporting
[Abstract]
Reconciliation of Revenue
from Segments to
Consolidated

The following table summarizes sales, significant expenses, income before income taxes and net income on the Company’s single reportable segment:

13 Weeks Ended

October 25,

2025

October 26,

2024

Sales:

Net Merchandise Sales $ 579,963 $ 555,421

Other Sales (1) 2,630 2,276

Total Sales $ 582,593 $ 557,697

Less:

Cost of sales 417,642 395,819

Store labor 53,146 50,933

Other operating and administrative expense (2) 88,299 86,586

Depreciation and amortization 8,405 8,383

Interest expense 862 990

Interest income (3,268) (3,617)

Income before income taxes 17,507 18,603

Income taxes 5,505 5,800

Net income $ 12,002 $ 12,803

Capital expenditures and payments for other long-lived asset $ 8,946 $ 11,701

(1) See Note 1 for a description of Other sales.
(2) Other operating and administrative expense includes fringe payroll and benefit costs, occupancy expenses, utility costs, other facility costs,
advertising, other operating expenses, non-store selling, general, and administrative expenses and income from equity method investments. The
Company had equity method investments of $23,144 and $23,124 at October 25, 2025 and July 26, 2025, respectively.
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3 Months EndedBASIS OF
PRESENTATION and

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
- Disaggregated Revenues

(Details) - USD ($)
$ in Thousands

Oct. 25, 2025 Oct. 26, 2024

Revenue from External Customer [Line Items]
Sales $ 582,593 $ 557,697
Percentage of total sales 100.00% 100.00%
Center Store
Revenue from External Customer [Line Items]
Sales $ 342,702 $ 333,333
Percentage of total sales 58.80% 59.80%
Fresh
Revenue from External Customer [Line Items]
Sales $ 210,984 $ 198,094
Percentage of total sales 36.20% 35.50%
Pharmacy
Revenue from External Customer [Line Items]
Sales $ 26,277 $ 23,994
Percentage of total sales 4.50% 4.30%
Other
Revenue from External Customer [Line Items]
Sales $ 2,630 $ 2,276
Percentage of total sales 0.50% 0.40%

Copyright © 2025 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
https://www.secdatabase.com


MERCHANDISE
INVENTORIES (Details) -

USD ($)
$ in Thousands

Oct. 25, 2025 Jul. 26, 2025

Inventory Disclosure [Abstract]
Percentage of LIFO inventory 64.00% 64.00%
Inventory, LIFO reserve $ 22,624 $ 22,382
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3 Months EndedNET INCOME PER SHARE
- Additional Information

(Details)
shares in Thousands

Oct. 25,
2025
class

shares

Oct. 26,
2024

shares

Earnings Per Share [Abstract]
Number of common stock classes | class 2
Common stock cash dividends, percent Class A is entitled greater than Class B 54.00%
Restricted Stock
Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share [Line
Items]
Class A shares excluded from computation of earnings per share (shares) | shares 427 452
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3 Months EndedNET INCOME PER SHARE
- Schedule of Earnings Per
Share, Basic and Diluted

(Details) - USD ($)
shares in Thousands, $ in

Thousands

Oct. 25,
2025

Oct. 26,
2024

Class of Stock [Line Items]
Net income $ 12,002 $ 12,803
Distributed and allocated undistributed Net income to unvested restricted
shareholders 385 437

Net income available to Class A and Class B shareholders 11,617 12,366
Numerator:
Net income allocated, basic 11,617 12,366
Common Class A
Class of Stock [Line Items]
Net income available to Class A and Class B shareholders 9,200 9,737
Numerator:
Net income allocated, basic 9,200 9,737
Conversion of Class B to Class A shares 2,417 2,629
Net income allocated, diluted $ 11,617 $ 12,366
Denominator:
Weighted average shares outstanding, basic (in shares) 10,200 10,106
Conversion of Class B to Class A shares (in shares) 4,125 4,200
Weighted average shares outstanding, diluted (in shares) 14,325 14,306
Common Class B
Class of Stock [Line Items]
Net income available to Class A and Class B shareholders $ 2,417 $ 2,629
Numerator:
Net income allocated, basic 2,417 2,629
Conversion of Class B to Class A shares 0 0
Net income allocated, diluted $ 2,417 $ 2,629
Denominator:
Weighted average shares outstanding, basic (in shares) 4,125 4,200
Conversion of Class B to Class A shares (in shares) 0 0
Weighted average shares outstanding, diluted (in shares) 4,125 4,200
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RELATED PARTY
INFORMATION (Details) -

Wakefern - USD ($)
$ in Thousands

Oct. 26,
2024

Oct. 25,
2025

Jul. 26,
2025

Sep. 28,
2022

Related Party Transaction [Line Items]
Demand deposits at Wakefern $ 99,723 $ 92,003
Related Party Note Variable Rate Receivable Maturing
February 2029
Related Party Transaction [Line Items]
Notes receivable from Wakefern $ 37,369
Related party basis spread 2.25%
Related Party Note Receivable Maturing August 2027
Related Party Transaction [Line Items]
Notes receivable from Wakefern 37,370
Related party basis spread 0.50%
Related Party Note Receivable Maturing September 2027
Related Party Transaction [Line Items]
Notes receivable from Wakefern $ 38,576
Related party basis spread 0.50%
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DEBT - Schedule of Long-
term Debt (Details) - USD ($)

$ in Thousands
Oct. 25, 2025 Jul. 26, 2025

Debt Instrument [Line Items]
Total debt, excluding obligations under leases $ 55,660 $ 57,991
Less current portion 9,370 9,370
Total long-term debt, excluding obligations under leases 46,290 48,621
Line of Credit | Secured Debt
Debt Instrument [Line Items]
Total debt, excluding obligations under leases 44,311 45,378
Line of Credit | Medium-term Notes
Debt Instrument [Line Items]
Total debt, excluding obligations under leases $ 11,349 $ 12,613
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63
Months
Ended

85
Months
Ended

163
Months
Ended

180
Months
EndedDEBT - Additional

Information (Details) Jan. 27,
2023

USD ($)

Sep. 01,
2022

USD ($)

Jan. 28,
2022

USD ($)

Sep. 01,
2020

USD ($)
store

May 12,
2020

USD ($)

Dec. 29,
2017

USD ($)

May
04,

2027

Jan. 25,
2025

USD ($)

Sep.
01,

2035

Jan.
28,

2037

Oct. 25,
2025

USD ($)

Jul. 26,
2025

USD ($)

Feb.
28,

2022

May 06,
2020

USD ($)

Debt Instrument [Line
Items]
Loans receivable $

4,835,000
Interest on unrelated party note
receivable percentage 1.403%

Third party contribution to
investment fund

$
2,375,000

Notes payable related to New
Markets Tax Credit

$
6,563,000

$
46,290,000

$
48,621,000

Interest rate, stated percentage 1.00%
Benefit over recapture period $

1,728,000
Total debt, excluding
obligations under leases 55,660,00057,991,000

Debt instrument, collateral,
number of stores | store 3

Line of Credit | Medium-term
Notes
Debt Instrument [Line
Items]
Total debt, excluding
obligations under leases 11,349,000 $

12,613,000
Secured Debt
Debt Instrument [Line
Items]
Debt, basis spread on variable
rate 1.75%

Debt term 15 years
Derivative, fixed rate 3.59%
Effective interest rate 5.34%
Total debt, excluding
obligations under leases

$
7,125,000

Unsecured Debt
Debt Instrument [Line
Items]
Debt, basis spread on variable
rate 1.35%

Debt term 7 years
Derivative, fixed rate 4.30%
Total debt, excluding
obligations under leases

$
10,000,000

Derivative instrument, fixed
base rate 2.95%

Interest rate after subsidy
program 2.30%

Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement | Line of Credit |
Revolving Credit Facility
Debt Instrument [Line
Items]
Maximum borrowing capacity $

75,000,000
Term loan $

50,000,000
Debt, basis spread on variable
rate 1.25%

Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement | Line of Credit |
Medium-term Notes
Debt Instrument [Line
Items]
Term loan $

25,500,000
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Debt term 7 years
Derivative, fixed rate 0.26%
Effective interest rate 1.72%
Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement | Line of Credit |
Letter of Credit
Debt Instrument [Line
Items]
Maximum borrowing capacity $

25,000,000
Debt outstanding 9,021,000
Remaining borrowing capacity $

65,979,000
Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement | Secured Debt
Debt Instrument [Line
Items]
Term loan $

7,350,000
Debt term 15 years 15 years
Effective interest rate 2.91% 2.18%
Interest Rate Swap | Amended
and Restated Credit
Agreement | Secured Debt
Debt Instrument [Line
Items]
Derivative, fixed rate 1.41% 0.57%
Scenario, Forecast | Amended
and Restated Credit
Agreement | Line of Credit |
Medium-term Notes
Debt Instrument [Line
Items]
Debt, basis spread on variable
rate 1.46%

Scenario, Forecast | Amended
and Restated Credit
Agreement | Secured Debt
Debt Instrument [Line
Items]
Debt, basis spread on variable
rate 1.61% 1.50%
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3 Months EndedDERIVATIVES AND
HEDGING ACTIVITIES -

Additional Information
(Details)

$ in Thousands

Oct. 25,
2025

USD ($)
swap

Oct. 26,
2024

USD ($)

Jul. 27,
2024

USD ($)

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosures [Line
Items]
Number of derivative instruments held | swap 5
Interest Rate Swap
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosures [Line
Items]
Derivative notional amount $ 55,830 $ 99,975
Fair of interest rate swaps recorded in other assets 4,737
Interest Rate Swap | Interest Expense
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosures [Line
Items]
Reclassification of accumulated other comprehensive loss to interest
expense $ 454 $ 695
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3 Months EndedSEGMENT REPORTING
(Details)

$ in Thousands

Oct. 25, 2025
USD ($)
segment

Oct. 26, 2024
USD ($)

Jul. 26, 2025
USD ($)

Segment Reporting, Revenue Reconciling Item [Line Items]
Number of operating segments | segment 1
Sales $ 582,593 $ 557,697
Cost of sales 417,642 395,819
Store labor 53,146 50,933
Other operating and administrative expense 88,299 86,586
Depreciation and amortization 8,405 8,383
Interest expense 862 990
Interest income (3,268) (3,617)
Income before income taxes 17,507 18,603
Income taxes 5,505 5,800
Net income 12,002 12,803
Capital expenditures and payments for other long-lived asset 8,946 11,701
Equity method investments 23,144 $ 23,124
Net Merchandise Sales
Segment Reporting, Revenue Reconciling Item [Line Items]
Sales 579,963 555,421
Other
Segment Reporting, Revenue Reconciling Item [Line Items]
Sales $ 2,630 $ 2,276
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"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

},
"uniqueAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:RelatedPartyTransactionsDisclosureTextBlock",
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": null,
"ancestors": [
"span",
"div",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

}
},
"R14": {
"role": "http://www.shoprite.com/role/COMMITMENTSandCONTINGENCIES",
"longName": "9952163 - Disclosure - COMMITMENTS and CONTINGENCIES",
"shortName": "COMMITMENTS and CONTINGENCIES",
"isDefault": "false",
"groupType": "disclosure",
"subGroupType": "",
"menuCat": "Notes",
"order": "14",
"firstAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureTextBlock",
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": null,
"ancestors": [
"span",
"div",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

},
"uniqueAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureTextBlock",
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": null,
"ancestors": [
"span",
"div",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

}
},
"R15": {
"role": "http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBT",
"longName": "9952164 - Disclosure - DEBT",
"shortName": "DEBT",
"isDefault": "false",
"groupType": "disclosure",
"subGroupType": "",
"menuCat": "Notes",
"order": "15",
"firstAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:DebtDisclosureTextBlock",
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": null,
"ancestors": [
"span",
"div",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

},
"uniqueAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:DebtDisclosureTextBlock",
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": null,
"ancestors": [
"span",
"div",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

}
},
"R16": {
"role": "http://www.shoprite.com/role/DERIVATIVESANDHEDGINGACTIVITIES",
"longName": "9952165 - Disclosure - DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES",
"shortName": "DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES",
"isDefault": "false",
"groupType": "disclosure",
"subGroupType": "",
"menuCat": "Notes",
"order": "16",
"firstAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:DerivativeInstrumentsAndHedgingActivitiesDisclosureTextBlock",
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": null,
"ancestors": [
"span",
"div",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

},
"uniqueAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:DerivativeInstrumentsAndHedgingActivitiesDisclosureTextBlock",
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": null,
"ancestors": [
"span",
"div",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

}
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},
"R17": {
"role": "http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTING",
"longName": "9952166 - Disclosure - SEGMENT REPORTING",
"shortName": "SEGMENT REPORTING",
"isDefault": "false",
"groupType": "disclosure",
"subGroupType": "",
"menuCat": "Notes",
"order": "17",
"firstAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:SegmentReportingDisclosureTextBlock",
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": null,
"ancestors": [
"span",
"div",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

},
"uniqueAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:SegmentReportingDisclosureTextBlock",
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": null,
"ancestors": [
"span",
"div",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

}
},
"R18": {
"role": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements",
"longName": "995445 - Disclosure - Insider Trading Arrangements",
"shortName": "Insider Trading Arrangements",
"isDefault": "false",
"groupType": "disclosure",
"subGroupType": "",
"menuCat": "Notes",
"order": "18",
"firstAnchor": null,
"uniqueAnchor": null

},
"R19": {
"role": "http://www.shoprite.com/role/BASISOFPRESENTATIONandACCOUNTINGPOLICIESTables",
"longName": "9955511 - Disclosure - BASIS OF PRESENTATION and ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Tables)",
"shortName": "BASIS OF PRESENTATION and ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Tables)",
"isDefault": "false",
"groupType": "disclosure",
"subGroupType": "tables",
"menuCat": "Tables",
"order": "19",
"firstAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:DisaggregationOfRevenueTableTextBlock",
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": null,
"ancestors": [
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

},
"uniqueAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:DisaggregationOfRevenueTableTextBlock",
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": null,
"ancestors": [
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

}
},
"R20": {
"role": "http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHARETables",
"longName": "9955512 - Disclosure - NET INCOME PER SHARE (Tables)",
"shortName": "NET INCOME PER SHARE (Tables)",
"isDefault": "false",
"groupType": "disclosure",
"subGroupType": "tables",
"menuCat": "Tables",
"order": "20",
"firstAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:ScheduleOfEarningsPerShareBasicAndDilutedTableTextBlock",
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": null,
"ancestors": [
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

},
"uniqueAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:ScheduleOfEarningsPerShareBasicAndDilutedTableTextBlock",
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": null,
"ancestors": [
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

}
},
"R21": {
"role": "http://www.shoprite.com/role/DebtTables",
"longName": "9955513 - Disclosure - Debt (Tables)",
"shortName": "Debt (Tables)",
"isDefault": "false",
"groupType": "disclosure",
"subGroupType": "tables",
"menuCat": "Tables",
"order": "21",
"firstAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:ScheduleOfDebtInstrumentsTextBlock",
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": null,
"ancestors": [
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

},
"uniqueAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:ScheduleOfDebtInstrumentsTextBlock",
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": null,
"ancestors": [
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

}
},
"R22": {
"role": "http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGTables",
"longName": "9955514 - Disclosure - SEGMENT REPORTING (Tables)",
"shortName": "SEGMENT REPORTING (Tables)",
"isDefault": "false",
"groupType": "disclosure",
"subGroupType": "tables",
"menuCat": "Tables",
"order": "22",
"firstAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:ReconciliationOfRevenueFromSegmentsToConsolidatedTextBlock",
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": null,
"ancestors": [
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

},
"uniqueAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:ReconciliationOfRevenueFromSegmentsToConsolidatedTextBlock",
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": null,
"ancestors": [
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

}
},
"R23": {
"role": "http://www.shoprite.com/role/BASISOFPRESENTATIONandACCOUNTINGPOLICIESDisaggregatedRevenuesDetails",
"longName": "9955515 - Disclosure - BASIS OF PRESENTATION and ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Disaggregated Revenues (Details)",
"shortName": "BASIS OF PRESENTATION and ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Disaggregated Revenues (Details)",
"isDefault": "false",
"groupType": "disclosure",
"subGroupType": "details",
"menuCat": "Details",
"order": "23",
"firstAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:RevenueFromContractWithCustomerExcludingAssessedTax",
"unitRef": "usd",
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": "-3",
"ancestors": [
"span",
"td",
"tr",
"table",
"div",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true

},
"uniqueAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "vlgea:PercentageofTotalSales",
"unitRef": "number",
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": "3",
"ancestors": [
"span",
"td",
"tr",
"table",
"div",
"us-gaap:DisaggregationOfRevenueTableTextBlock",
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"unique": true

}
},
"R24": {
"role": "http://www.shoprite.com/role/MERCHANDISEINVENTORIESDetails",
"longName": "9955516 - Disclosure - MERCHANDISE INVENTORIES (Details)",
"shortName": "MERCHANDISE INVENTORIES (Details)",
"isDefault": "false",
"groupType": "disclosure",
"subGroupType": "details",
"menuCat": "Details",
"order": "24",
"firstAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-4",
"name": "us-gaap:PercentageOfLIFOInventory",
"unitRef": "number",
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": "2",
"ancestors": [
"us-gaap:PercentageOfLIFOInventory",
"span",
"div",
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

},
"uniqueAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-4",
"name": "us-gaap:PercentageOfLIFOInventory",
"unitRef": "number",
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": "2",
"ancestors": [
"us-gaap:PercentageOfLIFOInventory",
"span",
"div",
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

}
},
"R25": {
"role": "http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREAdditionalInformationDetails",
"longName": "9955517 - Disclosure - NET INCOME PER SHARE - Additional Information (Details)",
"shortName": "NET INCOME PER SHARE - Additional Information (Details)",
"isDefault": "false",
"groupType": "disclosure",
"subGroupType": "details",
"menuCat": "Details",
"order": "25",
"firstAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "vlgea:NumberofClassesofCommonStock",
"unitRef": "class",
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": "INF",
"ancestors": [
"span",
"div",
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

},
"uniqueAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "vlgea:NumberofClassesofCommonStock",
"unitRef": "class",
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": "INF",
"ancestors": [
"span",
"div",
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

}
},
"R26": {
"role": "http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails",
"longName": "9955518 - Disclosure - NET INCOME PER SHARE - Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted (Details)",
"shortName": "NET INCOME PER SHARE - Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted (Details)",
"isDefault": "false",
"groupType": "disclosure",
"subGroupType": "details",
"menuCat": "Details",
"order": "26",
"firstAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:NetIncomeLoss",
"unitRef": "usd",
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": "-3",
"ancestors": [
"span",
"td",
"tr",
"table",
"div",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true

},
"uniqueAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:ParticipatingSecuritiesDistributedAndUndistributedEarningsLossBasic",
"unitRef": "usd",
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": "-3",
"ancestors": [
"span",
"td",
"tr",
"table",
"div",
"us-gaap:ScheduleOfEarningsPerShareBasicAndDilutedTableTextBlock",
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"unique": true

}
},
"R27": {
"role": "http://www.shoprite.com/role/RELATEDPARTYINFORMATIONDetails",
"longName": "9955519 - Disclosure - RELATED PARTY INFORMATION (Details)",
"shortName": "RELATED PARTY INFORMATION (Details)",
"isDefault": "false",
"groupType": "disclosure",
"subGroupType": "details",
"menuCat": "Details",
"order": "27",
"firstAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-63",
"name": "us-gaap:CashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue",
"unitRef": "usd",
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": "-3",
"ancestors": [
"span",
"div",
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

},
"uniqueAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-63",
"name": "us-gaap:CashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue",
"unitRef": "usd",
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": "-3",
"ancestors": [
"span",
"div",
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

}
},
"R28": {
"role": "http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTScheduleofLongtermDebtDetails",
"longName": "9955520 - Disclosure - DEBT - Schedule of Long-term Debt (Details)",
"shortName": "DEBT - Schedule of Long-term Debt (Details)",
"isDefault": "false",
"groupType": "disclosure",
"subGroupType": "details",
"menuCat": "Details",
"order": "28",
"firstAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-4",
"name": "us-gaap:LongTermDebt",
"unitRef": "usd",
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": "-3",
"ancestors": [
"span",
"td",
"tr",
"table",
"div",
"us-gaap:ScheduleOfDebtInstrumentsTextBlock",
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true

},
"uniqueAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-4",
"name": "us-gaap:LongTermDebtNoncurrent",
"unitRef": "usd",
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": "-3",
"ancestors": [
"span",
"td",
"tr",
"table",
"div",
"us-gaap:ScheduleOfDebtInstrumentsTextBlock",
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"unique": true

}
},
"R29": {
"role": "http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails",
"longName": "9955521 - Disclosure - DEBT - Additional Information (Details)",
"shortName": "DEBT - Additional Information (Details)",
"isDefault": "false",
"groupType": "disclosure",
"subGroupType": "details",
"menuCat": "Details",
"order": "29",
"firstAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-91",
"name": "us-gaap:NotesAndLoansReceivableGrossNoncurrent",
"unitRef": "usd",
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": "-3",
"ancestors": [
"ix:continuation",
"span",
"div",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

},
"uniqueAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-91",
"name": "us-gaap:NotesAndLoansReceivableGrossNoncurrent",
"unitRef": "usd",
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": "-3",
"ancestors": [
"ix:continuation",
"span",
"div",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

}
},
"R30": {
"role": "http://www.shoprite.com/role/DERIVATIVESANDHEDGINGACTIVITIESAdditionalInformationDetails",
"longName": "9955522 - Disclosure - DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES - Additional Information (Details)",
"shortName": "DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES - Additional Information (Details)",
"isDefault": "false",
"groupType": "disclosure",
"subGroupType": "details",
"menuCat": "Details",
"order": "30",
"firstAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-4",
"name": "us-gaap:DerivativeNumberOfInstrumentsHeld",
"unitRef": "swap",
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": "INF",
"ancestors": [
"span",
"div",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

},
"uniqueAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-4",
"name": "us-gaap:DerivativeNumberOfInstrumentsHeld",
"unitRef": "swap",
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": "INF",
"ancestors": [
"span",
"div",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

}
},
"R31": {
"role": "http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails",
"longName": "9955523 - Disclosure - SEGMENT REPORTING (Details)",
"shortName": "SEGMENT REPORTING (Details)",
"isDefault": "false",
"groupType": "disclosure",
"subGroupType": "details",
"menuCat": "Details",
"order": "31",
"firstAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:NumberOfOperatingSegments",
"unitRef": "segment",
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": "INF",
"ancestors": [
"span",
"div",
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

},
"uniqueAnchor": {
"contextRef": "c-1",
"name": "us-gaap:NumberOfOperatingSegments",
"unitRef": "segment",
"xsiNil": "false",
"lang": "en-US",
"decimals": "INF",
"ancestors": [
"span",
"div",
"ix:continuation",
"body",
"html"

],
"reportCount": 1,
"baseRef": "vlgea-20251025.htm",
"first": true,
"unique": true

}
}

},
"tag": {
"us-gaap_AccountingPoliciesAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "AccountingPoliciesAbstract",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Accounting Policies [Abstract]",
"label": "Accounting Policies [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_AccountsNotesAndLoansReceivableNetCurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "AccountsNotesAndLoansReceivableNetCurrent",
"crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/RELATEDPARTYINFORMATIONDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Notes receivable from Wakefern",
"label": "Accounts and Financing Receivable, after Allowance for Credit Loss, Current",
"documentation": "Amount, after allowance for credit loss, of accounts and financing receivables, classified as current. Includes, but is not limited to, notes and loan receivable."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r858"

]
},
"us-gaap_AccountsNotesLoansAndFinancingReceivableByReceivableTypeAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "AccountsNotesLoansAndFinancingReceivableByReceivableTypeAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/RELATEDPARTYINFORMATIONDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Receivable Type [Axis]",
"label": "Receivable Type [Axis]",
"documentation": "Information by type of receivable."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r49",
"r54"

]
},
"us-gaap_AccountsPayableAndAccruedLiabilitiesCurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "AccountsPayableAndAccruedLiabilitiesCurrent",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 8.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Accounts payable and accrued expenses",
"label": "Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities, Current",
"documentation": "Sum of the carrying values as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred through that date and due within one year (or the operating cycle, if longer), including liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received) and payable to vendors for goods and services received, taxes, interest, rent and utilities, accrued salaries and bonuses, payroll taxes and fringe benefits."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r40",
"r41"

]
},
"us-gaap_AccountsPayableCurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "AccountsPayableCurrent",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 5.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Accounts payable to Wakefern",
"label": "Accounts Payable, Current",
"documentation": "Carrying value as of the balance sheet date of liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received) and payable to vendors for goods and services received that are used in an entity's business. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer)."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r38",
"r659"

]
},
"us-gaap_AccruedIncomeTaxesCurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "AccruedIncomeTaxesCurrent",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 4.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Income taxes payable",
"label": "Accrued Income Taxes, Current",
"documentation": "Carrying amount as of the balance sheet date of the unpaid sum of the known and estimated amounts payable to satisfy all currently due domestic and foreign income tax obligations."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r41",
"r84"

]
},
"us-gaap_AccumulatedOtherComprehensiveIncomeLossNetOfTax": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "AccumulatedOtherComprehensiveIncomeLossNetOfTax",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_StockholdersEquity",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 2.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Accumulated other comprehensive income",
"label": "Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax",
"documentation": "Amount, after tax, of accumulated increase (decrease) in equity from transaction and other event and circumstance from nonowner source."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r15",
"r16",
"r55",
"r117",
"r487",
"r512",
"r513",
"r913"

]
},
"us-gaap_AccumulatedOtherComprehensiveIncomeMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
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"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "AccumulatedOtherComprehensiveIncomeMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)",
"label": "AOCI Attributable to Parent [Member]",
"documentation": "Accumulated increase (decrease) in equity from transactions and other events and circumstances from non-owner sources, attributable to the parent. Excludes net income (loss), and accumulated changes in equity from transactions resulting from investments by owners and distributions to owners."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r1",
"r10",
"r16",
"r417",
"r420",
"r458",
"r508",
"r509",
"r785",
"r786",
"r787",
"r845",
"r846",
"r847",
"r848"

]
},
"ecd_Additional402vDisclosureTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "Additional402vDisclosureTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Additional 402(v) Disclosure",
"label": "Additional 402(v) Disclosure [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r717"

]
},
"ecd_AdjToCompAmt": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AdjToCompAmt",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Adjustment to Compensation, Amount",
"label": "Adjustment to Compensation Amount"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r730"

]
},
"ecd_AdjToCompAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AdjToCompAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Adjustment to Compensation:",
"label": "Adjustment to Compensation [Axis]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r730"

]
},
"ecd_AdjToNonPeoNeoCompFnTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AdjToNonPeoNeoCompFnTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Adjustment to Non-PEO NEO Compensation Footnote",
"label": "Adjustment to Non-PEO NEO Compensation Footnote [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r730"

]
},
"ecd_AdjToPeoCompFnTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AdjToPeoCompFnTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Adjustment To PEO Compensation, Footnote",
"label": "Adjustment To PEO Compensation, Footnote [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r730"

]
},
"us-gaap_AdjustmentsToReconcileNetIncomeLossToCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "AdjustmentsToReconcileNetIncomeLossToCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:",
"label": "Adjustment to Reconcile Net Income to Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activity [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"ecd_AggtChngPnsnValInSummryCompstnTblForAplblYrMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AggtChngPnsnValInSummryCompstnTblForAplblYrMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Aggregate Change in Present Value of Accumulated Benefit for All Pension Plans Reported in Summary Compensation Table",
"label": "Aggregate Change in Present Value of Accumulated Benefit for All Pension Plans Reported in Summary Compensation Table [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r763"

]
},
"ecd_AggtErrCompAmt": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AggtErrCompAmt",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Amount",
"label": "Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Amount"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r689",
"r699",
"r709",
"r741"

]
},
"ecd_AggtErrCompNotYetDeterminedTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AggtErrCompNotYetDeterminedTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Not Yet Determined",
"label": "Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Not Yet Determined [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r692",
"r702",
"r712",
"r744"

]
},
"ecd_AggtPnsnAdjsSvcCstMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AggtPnsnAdjsSvcCstMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Aggregate Pension Adjustments Service Cost",
"label": "Aggregate Pension Adjustments Service Cost [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r764"

]
},
"ecd_AllAdjToCompMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AllAdjToCompMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "All Adjustments to Compensation",
"label": "All Adjustments to Compensation [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r730"

]
},
"ecd_AllExecutiveCategoriesMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AllExecutiveCategoriesMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "All Executive Categories",
"label": "All Executive Categories [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r737"

]
},
"ecd_AllIndividualsMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AllIndividualsMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure",
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure",
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements",
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "All Individuals",
"label": "All Individuals [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r693",
"r703",
"r713",
"r737",
"r745",
"r749",
"r757"

]
},
"ecd_AllTradingArrangementsMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AllTradingArrangementsMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "All Trading Arrangements",
"label": "All Trading Arrangements [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r755"

]
},
"vlgea_AmendedAndRestatedCreditAgreementMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "AmendedAndRestatedCreditAgreementMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DERIVATIVESANDHEDGINGACTIVITIESAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Amended and Restated Credit Agreement",
"label": "Amended and Restated Credit Agreement [Member]",
"documentation": "Amended and Restated Credit Agreement"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"dei_AmendmentFlag": {
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "AmendmentFlag",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Amendment Flag",
"label": "Amendment Flag",
"documentation": "Boolean flag that is true when the XBRL content amends previously-filed or accepted submission."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareAmount": {
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareAmount",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Class A shares excluded from computation of earnings per share (shares)",
"label": "Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share, Amount",
"documentation": "Securities (including those issuable pursuant to contingent stock agreements) that could potentially dilute basic earnings per share (EPS) or earnings per unit (EPU) in the future that were not included in the computation of diluted EPS or EPU because to do so would increase EPS or EPU amounts or decrease loss per share or unit amounts for the period presented."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r187"

]
},
"us-gaap_AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareByAntidilutiveSecuritiesAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareByAntidilutiveSecuritiesAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Antidilutive Securities [Axis]",
"label": "Antidilutive Securities [Axis]",
"documentation": "Information by type of antidilutive security."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r187"

]
},
"us-gaap_AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareLineItems": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareLineItems",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share [Line Items]",
"label": "Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share [Line Items]",
"documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r187"

]
},
"us-gaap_AntidilutiveSecuritiesNameDomain": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "AntidilutiveSecuritiesNameDomain",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Antidilutive Securities, Name [Domain]",
"label": "Antidilutive Securities, Name [Domain]",
"documentation": "Incremental common shares attributable to securities that were not included in diluted earnings per share (EPS) because to do so would increase EPS amounts or decrease loss per share amounts for the period presented."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r187"

]
},
"us-gaap_Assets": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "Assets",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": null,
"weight": null,
"order": null,
"root": true

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "Total assets",
"label": "Assets",
"documentation": "Amount of asset recognized for present right to economic benefit."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r82",
"r94",
"r110",
"r147",
"r150",
"r151",
"r191",
"r199",
"r213",
"r216",
"r225",
"r243",
"r244",
"r245",
"r246",
"r247",
"r248",
"r249",
"r250",
"r251",
"r353",
"r355",
"r438",
"r473",
"r474",
"r481",
"r559",
"r626",
"r627",
"r637",
"r659",
"r664",
"r665",
"r680",
"r872",
"r873",
"r932"

]
},
"us-gaap_AssetsAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "AssetsAbstract",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "ASSETS",
"label": "Assets [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_AssetsCurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "AssetsCurrent",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_Assets",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 1.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "Total current assets",
"label": "Assets, Current",
"documentation": "Amount of asset recognized for present right to economic benefit, classified as current."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r105",
"r120",
"r147",
"r150",
"r151",
"r225",
"r243",
"r244",
"r245",
"r246",
"r247",
"r248",
"r249",
"r250",
"r251",
"r353",
"r355",
"r438",
"r659",
"r872",
"r873",
"r932"

]
},
"us-gaap_AssetsCurrentAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "AssetsCurrentAbstract",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Current assets",
"label": "Assets, Current [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_AssetsHeldForSaleNotPartOfDisposalGroupCurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "AssetsHeldForSaleNotPartOfDisposalGroupCurrent",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsCurrent",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 6.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Assets held for sale",
"label": "Asset, Held-for-Sale, Not Part of Disposal Group, Current",
"documentation": "Amount of assets held-for-sale that are not part of a disposal group, expected to be sold within a year or the normal operating cycle, if longer."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r72",
"r659"

]
},
"ecd_AwardExrcPrice": {
"xbrltype": "perShareItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AwardExrcPrice",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Exercise Price",
"label": "Award Exercise Price"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r752"

]
},
"ecd_AwardGrantDateFairValue": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AwardGrantDateFairValue",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Fair Value as of Grant Date",
"label": "Award Grant Date Fair Value"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r753"

]
},
"ecd_AwardTmgDiscLineItems": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AwardTmgDiscLineItems",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Award Timing Disclosures [Line Items]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r748"

]
},
"ecd_AwardTmgHowMnpiCnsdrdTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AwardTmgHowMnpiCnsdrdTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Award Timing, How MNPI Considered",
"label": "Award Timing, How MNPI Considered [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r748"

]
},
"ecd_AwardTmgMethodTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AwardTmgMethodTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Award Timing Method",
"label": "Award Timing Method [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r748"

]
},
"ecd_AwardTmgMnpiCnsdrdFlag": {
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AwardTmgMnpiCnsdrdFlag",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Award Timing MNPI Considered",
"label": "Award Timing MNPI Considered [Flag]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r748"

]
},
"ecd_AwardTmgMnpiDiscTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AwardTmgMnpiDiscTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Award Timing MNPI Disclosure",
"label": "Award Timing MNPI Disclosure [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r748"

]
},
"ecd_AwardTmgPredtrmndFlag": {
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AwardTmgPredtrmndFlag",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Award Timing Predetermined",
"label": "Award Timing Predetermined [Flag]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r748"

]
},
"us-gaap_AwardTypeAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "AwardTypeAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Award Type",
"label": "Award Type [Axis]",
"documentation": "Information by type of award under share-based payment arrangement."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r314",
"r315",
"r316",
"r317",
"r318",
"r319",
"r320",
"r321",
"r322",
"r323",
"r324",
"r325",
"r326",
"r327",
"r328",
"r329",
"r330",
"r331",
"r332",
"r333",
"r334",
"r335",
"r336",
"r337",
"r338",
"r339"

]
},
"ecd_AwardUndrlygSecuritiesAmt": {
"xbrltype": "decimalItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AwardUndrlygSecuritiesAmt",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Underlying Securities",
"label": "Award Underlying Securities Amount"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r751"

]
},
"ecd_AwardsCloseToMnpiDiscIndName": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AwardsCloseToMnpiDiscIndName",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Name",
"label": "Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures, Individual Name"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r750"

]
},
"ecd_AwardsCloseToMnpiDiscTable": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AwardsCloseToMnpiDiscTable",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures",
"label": "Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures [Table]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r749"

]
},
"ecd_AwardsCloseToMnpiDiscTableTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "AwardsCloseToMnpiDiscTableTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
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"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures, Table",
"label": "Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures [Table Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r749"

]
},
"vlgea_BenefitOverRecapturePeriod": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "BenefitOverRecapturePeriod",
"crdr": "credit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Benefit over recapture period",
"label": "Benefit Over Recapture Period",
"documentation": "Benefit Over Recapture Period"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_CapitalExpendituresIncurredButNotYetPaid": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "CapitalExpendituresIncurredButNotYetPaid",
"crdr": "credit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Capital expenditures included in accounts payable and accrued expenses",
"label": "Capital Expenditures Incurred but Not yet Paid",
"documentation": "Future cash outflow to pay for purchases of fixed assets that have occurred."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r20",
"r21",
"r22"

]
},
"us-gaap_CashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "CashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsCurrent",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 1.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Cash and cash equivalents",
"label": "Cash and Cash Equivalent",
"documentation": "Amount of cash and cash equivalent. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposit with financial institution, and account with general characteristic of demand deposit. Cash equivalent includes, but is not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investment that is both readily convertible to known amount of cash and so near maturity that it presents insignificant risk of change in value because of change in interest rate."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r18",
"r107",
"r611"

]
},
"us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalents": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalents",
"crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"periodStartLabel": "CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,\u00a0BEGINNING OF PERIOD",
"periodEndLabel": "CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOD",
"label": "Cash, Cash Equivalent, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalent, Continuing Operation",
"documentation": "Amount of cash and cash equivalent, and cash and cash equivalent restricted to withdrawal or usage; attributable to continuing operation. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposit with financial institution, and account with general characteristic of demand deposit. Cash equivalent includes, but is not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investment that is both readily convertible to known amount of cash and so near maturity that it presents insignificant risk of change in value because of change in interest rate."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r18",
"r67",
"r144"

]
},
"us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseIncludingExchangeRateEffect": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseIncludingExchangeRateEffect",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": null,
"weight": null,
"order": null,
"root": true

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND\u00a0CASH EQUIVALENTS",
"label": "Cash, Cash Equivalent, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalent, Period Increase (Decrease), Including Exchange Rate Effect and Discontinued Operation",
"documentation": "Amount of increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent, and cash and cash equivalent restricted to withdrawal or usage; including effect from exchange rate change and including, but not limited to, discontinued operation. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposit with financial institution, and account with general characteristic of demand deposit. Cash equivalent includes, but is not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investment that is both readily convertible to known amount of cash and so near maturity that it presents insignificant risk of change in value because of change in interest rate."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r0",
"r67"

]
},
"us-gaap_CashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "CashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue",
"crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/RELATEDPARTYINFORMATIONDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Demand deposits at Wakefern",
"label": "Cash Equivalents, at Carrying Value",
"documentation": "Amount of short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Excludes cash and cash equivalents within disposal group and discontinued operation."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r772",
"r937"

]
},
"vlgea_CenterStoreMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "CenterStoreMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/BASISOFPRESENTATIONandACCOUNTINGPOLICIESDisaggregatedRevenuesDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Center Store",
"label": "Center Store [Member]",
"documentation": "Center Store [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"vlgea_ChangeInPatronageDividendReceivable": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "ChangeInPatronageDividendReceivable",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"weight": -1.0,
"order": 9.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"negatedLabel": "Patronage dividend receivable",
"label": "Change in patronage dividend receivable"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"ecd_ChangedPeerGroupFnTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "ChangedPeerGroupFnTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Changed Peer Group, Footnote",
"label": "Changed Peer Group, Footnote [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r728"

]
},
"ecd_ChngInFrValAsOfVstngDtOfPrrYrEqtyAwrdsVstdInCvrdYrMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "ChngInFrValAsOfVstngDtOfPrrYrEqtyAwrdsVstdInCvrdYrMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Change in Fair Value as of Vesting Date of Prior Year Equity Awards Vested in Covered Year",
"label": "Change in Fair Value as of Vesting Date of Prior Year Equity Awards Vested in Covered Year [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r725"

]
},
"ecd_ChngInFrValOfOutsdngAndUnvstdEqtyAwrdsGrntdInPrrYrsMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "ChngInFrValOfOutsdngAndUnvstdEqtyAwrdsGrntdInPrrYrsMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Year-over-Year Change in Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Prior Years That are Outstanding and Unvested",
"label": "Year-over-Year Change in Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Prior Years That are Outstanding and Unvested [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r723"

]
},
"dei_CityAreaCode": {
"xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "CityAreaCode",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "City Area Code",
"label": "City Area Code",
"documentation": "Area code of city"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_ClassOfStockDomain": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ClassOfStockDomain",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSParenthetical",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Class of Stock [Domain]",
"label": "Class of Stock [Domain]",
"documentation": "Share of stock differentiated by the voting rights the holder receives. Examples include, but are not limited to, common stock, redeemable preferred stock, nonredeemable preferred stock, and convertible stock."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r98",
"r114",
"r115",
"r116",
"r147",
"r151",
"r176",
"r177",
"r184",
"r186",
"r193",
"r194",
"r225",
"r243",
"r245",
"r246",
"r247",
"r250",
"r251",
"r283",
"r284",
"r286",
"r287",
"r289",
"r292",
"r294",
"r295",
"r297",
"r298",
"r300",
"r438",
"r515",
"r516",
"r517",
"r518",
"r523",
"r525",
"r526",
"r527",
"r528",
"r529",
"r530",
"r531",
"r532",
"r533",
"r534",
"r535",
"r547",
"r567",
"r589",
"r601",
"r602",
"r603",
"r604",
"r605",
"r768",
"r839",
"r841",
"r849"

]
},
"us-gaap_ClassOfStockLineItems": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ClassOfStockLineItems",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Class of Stock [Line Items]",
"label": "Class of Stock [Line Items]",
"documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r114",
"r115",
"r116",
"r193",
"r286",
"r294",
"r295",
"r296",
"r297",
"r298",
"r299",
"r300",
"r414",
"r515",
"r516",
"r517",
"r518",
"r638",
"r768",
"r837",
"r839"

]
},
"ecd_CoSelectedMeasureAmt": {
"xbrltype": "decimalItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "CoSelectedMeasureAmt",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Company Selected Measure Amount",
"label": "Company Selected Measure Amount"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r729"

]
},
"ecd_CoSelectedMeasureName": {
"xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "CoSelectedMeasureName",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Company Selected Measure Name",
"label": "Company Selected Measure Name"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r729"

]
},
"us-gaap_CommitmentsAndContingencies": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "CommitmentsAndContingencies",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 3.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Commitments and Contingencies",
"label": "Commitments and Contingencies",
"documentation": "Represents the caption on the face of the balance sheet to indicate that the entity has entered into (1) purchase or supply arrangements that will require expending a portion of its resources to meet the terms thereof, and (2) is exposed to potential losses or, less frequently, gains, arising from (a) possible claims against a company's resources due to future performance under contract terms, and (b) possible losses or likely gains from uncertainties that will ultimately be resolved when one or more future events that are deemed likely to occur do occur or fail to occur."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r46",
"r87",
"r484",
"r546"

]
},
"us-gaap_CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureAbstract",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure [Abstract]",
"label": "Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COMMITMENTSandCONTINGENCIES"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "COMMITMENTS and CONTINGENCIES",
"label": "Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure [Text Block]",
"documentation": "The entire disclosure for commitments and contingencies."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r73",
"r239",
"r240",
"r607",
"r864",
"r868"

]
},
"us-gaap_CommonClassAMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "CommonClassAMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSParenthetical",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Common Class A",
"label": "Common Class A [Member]",
"documentation": "Classification of common stock representing ownership interest in a corporation."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r972"

]
},
"us-gaap_CommonClassBMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "CommonClassBMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSParenthetical",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Common Class B",
"label": "Common Class B [Member]",
"documentation": "Classification of common stock that has different rights than Common Class A, representing ownership interest in a corporation."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r972"

]
},
"us-gaap_CommonStockMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "CommonStockMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Common Stock",
"label": "Common Stock [Member]",
"documentation": "Stock that is subordinate to all other stock of the issuer."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r669",
"r670",
"r671",
"r673",
"r674",
"r675",
"r678",
"r845",
"r846",
"r848",
"r914",
"r968",
"r972"

]
},
"us-gaap_CommonStockSharesAuthorized": {
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "CommonStockSharesAuthorized",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSParenthetical"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Common stock shares authorized (in shares)",
"label": "Common Stock, Shares Authorized",
"documentation": "The maximum number of common shares permitted to be issued by an entity's charter and bylaws."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r48",
"r547"

]
},
"us-gaap_CommonStockSharesIssued": {
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "CommonStockSharesIssued",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSParenthetical"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Common stock shares issued (in shares)",
"label": "Common Stock, Shares, Issued",
"documentation": "Total number of common shares of an entity that have been sold or granted to shareholders (includes common shares that were issued, repurchased and remain in the treasury). These shares represent capital invested by the firm's shareholders and owners, and may be all or only a portion of the number of shares authorized. Shares issued include shares outstanding and shares held in the treasury."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r48"

]
},
"us-gaap_CommonStockSharesOutstanding": {
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "CommonStockSharesOutstanding",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSParenthetical"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Common stock shares outstanding (in shares)",
"label": "Common Stock, Shares, Outstanding",
"documentation": "Number of shares of common stock outstanding. Common stock represent the ownership interest in a corporation."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r11",
"r48",
"r547",
"r565",
"r972",
"r973"

]
},
"us-gaap_CommonStockValue": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "CommonStockValue",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_StockholdersEquity",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 1.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Common Stock",
"label": "Common Stock, Value, Issued",
"documentation": "Aggregate par or stated value of issued nonredeemable common stock (or common stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer). This item includes treasury stock repurchased by the entity. Note: elements for number of nonredeemable common shares, par value and other disclosure concepts are in another section within stockholders' equity."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r48",
"r284",
"r291",
"r486",
"r659"

]
},
"ecd_CompActuallyPaidVsCoSelectedMeasureTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "CompActuallyPaidVsCoSelectedMeasureTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Compensation Actually Paid vs. Company Selected Measure",
"label": "Compensation Actually Paid vs. Company Selected Measure [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r734"

]
},
"ecd_CompActuallyPaidVsNetIncomeTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "CompActuallyPaidVsNetIncomeTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Compensation Actually Paid vs. Net Income",
"label": "Compensation Actually Paid vs. Net Income [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r733"

]
},
"ecd_CompActuallyPaidVsOtherMeasureTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "CompActuallyPaidVsOtherMeasureTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Compensation Actually Paid vs. Other Measure",
"label": "Compensation Actually Paid vs. Other Measure [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r735"

]
},
"ecd_CompActuallyPaidVsTotalShareholderRtnTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "CompActuallyPaidVsTotalShareholderRtnTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Compensation Actually Paid vs. Total Shareholder Return",
"label": "Compensation Actually Paid vs. Total Shareholder Return [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r732"

]
},
"us-gaap_ComprehensiveIncomeNetOfTax": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ComprehensiveIncomeNetOfTax",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOME": {
"parentTag": null,
"weight": null,
"order": null,
"root": true

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOME"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "Comprehensive income",
"label": "Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Attributable to Parent",
"documentation": "Amount after tax of increase (decrease) in equity from transactions and other events and circumstances from net income and other comprehensive income, attributable to parent entity. Excludes changes in equity resulting from investments by owners and distributions to owners."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r17",
"r128",
"r130",
"r135",
"r471",
"r495",
"r496"

]
},
"us-gaap_ComprehensiveIncomeNetOfTaxAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ComprehensiveIncomeNetOfTaxAbstract",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Attributable to Parent [Abstract]",
"label": "Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Attributable to Parent [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_CostOfGoodsAndServicesSold": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "CostOfGoodsAndServicesSold",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_GrossProfit",
"weight": -1.0,
"order": 2.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Cost of sales",
"label": "Cost of Product and Service Sold",
"documentation": "The aggregate costs related to goods produced and sold and services rendered by an entity during the reporting period. This excludes costs incurred during the reporting period related to financial services rendered and other revenue generating activities."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r58",
"r59",
"r467",
"r617",
"r620",
"r647",
"r828"

]
},
"dei_CoverAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "CoverAbstract",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Cover [Abstract]",
"documentation": "Cover page."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []
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},
"us-gaap_CreditFacilityAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "CreditFacilityAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTScheduleofLongtermDebtDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Credit Facility [Axis]",
"label": "Credit Facility [Axis]",
"documentation": "Information by type of credit facility. Credit facilities provide capital to borrowers without the need to structure a loan for each borrowing."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r242",
"r871"

]
},
"us-gaap_CreditFacilityDomain": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "CreditFacilityDomain",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTScheduleofLongtermDebtDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Credit Facility [Domain]",
"label": "Credit Facility [Domain]",
"documentation": "Type of credit facility. Credit facilities provide capital to borrowers without the need to structure a loan for each borrowing."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r242",
"r871"

]
},
"dei_CurrentFiscalYearEndDate": {
"xbrltype": "gMonthDayItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "CurrentFiscalYearEndDate",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Current Fiscal Year End Date",
"label": "Current Fiscal Year End Date",
"documentation": "End date of current fiscal year in the format --MM-DD."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_DebtDisclosureAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DebtDisclosureAbstract",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Debt Disclosure [Abstract]",
"label": "Debt Disclosure [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_DebtDisclosureTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DebtDisclosureTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBT"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "DEBT",
"label": "Debt Disclosure [Text Block]",
"documentation": "The entire disclosure for information about short-term and long-term debt arrangements, which includes amounts of borrowings under each line of credit, note payable, commercial paper issue, bonds indenture, debenture issue, own-share lending arrangements and any other contractual agreement to repay funds, and about the underlying arrangements, rationale for a classification as long-term, including repayment terms, interest rates, collateral provided, restrictions on use of assets and activities, whether or not in compliance with debt covenants, and other matters important to users of the financial statements, such as the effects of refinancing and noncompliance with debt covenants."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r74",
"r147",
"r149",
"r232",
"r233",
"r234",
"r235",
"r236",
"r241",
"r242",
"r252",
"r258",
"r259",
"r260",
"r261",
"r262",
"r263",
"r268",
"r275",
"r276",
"r278",
"r414",
"r450"

]
},
"us-gaap_DebtInstrumentAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DebtInstrumentAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DERIVATIVESANDHEDGINGACTIVITIESAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Debt Instrument [Axis]",
"label": "Debt Instrument [Axis]",
"documentation": "Information by type of debt instrument, including, but not limited to, draws against credit facilities."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r14",
"r40",
"r41",
"r83",
"r86",
"r253",
"r254",
"r255",
"r256",
"r257",
"r259",
"r264",
"r265",
"r266",
"r267",
"r269",
"r270",
"r271",
"r272",
"r273",
"r274",
"r632",
"r633",
"r634",
"r635",
"r636",
"r657",
"r837",
"r838",
"r840",
"r844",
"r865",
"r866",
"r867",
"r927",
"r928",
"r934"

]
},
"us-gaap_DebtInstrumentBasisSpreadOnVariableRate1": {
"xbrltype": "percentItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DebtInstrumentBasisSpreadOnVariableRate1",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Debt, basis spread on variable rate",
"label": "Debt Instrument, Basis Spread on Variable Rate",
"documentation": "Percentage points added to the reference rate to compute the variable rate on the debt instrument."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"vlgea_DebtInstrumentCollateralNumberOfStores": {
"xbrltype": "integerItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "DebtInstrumentCollateralNumberOfStores",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Debt instrument, collateral, number of stores",
"label": "Debt Instrument, Collateral, Number of Stores",
"documentation": "Debt Instrument, Collateral, Number of Stores"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_DebtInstrumentFaceAmount": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DebtInstrumentFaceAmount",
"crdr": "credit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Term loan",
"label": "Debt Instrument, Face Amount",
"documentation": "Face (par) amount of debt instrument at time of issuance."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r253",
"r450",
"r451",
"r633",
"r634",
"r657"

]
},
"vlgea_DebtInstrumentInterestRateAfterSubsidyProgram": {
"xbrltype": "percentItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "DebtInstrumentInterestRateAfterSubsidyProgram",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Interest rate after subsidy program",
"label": "Debt Instrument, Interest Rate After Subsidy Program",
"documentation": "Debt Instrument, Interest Rate After Subsidy Program"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_DebtInstrumentInterestRateEffectivePercentage": {
"xbrltype": "percentItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DebtInstrumentInterestRateEffectivePercentage",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Effective interest rate",
"label": "Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Effective Percentage",
"documentation": "Effective interest rate for the funds borrowed under the debt agreement considering interest compounding and original issue discount or premium."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r43",
"r280",
"r450",
"r451",
"r657"

]
},
"us-gaap_DebtInstrumentInterestRateStatedPercentage": {
"xbrltype": "percentItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DebtInstrumentInterestRateStatedPercentage",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Interest rate, stated percentage",
"label": "Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage",
"documentation": "Contractual interest rate for funds borrowed, under the debt agreement."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r43",
"r254"

]
},
"us-gaap_DebtInstrumentLineItems": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DebtInstrumentLineItems",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTScheduleofLongtermDebtDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Debt Instrument [Line Items]",
"label": "Debt Instrument [Line Items]",
"documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r253",
"r254",
"r255",
"r256",
"r257",
"r259",
"r264",
"r265",
"r266",
"r267",
"r269",
"r270",
"r271",
"r272",
"r273",
"r274",
"r277",
"r414",
"r476",
"r632",
"r633",
"r634",
"r635",
"r636",
"r657",
"r837",
"r838",
"r840",
"r844",
"r927",
"r928"

]
},
"us-gaap_DebtInstrumentNameDomain": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DebtInstrumentNameDomain",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DERIVATIVESANDHEDGINGACTIVITIESAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Debt Instrument, Name [Domain]",
"label": "Debt Instrument, Name [Domain]",
"documentation": "The name for the particular debt instrument or borrowing that distinguishes it from other debt instruments or borrowings, including draws against credit facilities."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r14",
"r253",
"r254",
"r255",
"r256",
"r257",
"r259",
"r264",
"r265",
"r266",
"r267",
"r269",
"r270",
"r271",
"r272",
"r273",
"r274",
"r632",
"r633",
"r634",
"r635",
"r636",
"r657",
"r837",
"r838",
"r840",
"r844",
"r865",
"r866",
"r867",
"r927",
"r928",
"r934"

]
},
"us-gaap_DebtInstrumentTable": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DebtInstrumentTable",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTScheduleofLongtermDebtDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Schedule of Long-term Debt Instruments [Table]",
"label": "Schedule of Long-Term Debt Instruments [Table]",
"documentation": "Disclosure of information about long-term debt instrument or arrangement."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r14",
"r30",
"r33",
"r37",
"r75",
"r76",
"r253",
"r254",
"r255",
"r256",
"r257",
"r259",
"r264",
"r265",
"r266",
"r267",
"r269",
"r270",
"r271",
"r272",
"r273",
"r274",
"r277",
"r414",
"r476",
"r632",
"r633",
"r634",
"r635",
"r636",
"r657",
"r837",
"r838",
"r840",
"r844",
"r927",
"r928"

]
},
"us-gaap_DebtInstrumentTerm": {
"xbrltype": "durationItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DebtInstrumentTerm",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Debt term",
"label": "Debt Instrument, Term",
"documentation": "Period of time between issuance and maturity of debt instrument, in PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_DeferredIncomeTaxExpenseBenefit": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DeferredIncomeTaxExpenseBenefit",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 5.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Deferred taxes",
"label": "Deferred Income Tax Expense (Benefit)",
"documentation": "Amount of deferred income tax expense (benefit) pertaining to income (loss) from continuing operations."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r8",
"r96",
"r837",
"r843"

]
},
"us-gaap_DepreciationAndAmortization": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DepreciationAndAmortization",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_OperatingIncomeLoss",
"weight": -1.0,
"order": 3.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Depreciation and amortization",
"label": "Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization, Nonproduction",
"documentation": "The current period expense charged against earnings on long-lived, physical assets not used in production, and which are not intended for resale, to allocate or recognize the cost of such assets over their useful lives; or to record the reduction in book value of an intangible asset over the benefit period of such asset; or to reflect consumption during the period of an asset that is not used in production."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r8",
"r26"

]
},
"us-gaap_DepreciationDepletionAndAmortization": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DepreciationDepletionAndAmortization",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 2.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Depreciation and amortization",
"label": "Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization",
"documentation": "The aggregate expense recognized in the current period that allocates the cost of tangible assets, intangible assets, or depleting assets to periods that benefit from use of the assets."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r8",
"r139",
"r191",
"r204",
"r216",
"r616",
"r626",
"r627"

]
},
"us-gaap_DerivativeAssetsLiabilitiesAtFairValueNet": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DerivativeAssetsLiabilitiesAtFairValueNet",
"crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DERIVATIVESANDHEDGINGACTIVITIESAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Fair of interest rate swaps recorded in other assets",
"label": "Derivative Assets (Liabilities), at Fair Value, Net",
"documentation": "Fair values as of the balance sheet date of the net amount of all assets and liabilities resulting from contracts that meet the criteria of being accounted for as derivative instruments."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r915",
"r916",
"r917"

]
},
"us-gaap_DerivativeContractTypeDomain": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DerivativeContractTypeDomain",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DERIVATIVESANDHEDGINGACTIVITIESAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Derivative Contract [Domain]",
"label": "Derivative Contract [Domain]",
"documentation": "Financial instrument or contract with one or more underlyings, notional amount or payment provision or both, and the contract can be net settled by means outside the contract or delivery of an asset."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r138",
"r368",
"r369",
"r370",
"r371",
"r372",
"r373",
"r374",
"r375",
"r376",
"r377",
"r378",
"r379",
"r380",
"r381",
"r382",
"r383",
"r384",
"r385",
"r386",
"r387",
"r388",
"r389",
"r390",
"r391",
"r536",
"r538",
"r552",
"r553",
"r554",
"r555",
"r556",
"r557",
"r558",
"r560",
"r561",
"r562",
"r563",
"r577",
"r578",
"r579",
"r580",
"r583",
"r584",
"r585",
"r586",
"r595",
"r597",
"r599",
"r600",
"r613",
"r614",
"r615",
"r648",
"r649",
"r669",
"r671",
"r776",
"r777",
"r778",
"r779",
"r780",
"r781",
"r782",
"r783",
"r784",
"r909",
"r910",
"r911",
"r912",
"r918",
"r919",
"r920",
"r921",
"r922",
"r923",
"r924",
"r925"

]
},
"us-gaap_DerivativeFixedInterestRate": {
"xbrltype": "percentItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DerivativeFixedInterestRate",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Derivative, fixed rate",
"label": "Derivative, Fixed Interest Rate",
"documentation": "Fixed interest rate related to the interest rate derivative."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"vlgea_DerivativeInstrumentFixedBaseRate": {
"xbrltype": "percentItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "DerivativeInstrumentFixedBaseRate",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Derivative instrument, fixed base rate",
"label": "Derivative Instrument, Fixed Base Rate",
"documentation": "Derivative Instrument, Fixed Base Rate"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_DerivativeInstrumentRiskAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DerivativeInstrumentRiskAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DERIVATIVESANDHEDGINGACTIVITIESAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Derivative Instrument [Axis]",
"label": "Derivative Instrument [Axis]",
"documentation": "Information by type of derivative contract."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r138",
"r368",
"r369",
"r370",
"r371",
"r372",
"r373",
"r374",
"r375",
"r376",
"r377",
"r378",
"r379",
"r380",
"r381",
"r382",
"r383",
"r384",
"r385",
"r386",
"r387",
"r388",
"r389",
"r390",
"r391",
"r536",
"r538",
"r552",
"r553",
"r554",
"r555",
"r556",
"r557",
"r558",
"r560",
"r561",
"r562",
"r563",
"r577",
"r578",
"r579",
"r580",
"r583",
"r584",
"r585",
"r586",
"r595",
"r597",
"r599",
"r600",
"r613",
"r614",
"r615",
"r648",
"r649",
"r669",
"r671",
"r776",
"r777",
"r778",
"r779",
"r780",
"r781",
"r782",
"r783",
"r784",
"r909",
"r910",
"r911",
"r912",
"r918",
"r919",
"r920",
"r921",
"r922",
"r923",
"r924",
"r925"

]
},
"us-gaap_DerivativeInstrumentsAndHedgingActivitiesDisclosureAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DerivativeInstrumentsAndHedgingActivitiesDisclosureAbstract",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosure [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_DerivativeInstrumentsAndHedgingActivitiesDisclosureTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DerivativeInstrumentsAndHedgingActivitiesDisclosureTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DERIVATIVESANDHEDGINGACTIVITIES"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES",
"label": "Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosure [Text Block]",
"documentation": "The entire disclosure for derivative instruments and hedging activities including, but not limited to, risk management strategies, non-hedging derivative instruments, assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses, and methodologies and assumptions used in determining the amounts."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r357",
"r358",
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"r359",
"r360",
"r361",
"r362",
"r363",
"r364",
"r365",
"r366",
"r367",
"r401",
"r402",
"r403",
"r404",
"r405",
"r406",
"r407",
"r408",
"r409",
"r410",
"r411",
"r412",
"r413",
"r415",
"r426",
"r648",
"r649",
"r650",
"r651",
"r652"

]
},
"us-gaap_DerivativeInstrumentsAndHedgingActivitiesDisclosuresLineItems": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DerivativeInstrumentsAndHedgingActivitiesDisclosuresLineItems",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DERIVATIVESANDHEDGINGACTIVITIESAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosures [Line Items]",
"label": "Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosures [Line Items]",
"documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r393",
"r394",
"r396",
"r397",
"r398",
"r399",
"r648"

]
},
"us-gaap_DerivativeInstrumentsAndHedgingActivitiesDisclosuresTable": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DerivativeInstrumentsAndHedgingActivitiesDisclosuresTable",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DERIVATIVESANDHEDGINGACTIVITIESAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosures [Table]",
"label": "Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosures [Table]",
"documentation": "Disclosure of information about derivatives and hedging activities."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r393",
"r394",
"r395",
"r396",
"r397",
"r398",
"r399",
"r648"

]
},
"us-gaap_DerivativeNotionalAmount": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DerivativeNotionalAmount",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DERIVATIVESANDHEDGINGACTIVITIESAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Derivative notional amount",
"label": "Derivative, Notional Amount",
"documentation": "Nominal or face amount used to calculate payment on derivative."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r648",
"r906",
"r907"

]
},
"us-gaap_DerivativeNumberOfInstrumentsHeld": {
"xbrltype": "integerItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DerivativeNumberOfInstrumentsHeld",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DERIVATIVESANDHEDGINGACTIVITIESAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Number of derivative instruments held",
"label": "Derivative, Number of Instruments Held",
"documentation": "The number of derivative instruments of a particular group held by the entity."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r537",
"r595",
"r596",
"r598",
"r671",
"r906",
"r907"

]
},
"us-gaap_DisaggregationOfRevenueTableTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "DisaggregationOfRevenueTableTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/BASISOFPRESENTATIONandACCOUNTINGPOLICIESTables"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Disaggregation of Revenue",
"label": "Disaggregation of Revenue [Table Text Block]",
"documentation": "Tabular disclosure of disaggregation of revenue into categories depicting how nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows are affected by economic factor."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r874"

]
},
"us-gaap_Dividends": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "Dividends",
"crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"negatedLabel": "Dividends",
"label": "Dividends",
"documentation": "Amount of paid and unpaid cash, stock, and paid-in-kind (PIK) dividends declared, for example, but not limited to, common and preferred stock."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r5",
"r77"

]
},
"vlgea_DividendsCommonStockCashPercentClassAisEntitledGreaterthanClassB": {
"xbrltype": "percentItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "DividendsCommonStockCashPercentClassAisEntitledGreaterthanClassB",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Common stock cash dividends, percent Class A is entitled greater than Class B",
"label": "Dividends, Common Stock, Cash, Percent Class A is Entitled Greater than Class B",
"documentation": "Dividends, Common Stock, Cash, Percent Class A is Entitled Greater than Class B"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"dei_DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus": {
"xbrltype": "fiscalPeriodItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Document Fiscal Period Focus",
"label": "Document Fiscal Period Focus",
"documentation": "Fiscal period values are FY, Q1, Q2, and Q3. 1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter 10-Q or 10-QT statements have value Q1, Q2, and Q3 respectively, with 10-K, 10-KT or other fiscal year statements having FY."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"dei_DocumentFiscalYearFocus": {
"xbrltype": "gYearItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "DocumentFiscalYearFocus",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Document Fiscal Year Focus",
"label": "Document Fiscal Year Focus",
"documentation": "This is focus fiscal year of the document report in YYYY format. For a 2006 annual report, which may also provide financial information from prior periods, fiscal 2006 should be given as the fiscal year focus. Example: 2006."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"dei_DocumentPeriodEndDate": {
"xbrltype": "dateItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "DocumentPeriodEndDate",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Document Period End Date",
"label": "Document Period End Date",
"documentation": "For the EDGAR submission types of Form 8-K: the date of the report, the date of the earliest event reported; for the EDGAR submission types of Form N-1A: the filing date; for all other submission types: the end of the reporting or transition period. The format of the date is YYYY-MM-DD."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"dei_DocumentQuarterlyReport": {
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "DocumentQuarterlyReport",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Document Quarterly Report",
"label": "Document Quarterly Report",
"documentation": "Boolean flag that is true only for a form used as an quarterly report."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r684"

]
},
"dei_DocumentTransitionReport": {
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "DocumentTransitionReport",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Document Transition Report",
"label": "Document Transition Report",
"documentation": "Boolean flag that is true only for a form used as a transition report."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r716"

]
},
"dei_DocumentType": {
"xbrltype": "submissionTypeItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "DocumentType",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Document Type",
"label": "Document Type",
"documentation": "The type of document being provided (such as 10-K, 10-Q, 485BPOS, etc). The document type is limited to the same value as the supporting SEC submission type, or the word 'Other'."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"ecd_DvddsOrOthrErngsPdOnEqtyAwrdsNtOthrwsRflctdInTtlCompForCvrdYrMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "DvddsOrOthrErngsPdOnEqtyAwrdsNtOthrwsRflctdInTtlCompForCvrdYrMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Dividends or Other Earnings Paid on Equity Awards not Otherwise Reflected in Total Compensation for Covered Year",
"label": "Dividends or Other Earnings Paid on Equity Awards not Otherwise Reflected in Total Compensation for Covered Year [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r727"

]
},
"us-gaap_EarningsPerShareAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "EarningsPerShareAbstract",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Net income per share:",
"label": "Earnings Per Share [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_EarningsPerShareBasic": {
"xbrltype": "perShareItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "EarningsPerShareBasic",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Basic (in dollars per share)",
"label": "Earnings Per Share, Basic",
"documentation": "The amount of net income (loss) for the period per each share of common stock or unit outstanding during the reporting period."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r101",
"r136",
"r160",
"r161",
"r162",
"r163",
"r164",
"r165",
"r166",
"r167",
"r173",
"r176",
"r184",
"r185",
"r186",
"r190",
"r282",
"r340",
"r349",
"r352",
"r428",
"r429",
"r472",
"r497",
"r621"

]
},
"us-gaap_EarningsPerShareDiluted": {
"xbrltype": "perShareItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "EarningsPerShareDiluted",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Diluted (in dollars per share)",
"label": "Earnings Per Share, Diluted",
"documentation": "The amount of net income (loss) for the period available to each share of common stock or common unit outstanding during the reporting period and to each share or unit that would have been outstanding assuming the issuance of common shares or units for all dilutive potential common shares or units outstanding during the reporting period."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r101",
"r136",
"r160",
"r161",
"r162",
"r163",
"r164",
"r165",
"r166",
"r167",
"r176",
"r184",
"r185",
"r186",
"r190",
"r282",
"r340",
"r349",
"r352",
"r428",
"r429",
"r472",
"r497",
"r621"

]
},
"us-gaap_EarningsPerShareReconciliationAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "EarningsPerShareReconciliationAbstract",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Numerator:",
"label": "Earnings Per Share Reconciliation [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_EarningsPerShareTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "EarningsPerShareTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHARE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "NET INCOME PER SHARE",
"label": "Earnings Per Share [Text Block]",
"documentation": "The entire disclosure for earnings per share."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r172",
"r187",
"r188",
"r189"

]
},
"us-gaap_EmployeeRelatedLiabilitiesCurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "EmployeeRelatedLiabilitiesCurrent",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 1.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Accrued wages and benefits",
"label": "Employee-related Liabilities, Current",
"documentation": "Total of the carrying values as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred through that date and payable for obligations related to services received from employees, such as accrued salaries and bonuses, payroll taxes and fringe benefits. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer)."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r41"

]
},
"us-gaap_EmployeeStockOptionMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "EmployeeStockOptionMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Employee Stock Option",
"label": "Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Option [Member]",
"documentation": "Share-based payment arrangement granting right, subject to vesting and other restrictions, to purchase or sell certain number of shares at predetermined price for specified period of time."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r875",
"r876",
"r877",
"r878",
"r879",
"r880",
"r881",
"r882",
"r883",
"r884",
"r885",
"r886",
"r887",
"r888",
"r889",
"r890",
"r891",
"r892",
"r893",
"r894",
"r895",
"r896",
"r897",
"r898",
"r899",
"r900"

]
},
"dei_EntityAddressAddressLine1": {
"xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "EntityAddressAddressLine1",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Entity Address, Address Line One",
"label": "Entity Address, Address Line One",
"documentation": "Address Line 1 such as Attn, Building Name, Street Name"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"dei_EntityAddressCityOrTown": {
"xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "EntityAddressCityOrTown",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Entity Address, City or Town",
"label": "Entity Address, City or Town",
"documentation": "Name of the City or Town"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"dei_EntityAddressPostalZipCode": {
"xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "EntityAddressPostalZipCode",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Entity Address, Postal Zip Code",
"label": "Entity Address, Postal Zip Code",
"documentation": "Code for the postal or zip code"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"dei_EntityAddressStateOrProvince": {
"xbrltype": "stateOrProvinceItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "EntityAddressStateOrProvince",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Entity Address, State or Province",
"label": "Entity Address, State or Province",
"documentation": "Name of the state or province."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"dei_EntityCentralIndexKey": {
"xbrltype": "centralIndexKeyItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "EntityCentralIndexKey",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Entity Central Index Key",
"label": "Entity Central Index Key",
"documentation": "A unique 10-digit SEC-issued value to identify entities that have filed disclosures with the SEC. It is commonly abbreviated as CIK."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r682"

]
},
"dei_EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding": {
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding",
"label": "Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding",
"documentation": "Indicate number of shares or other units outstanding of each of registrant's classes of capital or common stock or other ownership interests, if and as stated on cover of related periodic report. Where multiple classes or units exist define each class/interest by adding class of stock items such as Common Class A [Member], Common Class B [Member] or Partnership Interest [Member] onto the Instrument [Domain] of the Entity Listings, Instrument."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"dei_EntityCurrentReportingStatus": {
"xbrltype": "yesNoItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "EntityCurrentReportingStatus",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Entity Current Reporting Status",
"label": "Entity Current Reporting Status",
"documentation": "Indicate 'Yes' or 'No' whether registrants (1) have filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that registrants were required to file such reports), and (2) have been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. This information should be based on the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"dei_EntityEmergingGrowthCompany": {
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "EntityEmergingGrowthCompany",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Entity Emerging Growth Company",
"label": "Entity Emerging Growth Company",
"documentation": "Indicate if registrant meets the emerging growth company criteria."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r682"

]
},
"dei_EntityFileNumber": {
"xbrltype": "fileNumberItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "EntityFileNumber",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Entity File Number",
"label": "Entity File Number",
"documentation": "Commission file number. The field allows up to 17 characters. The prefix may contain 1-3 digits, the sequence number may contain 1-8 digits, the optional suffix may contain 1-4 characters, and the fields are separated with a hyphen."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"dei_EntityFilerCategory": {
"xbrltype": "filerCategoryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "EntityFilerCategory",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Entity Filer Category",
"label": "Entity Filer Category",
"documentation": "Indicate whether the registrant is one of the following: Large Accelerated Filer, Accelerated Filer, Non-accelerated Filer. Definitions of these categories are stated in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. This information should be based on the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r682"

]
},
"dei_EntityIncorporationStateCountryCode": {
"xbrltype": "edgarStateCountryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "EntityIncorporationStateCountryCode",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code",
"label": "Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code",
"documentation": "Two-character EDGAR code representing the state or country of incorporation."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"dei_EntityInteractiveDataCurrent": {
"xbrltype": "yesNoItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "EntityInteractiveDataCurrent",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Entity Interactive Data Current",
"label": "Entity Interactive Data Current",
"documentation": "Boolean flag that is true when the registrant has submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit such files)."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r766"

]
},
"dei_EntityRegistrantName": {
"xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "EntityRegistrantName",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Entity Registrant Name",
"label": "Entity Registrant Name",
"documentation": "The exact name of the entity filing the report as specified in its charter, which is required by forms filed with the SEC."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r682"

]
},
"dei_EntityShellCompany": {
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "EntityShellCompany",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Entity Shell Company",
"label": "Entity Shell Company",
"documentation": "Boolean flag that is true when the registrant is a shell company as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r682"

]
},
"dei_EntitySmallBusiness": {
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "EntitySmallBusiness",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Entity Small Business",
"label": "Entity Small Business",
"documentation": "Indicates that the company is a Smaller Reporting Company (SRC)."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r682"

]
},
"dei_EntityTaxIdentificationNumber": {
"xbrltype": "employerIdItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "EntityTaxIdentificationNumber",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Entity Tax Identification Number",
"label": "Entity Tax Identification Number",
"documentation": "The Tax Identification Number (TIN), also known as an Employer Identification Number (EIN), is a unique 9-digit value assigned by the IRS."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r682"

]
},
"us-gaap_EntityWideInformationRevenueFromExternalCustomerLineItems": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "EntityWideInformationRevenueFromExternalCustomerLineItems",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/BASISOFPRESENTATIONandACCOUNTINGPOLICIESDisaggregatedRevenuesDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Revenue from External Customer [Line Items]",
"label": "Revenue from External Customer [Line Items]",
"documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"ecd_EqtyAwrdsAdjFnTextBlock": {
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"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "EqtyAwrdsAdjFnTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Equity Awards Adjustments, Footnote",
"label": "Equity Awards Adjustments, Footnote [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r721"

]
},
"ecd_EqtyAwrdsAdjsExclgValRprtdInSummryCompstnTblMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "EqtyAwrdsAdjsExclgValRprtdInSummryCompstnTblMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Equity Awards Adjustments, Excluding Value Reported in Compensation Table",
"label": "Equity Awards Adjustments, Excluding Value Reported in the Compensation Table [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r762"

]
},
"ecd_EqtyAwrdsAdjsMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "EqtyAwrdsAdjsMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Equity Awards Adjustments",
"label": "Equity Awards Adjustments [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r762"

]
},
"ecd_EqtyAwrdsInSummryCompstnTblForAplblYrMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "EqtyAwrdsInSummryCompstnTblForAplblYrMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Aggregate Grant Date Fair Value of Equity Award Amounts Reported in Summary Compensation Table",
"label": "Aggregate Grant Date Fair Value of Equity Award Amounts Reported in Summary Compensation Table [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r762"

]
},
"us-gaap_EquityComponentDomain": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "EquityComponentDomain",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Equity Component [Domain]",
"label": "Equity Component [Domain]",
"documentation": "Components of equity are the parts of the total Equity balance including that which is allocated to common, preferred, treasury stock, retained earnings, etc."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r11",
"r99",
"r100",
"r101",
"r131",
"r132",
"r133",
"r155",
"r156",
"r157",
"r159",
"r166",
"r168",
"r170",
"r192",
"r226",
"r227",
"r230",
"r281",
"r301",
"r340",
"r343",
"r344",
"r346",
"r347",
"r348",
"r350",
"r351",
"r352",
"r416",
"r417",
"r418",
"r419",
"r420",
"r421",
"r422",
"r423",
"r424",
"r425",
"r427",
"r442",
"r444",
"r445",
"r446",
"r447",
"r448",
"r452",
"r453",
"r458",
"r494",
"r508",
"r509",
"r510",
"r523",
"r589"

]
},
"us-gaap_EquityMethodInvestments": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "EquityMethodInvestments",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_Assets",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 6.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Investments in Real Estate Partnerships",
"label": "Equity Method Investments",
"documentation": "This item represents the carrying amount on the entity's balance sheet of its investment in common stock of an equity method investee. This is not an indicator of the fair value of the investment, rather it is the initial cost adjusted for the entity's share of earnings and losses of the investee, adjusted for any distributions (dividends) and other than temporary impairment (OTTI) losses recognized."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r191",
"r207",
"r216",
"r224",
"r773",
"r859"

]
},
"vlgea_EquityMethodInvestmentsAndOther": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "EquityMethodInvestmentsAndOther",
"crdr": "credit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Equity method investments",
"label": "Equity Method Investments and Other",
"documentation": "Equity Method Investments and Other"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_EquitySecuritiesFvNiCurrentAndNoncurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "EquitySecuritiesFvNiCurrentAndNoncurrent",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_Assets",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 5.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Investment in Wakefern",
"label": "Equity Securities, FV-NI",
"documentation": "Amount of investment in equity security measured at fair value with change in fair value recognized in net income (FV-NI)."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r111",
"r430",
"r434",
"r435",
"r436",
"r437",
"r478",
"r479",
"r653",
"r666",
"r668",
"r915",
"r916",
"r917"

]
},
"ecd_EquityValuationAssumptionDifferenceFnTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "EquityValuationAssumptionDifferenceFnTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Equity Valuation Assumption Difference, Footnote",
"label": "Equity Valuation Assumption Difference, Footnote [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r731"

]
},
"ecd_ErrCompAnalysisTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "ErrCompAnalysisTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Erroneous Compensation Analysis",
"label": "Erroneous Compensation Analysis [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r689",
"r699",
"r709",
"r741"

]
},
"ecd_ErrCompRecoveryTable": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "ErrCompRecoveryTable",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Erroneously Awarded Compensation Recovery",
"label": "Erroneously Awarded Compensation Recovery [Table]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r686",
"r696",
"r706",
"r738"

]
},
"ecd_ExecutiveCategoryAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "ExecutiveCategoryAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Executive Category:",
"label": "Executive Category [Axis]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r737"

]
},
"us-gaap_FinanceLeaseLiabilityCurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "FinanceLeaseLiabilityCurrent",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 3.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"verboseLabel": "Finance lease obligations",
"label": "Finance Lease, Liability, Current",
"documentation": "Present value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from finance lease, classified as current."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r455"

]
},
"us-gaap_FinanceLeaseLiabilityNoncurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "FinanceLeaseLiabilityNoncurrent",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "vlgea_LongTermDebtAndOperatingAndFinanceLeaseObligations",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 2.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Finance lease obligations",
"label": "Finance Lease, Liability, Noncurrent",
"documentation": "Present value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from finance lease, classified as noncurrent."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r455"

]
},
"ecd_ForgoneRecoveryDueToDisqualificationOfTaxBenefitsAmt": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "ForgoneRecoveryDueToDisqualificationOfTaxBenefitsAmt",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Forgone Recovery due to Disqualification of Tax Benefits, Amount",
"label": "Forgone Recovery due to Disqualification of Tax Benefits, Amount"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r693",
"r703",
"r713",
"r745"

]
},
"ecd_ForgoneRecoveryDueToExpenseOfEnforcementAmt": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "ForgoneRecoveryDueToExpenseOfEnforcementAmt",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Forgone Recovery due to Expense of Enforcement, Amount",
"label": "Forgone Recovery due to Expense of Enforcement, Amount"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r693",
"r703",
"r713",
"r745"

]
},
"ecd_ForgoneRecoveryDueToViolationOfHomeCountryLawAmt": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "ForgoneRecoveryDueToViolationOfHomeCountryLawAmt",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Forgone Recovery due to Violation of Home Country Law, Amount",
"label": "Forgone Recovery due to Violation of Home Country Law, Amount"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r693",
"r703",
"r713",
"r745"

]
},
"ecd_ForgoneRecoveryExplanationOfImpracticabilityTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "ForgoneRecoveryExplanationOfImpracticabilityTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Forgone Recovery, Explanation of Impracticability",
"label": "Forgone Recovery, Explanation of Impracticability [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r693",
"r703",
"r713",
"r745"

]
},
"ecd_ForgoneRecoveryIndName": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "ForgoneRecoveryIndName",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Name",
"label": "Forgone Recovery, Individual Name"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r693",
"r703",
"r713",
"r745"

]
},
"ecd_FrValAsOfPrrYrEndOfEqtyAwrdsGrntdInPrrYrsFldVstngCondsDrngCvrdYrMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "FrValAsOfPrrYrEndOfEqtyAwrdsGrntdInPrrYrsFldVstngCondsDrngCvrdYrMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Prior Year End Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Any Prior Year that Fail to Meet Applicable Vesting Conditions During Covered Year",
"label": "Prior Year End Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Any Prior Year that Fail to Meet Applicable Vesting Conditions During Covered Year [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r726"

]
},
"vlgea_FreshMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "FreshMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/BASISOFPRESENTATIONandACCOUNTINGPOLICIESDisaggregatedRevenuesDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Fresh",
"label": "Fresh [Member]",
"documentation": "Fresh [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_GainLossOnDispositionOfAssets1": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "GainLossOnDispositionOfAssets1",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"weight": -1.0,
"order": 7.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"negatedLabel": "Gain on sale of property, equipment and fixtures",
"label": "Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Assets",
"documentation": "Amount of gain (loss) on sale or disposal of assets, including but not limited to property plant and equipment, intangible assets and equity in securities of subsidiaries or equity method investee."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r835"

]
},
"us-gaap_GeneralAndAdministrativeExpense": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "GeneralAndAdministrativeExpense",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_OperatingIncomeLoss",
"weight": -1.0,
"order": 2.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Operating and administrative expense",
"label": "General and Administrative Expense",
"documentation": "The aggregate total of expenses of managing and administering the affairs of an entity, including affiliates of the reporting entity, which are not directly or indirectly associated with the manufacture, sale or creation of a product or product line."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r62",
"r569"

]
},
"us-gaap_Goodwill": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "Goodwill",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_Assets",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 7.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Goodwill",
"label": "Goodwill",
"documentation": "Amount, after accumulated impairment loss, of asset representing future economic benefit arising from other asset acquired in business combination or from joint venture formation or both, that is not individually identified and separately recognized."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r108",
"r229",
"r468",
"r627",
"r631",
"r643",
"r644",
"r645",
"r646",
"r654",
"r659",
"r862",
"r863",
"r905"

]
},
"us-gaap_GrossProfit": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "GrossProfit",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_OperatingIncomeLoss",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 1.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "Gross profit",
"label": "Gross Profit",
"documentation": "Aggregate revenue less cost of goods and services sold or operating expenses directly attributable to the revenue generation activity."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r56",
"r60",
"r93",
"r147",
"r150",
"r151",
"r225",
"r243",
"r244",
"r245",
"r246",
"r247",
"r248",
"r249",
"r250",
"r251",
"r438",
"r622",
"r626",
"r852",
"r854",
"r855",
"r856",
"r857",
"r872"

]
},
"us-gaap_IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryItemsNoncontrollingInterest": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryItemsNoncontrollingInterest",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 1.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "Income before income taxes",
"terseLabel": "Income before income taxes",
"label": "Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes, Noncontrolling Interest",
"documentation": "Amount of income (loss) from continuing operations, including income (loss) from equity method investments, before deduction of income tax expense (benefit), and income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interest."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r57",
"r89",
"r93",
"r473",
"r475",
"r492",
"r618",
"r619",
"r620",
"r622",
"r626",
"r852",
"r854",
"r855",
"r856",
"r857"

]
},
"us-gaap_IncomeStatementAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "IncomeStatementAbstract",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Income Statement [Abstract]",
"label": "Income Statement [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_IncomeStatementLocationAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "IncomeStatementLocationAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DERIVATIVESANDHEDGINGACTIVITIESAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Income Statement Location [Axis]",
"label": "Statement of Income Location, Balance [Axis]",
"documentation": "Information by location in statement of income where disaggregated amount is reported."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r231",
"r237",
"r238",
"r369",
"r375",
"r392",
"r400",
"r431",
"r432",
"r433",
"r439",
"r440",
"r441",
"r506",
"r507",
"r574",
"r608",
"r609",
"r643",
"r645",
"r649",
"r651",
"r655",
"r656",
"r903",
"r904",
"r939"

]
},
"us-gaap_IncomeStatementLocationDomain": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "IncomeStatementLocationDomain",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DERIVATIVESANDHEDGINGACTIVITIESAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Income Statement Location [Domain]",
"label": "Statement of Income Location, Balance [Domain]",
"documentation": "Location in statement of income where disaggregated amount is reported."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r237",
"r238",
"r369",
"r375",
"r392",
"r400",
"r431",
"r432",
"r433",
"r439",
"r440",
"r441",
"r506",
"r507",
"r574",
"r608",
"r609",
"r643",
"r645",
"r649",
"r651",
"r655",
"r656",
"r903",
"r904",
"r939"

]
},
"us-gaap_IncomeTaxExpenseBenefit": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "IncomeTaxExpenseBenefit",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss",
"weight": -1.0,
"order": 2.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Income taxes",
"label": "Income Tax Expense (Benefit)",
"documentation": "Amount of current income tax expense (benefit) and deferred income tax expense (benefit) pertaining to continuing operations."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r95",
"r97",
"r147",
"r169",
"r170",
"r191",
"r205",
"r216",
"r341",
"r342",
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"r345",
"r498",
"r618",
"r619",
"r620",
"r642"

]
},
"us-gaap_IncomeTaxesPaid": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "IncomeTaxesPaid",
"crdr": "credit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Income taxes",
"label": "Income Taxes Paid",
"documentation": "Amount, before refund, of cash paid to foreign, federal, state, and local jurisdictions as income tax."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r19",
"r69",
"r836",
"r901",
"r902"

]
},
"us-gaap_IncomeTaxesReceivable": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "IncomeTaxesReceivable",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsCurrent",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 4.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Income taxes receivable",
"label": "Income Taxes Receivable, Current",
"documentation": "Carrying amount due within one year of the balance sheet date (or one operating cycle, if longer) from tax authorities as of the balance sheet date representing refunds of overpayments or recoveries based on agreed-upon resolutions of disputes."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r81",
"r774"

]
},
"us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInAccountsPayableAndAccruedLiabilities": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInAccountsPayableAndAccruedLiabilities",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 11.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Accounts payable and accrued expenses",
"label": "Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities",
"documentation": "The increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the amounts payable to vendors for goods and services received and the amount of obligations and expenses incurred but not paid."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r7"

]
},
"us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInAccountsPayableRelatedParties": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInAccountsPayableRelatedParties",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 10.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Accounts payable to Wakefern",
"label": "Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable, Related Parties",
"documentation": "The increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the obligations due for goods and services provided by the following types of related parties: a parent company and its subsidiaries, subsidiaries of a common parent, an entity and trust for the benefit of employees, such as pension and profit-sharing trusts that are managed by or under the trusteeship of the entities' management, an entity and its principal owners, management, or member of their immediate families, affiliates, or other parties with the ability to exert significant influence."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r7"

]
},
"us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInAccruedSalaries": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInAccruedSalaries",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 12.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Accrued wages and benefits",
"label": "Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Salaries",
"documentation": "The increase (decrease) during the period in accrued salaries."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r7"

]
},
"us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInIncomeTaxesPayableNetOfIncomeTaxesReceivable": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInIncomeTaxesPayableNetOfIncomeTaxesReceivable",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 13.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Income taxes receivable / payable",
"label": "Increase (Decrease) in Income Taxes Payable, Net of Income Taxes Receivable",
"documentation": "The increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the amounts payable to taxing authorities for taxes that are based on the reporting entity's earnings, net of amounts receivable from taxing authorities for refunds of overpayments or recoveries of income taxes."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r834"

]
},
"us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInInventories": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInInventories",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"weight": -1.0,
"order": 8.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"negatedLabel": "Merchandise inventories",
"label": "Increase (Decrease) in Inventories",
"documentation": "The increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the aggregate value of all inventory held by the reporting entity, associated with underlying transactions that are classified as operating activities."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r7"

]
},
"us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInOperatingCapitalAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInOperatingCapitalAbstract",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Changes in assets and liabilities:",
"label": "Adjustment to Reconcile Net Income to Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activity, Increase (Decrease) in Operating Capital [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInOtherOperatingCapitalNet": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInOtherOperatingCapitalNet",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"weight": -1.0,
"order": 14.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"negatedLabel": "Other assets and liabilities",
"label": "Increase (Decrease) in Other Operating Assets and Liabilities, Net",
"documentation": "Amount of increase (decrease) in operating assets after deduction of operating liabilities classified as other."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r7"

]
},
"us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInStockholdersEquityRollForward": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInStockholdersEquityRollForward",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity [Roll Forward]",
"label": "Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity [Roll Forward]",
"documentation": "A roll forward is a reconciliation of a concept from the beginning of a period to the end of a period."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"ecd_IndividualAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "IndividualAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure",
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure",
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements",
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Individual:",
"label": "Individual [Axis]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r693",
"r703",
"r713",
"r737",
"r745",
"r749",
"r757"

]
},
"ecd_InsiderTradingArrLineItems": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "InsiderTradingArrLineItems",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Insider Trading Arrangements [Line Items]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r755"

]
},
"ecd_InsiderTradingPoliciesProcLineItems": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "InsiderTradingPoliciesProcLineItems",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Insider Trading Policies and Procedures [Line Items]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r685",
"r761"

]
},
"ecd_InsiderTrdPoliciesProcAdoptedFlag": {
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "InsiderTrdPoliciesProcAdoptedFlag",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingPoliciesProc"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Insider Trading Policies and Procedures Adopted",
"label": "Insider Trading Policies and Procedures Adopted [Flag]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r685",
"r761"

]
},
"ecd_InsiderTrdPoliciesProcNotAdoptedTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "InsiderTrdPoliciesProcNotAdoptedTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingPoliciesProc"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Insider Trading Policies and Procedures Not Adopted",
"label": "Insider Trading Policies and Procedures Not Adopted [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r685",
"r761"

]
},
"us-gaap_InterestExpense": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "InterestExpense",
"crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Interest expense",
"label": "Interest Expense, Operating and Nonoperating",
"documentation": "Amount of interest expense classified as operating and nonoperating. Includes, but is not limited to, cost of borrowing accounted for as interest expense."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r191",
"r199",
"r203",
"r206",
"r216",
"r449",
"r626",
"r627",
"r971"

]
},
"us-gaap_InterestExpenseMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "InterestExpenseMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DERIVATIVESANDHEDGINGACTIVITIESAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Interest Expense",
"label": "Interest Expense [Member]",
"documentation": "Primary financial statement caption encompassing interest expense."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_InterestExpenseNonoperating": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "InterestExpenseNonoperating",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryItemsNoncontrollingInterest",
"weight": -1.0,
"order": 3.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"negatedTerseLabel": "Interest expense",
"label": "Interest Expense, Nonoperating",
"documentation": "Amount of interest expense classified as nonoperating."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r203",
"r618",
"r620",
"r790"

]
},
"vlgea_InterestOnUnrelatedPartyNoteReceivablePercentage": {
"xbrltype": "percentItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "InterestOnUnrelatedPartyNoteReceivablePercentage",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Interest on unrelated party note receivable percentage",
"label": "Interest On Unrelated Party Note Receivable Percentage",
"documentation": "Interest On Unrelated Party Note Receivable Percentage"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_InterestPaidNet": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "InterestPaidNet",
"crdr": "credit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Interest",
"label": "Interest Paid, Excluding Capitalized Interest, Operating Activity",
"documentation": "Amount of cash paid for interest, excluding capitalized interest, classified as operating activity. Includes, but is not limited to, payment to settle zero-coupon bond for accreted interest of debt discount and debt instrument with insignificant coupon interest rate in relation to effective interest rate of borrowing attributable to accreted interest of debt discount."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r140",
"r142",
"r143"

]
},
"us-gaap_InterestRateSwapMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "InterestRateSwapMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DERIVATIVESANDHEDGINGACTIVITIESAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Interest Rate Swap",
"label": "Interest Rate Swap [Member]",
"documentation": "Forward based contracts in which two parties agree to swap periodic payments that are fixed at the outset of the swap contract with variable payments based on a market interest rate (index rate) over a specified period."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r648",
"r676",
"r677",
"r908"

]
},
"us-gaap_InventoryDisclosureAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "InventoryDisclosureAbstract",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Inventory Disclosure [Abstract]",
"label": "Inventory Disclosure [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_InventoryDisclosureTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "InventoryDisclosureTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/MERCHANDISEINVENTORIES"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "MERCHANDISE INVENTORIES",
"label": "Inventory Disclosure [Text Block]",
"documentation": "The entire disclosure for inventory. Includes, but is not limited to, the basis of stating inventory, the method of determining inventory cost, the classes of inventory, and the nature of the cost elements included in inventory."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r228"

]
},
"us-gaap_InventoryLIFOReserve": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "InventoryLIFOReserve",
"crdr": "credit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/MERCHANDISEINVENTORIESDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Inventory, LIFO reserve",
"label": "Inventory, LIFO Reserve",
"documentation": "Amount by which inventory stated at last-in first-out (LIFO) is less than (in excess of) inventory stated at other inventory cost methods."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r775"

]
},
"us-gaap_InventoryLIFOReserveEffectOnIncomeNet": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "InventoryLIFOReserveEffectOnIncomeNet",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 6.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Provision to value inventories at LIFO",
"label": "Inventory, LIFO Reserve, Effect on Income, Net",
"documentation": "The difference between the change in the inventory reserve representing the cumulative difference in cost between the first in, first out and the last in, first out inventory valuation methods and any LIFO decrement which have been reflected in the statement of income during the period."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_InventoryNet": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "InventoryNet",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsCurrent",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 2.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Merchandise inventories",
"label": "Inventory, Net",
"documentation": "Amount after valuation and LIFO reserves of inventory expected to be sold, or consumed within one year or operating cycle, if longer."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r118",
"r612",
"r659"

]
},
"us-gaap_InvesteeMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "InvesteeMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/RELATEDPARTYINFORMATIONDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Wakefern",
"label": "Investee [Member]",
"documentation": "A corporation that issued voting stock held by an investor."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r929",
"r930"

]
},
"us-gaap_InvestmentIncomeInterest": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "InvestmentIncomeInterest",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryItemsNoncontrollingInterest",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 1.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Interest income",
"negatedTerseLabel": "Interest income",
"label": "Investment Income, Interest",
"documentation": "Amount before accretion (amortization) of purchase discount (premium) of interest income on nonoperating securities."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r191",
"r202",
"r216",
"r626",
"r789"

]
},
"us-gaap_LaborAndRelatedExpense": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "LaborAndRelatedExpense",
"crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Store labor",
"label": "Labor and Related Expense",
"documentation": "Amount of expense for salary, wage, profit sharing; incentive and equity-based compensation; and other employee benefit."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r469",
"r619",
"r788"

]
},
"us-gaap_LetterOfCreditMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "LetterOfCreditMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Letter of Credit",
"label": "Letter of Credit [Member]",
"documentation": "A document typically issued by a financial institution which acts as a guarantee of payment to a beneficiary, or as the source of payment for a specific transaction (for example, wiring funds to a foreign exporter if and when specified merchandise is accepted pursuant to the terms of the letter of credit)."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": null,
"weight": null,
"order": null,
"root": true

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "Total liabilities and shareholders\u2019 equity",
"label": "Liabilities and Equity",
"documentation": "Amount of liabilities and equity items, including the portion of equity attributable to noncontrolling interests, if any."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r53",
"r88",
"r489",
"r659",
"r664",
"r665",
"r837",
"r842",
"r860",
"r926"

]
},
"us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquityAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquityAbstract",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "LIABILITIES",
"label": "Liabilities and Equity [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "LiabilitiesCurrent",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 1.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "Total current liabilities",
"label": "Liabilities, Current",
"documentation": "Total obligations incurred as part of normal operations that are expected to be paid during the following twelve months or within one business cycle, if longer."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r42",
"r106",
"r147",
"r150",
"r151",
"r225",
"r243",
"r244",
"r245",
"r246",
"r247",
"r248",
"r249",
"r250",
"r251",
"r354",
"r355",
"r356",
"r438",
"r659",
"r872",
"r932",
"r933"

]
},
"us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrentAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "LiabilitiesCurrentAbstract",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Current liabilities",
"label": "Liabilities, Current [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_LineOfCredit": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "LineOfCredit",
"crdr": "credit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Debt outstanding",
"label": "Long-Term Line of Credit",
"documentation": "The carrying value as of the balance sheet date of the current and noncurrent portions of long-term obligations drawn from a line of credit, which is a bank's commitment to make loans up to a specific amount. Examples of items that might be included in the application of this element may consist of letters of credit, standby letters of credit, and revolving credit arrangements, under which borrowings can be made up to a maximum amount as of any point in time conditional on satisfaction of specified terms before, as of and after the date of drawdowns on the line. Includes short-term obligations that would normally be classified as current liabilities but for which (a) postbalance sheet date issuance of a long term obligation to refinance the short term obligation on a long term basis, or (b) the enterprise has entered into a financing agreement that clearly permits the enterprise to refinance the short-term obligation on a long term basis and the following conditions are met (1) the agreement does not expire within 1 year and is not cancelable by the lender except for violation of an objectively determinable provision, (2) no violation exists at the BS date, and (3) the lender has entered into the financing agreement is expected to be financially capable of honoring the agreement."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r14",
"r86",
"r935"

]
},
"us-gaap_LineOfCreditFacilityMaximumBorrowingCapacity": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "LineOfCreditFacilityMaximumBorrowingCapacity",
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"crdr": "credit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"verboseLabel": "Maximum borrowing capacity",
"label": "Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Borrowing Capacity",
"documentation": "Maximum borrowing capacity under the credit facility without consideration of any current restrictions on the amount that could be borrowed or the amounts currently outstanding under the facility."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r39",
"r44"

]
},
"us-gaap_LineOfCreditFacilityRemainingBorrowingCapacity": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "LineOfCreditFacilityRemainingBorrowingCapacity",
"crdr": "credit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Remaining borrowing capacity",
"label": "Line of Credit Facility, Remaining Borrowing Capacity",
"documentation": "Amount of borrowing capacity currently available under the credit facility (current borrowing capacity less the amount of borrowings outstanding)."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r39",
"r44",
"r242"

]
},
"us-gaap_LineOfCreditMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "LineOfCreditMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTScheduleofLongtermDebtDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Line of Credit",
"label": "Line of Credit [Member]",
"documentation": "A contractual arrangement with a lender under which borrowings can be made up to a specific amount at any point in time, and under which borrowings outstanding may be either short-term or long-term, depending upon the particulars."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"dei_LocalPhoneNumber": {
"xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "LocalPhoneNumber",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Local Phone Number",
"label": "Local Phone Number",
"documentation": "Local phone number for entity."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_LongTermAccountsNotesAndLoansReceivableNetNoncurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "LongTermAccountsNotesAndLoansReceivableNetNoncurrent",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_Assets",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 4.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Notes receivable from Wakefern",
"label": "Accounts and Financing Receivable, after Allowance for Credit Loss, Noncurrent",
"documentation": "Amount, after allowance for credit loss, of accounts and financing receivables, classified as noncurrent. Includes, but is not limited to, notes and loan receivable."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r858"

]
},
"us-gaap_LongTermDebt": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "LongTermDebt",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTScheduleofLongtermDebtDetails": {
"parentTag": null,
"weight": null,
"order": null,
"root": true

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTScheduleofLongtermDebtDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "Total debt, excluding obligations under leases",
"terseLabel": "Total debt, excluding obligations under leases",
"label": "Long-Term Debt",
"documentation": "Amount, after deduction of unamortized premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term debt. Excludes lease obligation."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r14",
"r86",
"r148",
"r154",
"r265",
"r279",
"r476",
"r633",
"r634",
"r657",
"r935"

]
},
"us-gaap_LongTermDebtAndCapitalLeaseObligationsAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "LongTermDebtAndCapitalLeaseObligationsAbstract",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Long-term debt",
"label": "Long-Term Debt and Lease Obligation [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"vlgea_LongTermDebtAndOperatingAndFinanceLeaseObligations": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "LongTermDebtAndOperatingAndFinanceLeaseObligations",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 5.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "Total long-term debt",
"label": "Long-Term Debt And Operating And Finance Lease Obligations",
"documentation": "Long-Term Debt And Operating And Finance Lease Obligations"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_LongTermDebtCurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "LongTermDebtCurrent",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTScheduleofLongtermDebtDetails": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LongTermDebt",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 2.0

},
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 6.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTScheduleofLongtermDebtDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Current portion of debt",
"verboseLabel": "Less current portion",
"label": "Long-Term Debt, Current Maturities",
"documentation": "Amount, after deduction of unamortized premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term debt classified as current. Excludes lease obligation."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r112"

]
},
"us-gaap_LongTermDebtNoncurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "LongTermDebtNoncurrent",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTScheduleofLongtermDebtDetails": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LongTermDebt",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 1.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTScheduleofLongtermDebtDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"verboseLabel": "Total long-term debt, excluding obligations under leases",
"label": "Long-Term Debt, Excluding Current Maturities",
"documentation": "Amount, after deduction of unamortized premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term debt classified as noncurrent. Excludes lease obligation."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r113"

]
},
"us-gaap_LongTermNotesPayable": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "LongTermNotesPayable",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "vlgea_LongTermDebtAndOperatingAndFinanceLeaseObligations",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 4.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Long-term debt",
"verboseLabel": "Notes payable related to New Markets Tax Credit",
"label": "Notes Payable, Noncurrent",
"documentation": "Carrying value as of the balance sheet date of notes payable (with maturities initially due after one year or beyond the operating cycle if longer), excluding current portion."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r14"

]
},
"us-gaap_LongtermDebtTypeAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "LongtermDebtTypeAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTScheduleofLongtermDebtDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Long-term Debt, Type [Axis]",
"label": "Long-Term Debt, Type [Axis]",
"documentation": "Information by type of long-term debt."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r14",
"r865",
"r866",
"r867"

]
},
"us-gaap_LongtermDebtTypeDomain": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "LongtermDebtTypeDomain",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTScheduleofLongtermDebtDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Long-term Debt, Type [Domain]",
"label": "Long-Term Debt, Type [Domain]",
"documentation": "Type of long-term debt arrangement, such as notes, line of credit, commercial paper, asset-based financing, project financing, letter of credit financing. These are debt arrangements that originally required repayment more than twelve months after issuance or greater than the normal operating cycle of the company, if longer."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r14",
"r27",
"r865",
"r866",
"r867"

]
},
"ecd_MeasureAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "MeasureAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Measure:",
"label": "Measure [Axis]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r729"

]
},
"ecd_MeasureName": {
"xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "MeasureName",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Name",
"label": "Measure Name"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r729"

]
},
"us-gaap_MediumTermNotesMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "MediumTermNotesMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTScheduleofLongtermDebtDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Medium-term Notes",
"label": "Medium-Term Note [Member]",
"documentation": "Debt instruments with maturities ranging from five to ten years."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"ecd_MnpiDiscTimedForCompValFlag": {
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "MnpiDiscTimedForCompValFlag",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "MNPI Disclosure Timed for Compensation Value",
"label": "MNPI Disclosure Timed for Compensation Value [Flag]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r748"

]
},
"ecd_MtrlTermsOfTrdArrTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "MtrlTermsOfTrdArrTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Material Terms of Trading Arrangement",
"label": "Material Terms of Trading Arrangement [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r756"

]
},
"ecd_NamedExecutiveOfficersFnTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "NamedExecutiveOfficersFnTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Named Executive Officers, Footnote",
"label": "Named Executive Officers, Footnote [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r730"

]
},
"us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseIncludingExchangeRateEffect",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 2.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "Net cash used in financing activities",
"label": "Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activity, Including Discontinued Operation",
"documentation": "Amount of cash inflow (outflow) from financing activity, including, but not limited to, discontinued operation. Financing activity includes, but is not limited to, obtaining resource from owner and providing return on, and return of, their investment; borrowing money and repaying amount borrowed, or settling obligation; and obtaining and paying for other resource obtained from creditor on long-term credit."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r141"

]
},
"us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivitiesAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivitiesAbstract",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES",
"label": "Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activity, Including Discontinued Operation [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseIncludingExchangeRateEffect",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 3.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "Net cash used in investing activities",
"label": "Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activity, Including Discontinued Operation",
"documentation": "Amount of cash inflow (outflow) from investing activity, including, but not limited to, discontinued operation. Investing activity includes, but is not limited to, making and collecting loan, acquiring and disposing of debt and equity instruments, property, plant, and equipment, and other productive assets."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r141"

]
},
"us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivitiesAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivitiesAbstract",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES",
"label": "Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activity, Including Discontinued Operation [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseIncludingExchangeRateEffect",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 1.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "Net cash provided by operating activities",
"label": "Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activity, Including Discontinued Operation",
"documentation": "Amount of cash inflow (outflow) from operating activity, including, but not limited to, discontinued operation. Operating activity includes, but is not limited to, transaction, adjustment, and change in value not defined as investing or financing activity."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r67",
"r68",
"r70"

]
},
"us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES",
"label": "Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activity, Including Discontinued Operation [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "NetIncomeLoss",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOME": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_ComprehensiveIncomeNetOfTax",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 1.0

},
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 1.0

},
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetIncomeLossAvailableToCommonStockholdersBasic",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 1.0

},
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS": {
"parentTag": null,
"weight": null,
"order": null,
"root": true

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOME",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "Net income",
"terseLabel": "Net income",
"verboseLabel": "Net income",
"label": "Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Parent",
"documentation": "The portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r61",
"r70",
"r90",
"r101",
"r104",
"r126",
"r129",
"r133",
"r147",
"r150",
"r151",
"r153",
"r158",
"r162",
"r163",
"r164",
"r165",
"r166",
"r169",
"r170",
"r182",
"r225",
"r243",
"r244",
"r245",
"r246",
"r247",
"r248",
"r249",
"r250",
"r251",
"r282",
"r285",
"r288",
"r293",
"r340",
"r349",
"r352",
"r429",
"r438",
"r493",
"r566",
"r587",
"r588",
"r618",
"r619",
"r620",
"r679",
"r872"

]
},
"us-gaap_NetIncomeLossAvailableToCommonStockholdersBasic": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "NetIncomeLossAvailableToCommonStockholdersBasic",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetIncomeLossAvailableToCommonStockholdersDiluted",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 1.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "Net income available to Class A and Class B shareholders",
"terseLabel": "Net income allocated, basic",
"label": "Net Income (Loss) Available to Common Stockholders, Basic",
"documentation": "Amount, after deduction of tax, noncontrolling interests, dividends on preferred stock and participating securities; of income (loss) available to common shareholders."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r101",
"r137",
"r162",
"r163",
"r164",
"r165",
"r173",
"r174",
"r183",
"r186",
"r285",
"r288",
"r293",
"r352"

]
},
"us-gaap_NetIncomeLossAvailableToCommonStockholdersDiluted": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "NetIncomeLossAvailableToCommonStockholdersDiluted",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails": {
"parentTag": null,
"weight": null,
"order": null,
"root": true

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "Net income allocated, diluted",
"label": "Net Income (Loss) Available to Common Stockholders, Diluted",
"documentation": "Amount, after deduction of tax, noncontrolling interests, dividends on preferred stock and participating securities, and addition from assumption of issuance of common shares for dilutive potential common shares; of income (loss) available to common shareholders."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r137",
"r175",
"r178",
"r179",
"r180",
"r181",
"r183",
"r186"

]
},
"vlgea_NetMerchandiseSalesMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "NetMerchandiseSalesMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Net Merchandise Sales",
"label": "Net Merchandise Sales [Member]",
"documentation": "Net Merchandise Sales"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"ecd_NonGaapMeasureDescriptionTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "NonGaapMeasureDescriptionTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Non-GAAP Measure Description",
"label": "Non-GAAP Measure Description [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r729"

]
},
"ecd_NonNeosMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "NonNeosMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Non-NEOs",
"label": "Non-NEOs [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r693",
"r703",
"r713",
"r737",
"r745"

]
},
"ecd_NonPeoNeoAvgCompActuallyPaidAmt": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "NonPeoNeoAvgCompActuallyPaidAmt",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Non-PEO NEO Average Compensation Actually Paid Amount",
"label": "Non-PEO NEO Average Compensation Actually Paid Amount"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r720"

]
},
"ecd_NonPeoNeoAvgTotalCompAmt": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "NonPeoNeoAvgTotalCompAmt",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Non-PEO NEO Average Total Compensation Amount",
"label": "Non-PEO NEO Average Total Compensation Amount"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r719"

]
},
"ecd_NonPeoNeoMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "NonPeoNeoMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"
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],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Non-PEO NEO",
"label": "Non-PEO NEO [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r737"

]
},
"ecd_NonRule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag": {
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "NonRule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted",
"label": "Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r756"

]
},
"ecd_NonRule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag": {
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "NonRule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated",
"label": "Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r756"

]
},
"us-gaap_NoncashInvestingAndFinancingItemsAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "NoncashInvestingAndFinancingItemsAbstract",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "NONCASH SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:",
"label": "Noncash Investing and Financing Items [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_NotesAndLoansReceivableGrossNoncurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "NotesAndLoansReceivableGrossNoncurrent",
"crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Loans receivable",
"label": "Financing Receivable, before Allowance for Credit Loss, Noncurrent",
"documentation": "Amortized cost, before allowance for credit loss, of financing receivable classified as noncurrent. Excludes net investment in lease."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r606",
"r858",
"r861"

]
},
"us-gaap_NotesPayableCurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "NotesPayableCurrent",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 2.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"verboseLabel": "Notes payable to Wakefern",
"label": "Notes Payable, Current",
"documentation": "Sum of the carrying values as of the balance sheet date of the portions of long-term notes payable due within one year or the operating cycle if longer."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r40",
"r41"

]
},
"us-gaap_NumberOfOperatingSegments": {
"xbrltype": "integerItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "NumberOfOperatingSegments",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Number of operating segments",
"label": "Number of Operating Segments",
"documentation": "Number of operating segments. An operating segment is a component of an enterprise: (a) that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses relating to transactions with other components of the same enterprise), (b) whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the enterprise's chief operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and (c) for which discrete financial information is available. An operating segment may engage in business activities for which it has yet to earn revenues, for example, start-up operations may be operating segments before earning revenues."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r627",
"r853"

]
},
"vlgea_NumberofClassesofCommonStock": {
"xbrltype": "integerItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "NumberofClassesofCommonStock",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Number of common stock classes",
"label": "Number of Classes of Common Stock",
"documentation": "Number of Classes of Common Stock"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_OperatingIncomeLoss": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "OperatingIncomeLoss",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryItemsNoncontrollingInterest",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 2.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "Operating income",
"label": "Operating Income (Loss)",
"documentation": "The net result for the period of deducting operating expenses from operating revenues."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r93",
"r618",
"r620",
"r622",
"r852",
"r854",
"r855",
"r856",
"r857"

]
},
"us-gaap_OperatingLeaseLiabilityCurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "OperatingLeaseLiabilityCurrent",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 7.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Operating lease obligations",
"label": "Operating Lease, Liability, Current",
"documentation": "Present value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from operating lease, classified as current."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r455"

]
},
"us-gaap_OperatingLeaseLiabilityNoncurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "OperatingLeaseLiabilityNoncurrent",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "vlgea_LongTermDebtAndOperatingAndFinanceLeaseObligations",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 3.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Operating lease obligations",
"label": "Operating Lease, Liability, Noncurrent",
"documentation": "Present value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from operating lease, classified as noncurrent."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r455"

]
},
"us-gaap_OperatingLeaseRightOfUseAsset": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "OperatingLeaseRightOfUseAsset",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_Assets",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 3.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Operating lease assets",
"label": "Operating Lease, Right-of-Use Asset",
"documentation": "Amount of lessee's right to use underlying asset under operating lease."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r454"

]
},
"us-gaap_OtherAssets": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "OtherAssets",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_Assets",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 8.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Other assets",
"label": "Other Assets",
"documentation": "Amount of assets classified as other."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r81",
"r109",
"r480",
"r627",
"r664",
"r665",
"r680"

]
},
"us-gaap_OtherAssetsCurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "OtherAssetsCurrent",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsCurrent",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 5.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Other current assets",
"label": "Other Assets, Current",
"documentation": "Amount of current assets classified as other."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r119",
"r659"

]
},
"us-gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeDefinedBenefitPlansTaxAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "OtherComprehensiveIncomeDefinedBenefitPlansTaxAbstract",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOME"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Other comprehensive income:",
"label": "Other Comprehensive (Income) Loss, Defined Benefit Plan, after Reclassification Adjustment, Tax [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeFinalizationOfPensionAndNonPensionPostretirementPlanValuationTax": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "OtherComprehensiveIncomeFinalizationOfPensionAndNonPensionPostretirementPlanValuationTax",
"crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOMEParenthetical"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Tax expense on pension settlement loss",
"label": "Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Defined Benefit Plan, Adjustment for Settlement or Curtailment Gain (Loss), Tax",
"documentation": "Amount of tax expense (benefit) for increase (decrease) to other comprehensive income from settlement and curtailment gain (loss) of defined benefit plan."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r2",
"r80"

]
},
"us-gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossCashFlowHedgeGainLossAfterReclassificationAndTax": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossCashFlowHedgeGainLossAfterReclassificationAndTax",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOME": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_ComprehensiveIncomeNetOfTax",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 2.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOME"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Unrealized gains on interest rate swaps, net of tax",
"label": "Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Cash Flow Hedge, Gain (Loss), after Reclassification and Tax",
"documentation": "Amount, after tax and reclassification, of gain (loss) from derivative instrument designated and qualifying as cash flow hedge included in assessment of hedge effectiveness."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r121",
"r122",
"r494"

]
},
"us-gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossCashFlowHedgeGainLossAfterReclassificationTaxParent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossCashFlowHedgeGainLossAfterReclassificationTaxParent",
"crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOMEParenthetical"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Tax expense (benefit) on unrealized losses on interest rate swaps",
"label": "Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Cash Flow Hedge, Gain (Loss), after Reclassification, Tax, Parent",
"documentation": "Amount, after reclassification, of tax expense (benefit) for gain (loss) from derivative instrument designated and qualifying as cash flow hedge included in assessment of hedge effectiveness, attributable to parent."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r123"

]
},
"us-gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossCashFlowHedgeGainLossReclassificationBeforeTax": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossCashFlowHedgeGainLossReclassificationBeforeTax",
"crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DERIVATIVESANDHEDGINGACTIVITIESAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Reclassification of accumulated other comprehensive loss to interest expense",
"label": "Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Cash Flow Hedge, Gain (Loss), Reclassification, before Tax",
"documentation": "Amount, before tax, of reclassification of gain (loss) from accumulated other comprehensive income (AOCI) for derivative instrument designated and qualifying as cash flow hedge included in assessment of hedge effectiveness."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r122",
"r124",
"r378",
"r649"

]
},
"us-gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossFinalizationOfPensionAndNonPensionPostretirementPlanValuationNetOfTax": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossFinalizationOfPensionAndNonPensionPostretirementPlanValuationNetOfTax",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOME": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_ComprehensiveIncomeNetOfTax",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 4.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOME"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Pension settlement loss, net of tax",
"label": "Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Defined Benefit Plan, Settlement and Curtailment Gain (Loss), after Tax",
"documentation": "Amount, after tax, of increase (decrease) to other comprehensive income from settlement and curtailment gain (loss) of defined benefit plan."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r4",
"r55",
"r78"

]
},
"us-gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossNetOfTax": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossNetOfTax",
"crdr": "credit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Other comprehensive income, net of tax",
"label": "Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax",
"documentation": "Amount after tax and reclassification adjustments of other comprehensive income (loss)."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r11",
"r13",
"r127",
"r130",
"r134",
"r166",
"r442",
"r443",
"r448",
"r470",
"r494",
"r785",
"r786"

]
},
"us-gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossReclassificationAdjustmentFromAOCIPensionAndOtherPostretirementBenefitPlansForNetGainLossNetOfTax": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossReclassificationAdjustmentFromAOCIPensionAndOtherPostretirementBenefitPlansForNetGainLossNetOfTax",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOME": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_ComprehensiveIncomeNetOfTax",
"weight": -1.0,
"order": 3.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOME"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"negatedTerseLabel": "Amortization of pension actuarial loss, net of tax",
"label": "Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Defined Benefit Plan, Gain (Loss), Reclassification Adjustment from AOCI, after Tax",
"documentation": "Amount, after tax, of reclassification adjustment from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) for gain (loss) of defined benefit plan."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r4",
"r55",
"r125",
"r308",
"r311"

]
},
"us-gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossReclassificationAdjustmentFromAOCIPensionAndOtherPostretirementBenefitPlansForNetGainLossTax": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossReclassificationAdjustmentFromAOCIPensionAndOtherPostretirementBenefitPlansForNetGainLossTax",
"crdr": "credit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOMEParenthetical"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Tax of amortization of pension actuarial loss",
"label": "Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Defined Benefit Plan, Gain (Loss), Reclassification Adjustment from AOCI, Tax",
"documentation": "Amount of tax expense (benefit) of reclassification adjustment from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) for gain (loss) of defined benefit plan."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r2"

]
},
"us-gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossTaxPortionAttributableToParent1": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossTaxPortionAttributableToParent1",
"crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITYParenthetical"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Tax expense (benefit) associated with other comprehensive loss and income",
"label": "Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Tax, Portion Attributable to Parent",
"documentation": "Amount of tax expense (benefit) allocated to other comprehensive income (loss) attributable to parent entity."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r6",
"r10",
"r80"

]
},
"us-gaap_OtherLiabilities": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "OtherLiabilities",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 2.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Other liabilities",
"label": "Other Liabilities",
"documentation": "Amount of liabilities classified as other."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r85",
"r482",
"r541",
"r542",
"r637",
"r664",
"r665",
"r680",
"r936",
"r969"

]
},
"us-gaap_OtherLongTermDebtNoncurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "OtherLongTermDebtNoncurrent",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "vlgea_LongTermDebtAndOperatingAndFinanceLeaseObligations",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 1.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Notes payable to Wakefern",
"label": "Other Long-Term Debt, Noncurrent",
"documentation": "Amount of long-term debt classified as other, payable after one year or the operating cycle, if longer."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r14",
"r545"

]
},
"ecd_OtherPerfMeasureAmt": {
"xbrltype": "decimalItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "OtherPerfMeasureAmt",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Other Performance Measure, Amount",
"label": "Other Performance Measure, Amount"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r729"

]
},
"vlgea_OtherProductMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "OtherProductMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/BASISOFPRESENTATIONandACCOUNTINGPOLICIESDisaggregatedRevenuesDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Other",
"label": "Other Product [Member]",
"documentation": "Other Product [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"ecd_OutstandingAggtErrCompAmt": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "OutstandingAggtErrCompAmt",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Outstanding Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Amount",
"label": "Outstanding Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Amount"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r691",
"r701",
"r711",
"r743"

]
},
"ecd_OutstandingRecoveryCompAmt": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "OutstandingRecoveryCompAmt",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Compensation Amount",
"label": "Outstanding Recovery Compensation Amount"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r694",
"r704",
"r714",
"r746"

]
},
"ecd_OutstandingRecoveryIndName": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "OutstandingRecoveryIndName",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Name",
"label": "Outstanding Recovery, Individual Name"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r694",
"r704",
"r714",
"r746"

]
},
"us-gaap_ParticipatingSecuritiesDistributedAndUndistributedEarningsLossBasic": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ParticipatingSecuritiesDistributedAndUndistributedEarningsLossBasic",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetIncomeLossAvailableToCommonStockholdersBasic",
"weight": -1.0,
"order": 2.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Distributed and allocated undistributed Net income to unvested restricted shareholders",
"label": "Participating Securities, Distributed and Undistributed Earnings (Loss), Basic",
"documentation": "Amount of earnings (loss) distributed and earnings (loss) allocated to participating securities for the basic earnings (loss) per share or per unit calculation under the two-class method."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r183",
"r767"

]
},
"vlgea_PatronageDividendReceivable": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "PatronageDividendReceivable",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsCurrent",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 3.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Patronage dividend receivable",
"label": "Patronage dividend receivable"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"ecd_PayVsPerformanceDisclosureLineItems": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "PayVsPerformanceDisclosureLineItems",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Pay vs Performance Disclosure [Line Items]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r718"

]
},
"us-gaap_PaymentsOfDividends": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "PaymentsOfDividends",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities",
"weight": -1.0,
"order": 3.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"negatedTerseLabel": "Dividends",
"label": "Payments of Dividends",
"documentation": "Cash outflow in the form of capital distributions and dividends to common shareholders, preferred shareholders and noncontrolling interests."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r65"

]
},
"us-gaap_PaymentsToAcquireLimitedPartnershipInterests": {
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"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "PaymentsToAcquireLimitedPartnershipInterests",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities",
"weight": -1.0,
"order": 4.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"negatedTerseLabel": "Investment in real estate partnership",
"label": "Payments to Acquire Limited Partnership Interests",
"documentation": "Cash outflow related to the acquisition or continued holding of limited partnership interests held for investment purposes."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r833"

]
},
"us-gaap_PaymentsToAcquirePropertyPlantAndEquipment": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "PaymentsToAcquirePropertyPlantAndEquipment",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities",
"weight": -1.0,
"order": 1.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"negatedLabel": "Capital expenditures",
"label": "Payments to Acquire Property, Plant, and Equipment",
"documentation": "The cash outflow associated with the acquisition of long-lived, physical assets that are used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and not intended for resale; includes cash outflows to pay for construction of self-constructed assets."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r64"

]
},
"ecd_PeerGroupIssuersFnTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "PeerGroupIssuersFnTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Peer Group Issuers, Footnote",
"label": "Peer Group Issuers, Footnote [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r728"

]
},
"ecd_PeerGroupTotalShareholderRtnAmt": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "PeerGroupTotalShareholderRtnAmt",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Peer Group Total Shareholder Return Amount",
"label": "Peer Group Total Shareholder Return Amount"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r728"

]
},
"us-gaap_PensionAndOtherPostretirementDefinedBenefitPlansLiabilitiesNoncurrent": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "PensionAndOtherPostretirementDefinedBenefitPlansLiabilitiesNoncurrent",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 6.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Pension liabilities",
"label": "Liability, Defined Benefit Plan, Noncurrent",
"documentation": "Amount of liability, recognized in statement of financial position, for defined benefit pension and other postretirement plans, classified as noncurrent."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r45",
"r305",
"r306",
"r307",
"r310",
"r641"

]
},
"us-gaap_PensionExpenseReversalOfExpenseNoncash": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "PensionExpenseReversalOfExpenseNoncash",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 4.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Non-cash pension settlement charges",
"label": "Pension Expense (Reversal of Expense), Noncash",
"documentation": "Amount of noncash expense (reversal of expense) for pension benefits. Excludes other postretirement benefits."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r8"

]
},
"ecd_PeoActuallyPaidCompAmt": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "PeoActuallyPaidCompAmt",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "PEO Actually Paid Compensation Amount",
"label": "PEO Actually Paid Compensation Amount"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r720"

]
},
"ecd_PeoMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "PeoMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "PEO",
"label": "PEO [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r737"

]
},
"ecd_PeoName": {
"xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "PeoName",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "PEO Name",
"label": "PEO Name"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r730"

]
},
"ecd_PeoTotalCompAmt": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "PeoTotalCompAmt",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "PEO Total Compensation Amount",
"label": "PEO Total Compensation Amount"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r719"

]
},
"us-gaap_PercentageOfLIFOInventory": {
"xbrltype": "percentItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "PercentageOfLIFOInventory",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/MERCHANDISEINVENTORIESDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Percentage of LIFO inventory",
"label": "Percentage of LIFO Inventory",
"documentation": "The percentage of LIFO (last in first out) inventory to total inventory as of the balance sheet date if other than 100 percent."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"vlgea_PercentageofTotalSales": {
"xbrltype": "percentItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "PercentageofTotalSales",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/BASISOFPRESENTATIONandACCOUNTINGPOLICIESDisaggregatedRevenuesDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Percentage of total sales",
"label": "Percentage of Total Sales",
"documentation": "Percentage of Total Sales"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"vlgea_PharmacyMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "PharmacyMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/BASISOFPRESENTATIONandACCOUNTINGPOLICIESDisaggregatedRevenuesDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Pharmacy",
"label": "Pharmacy [Member]",
"documentation": "Pharmacy [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"ecd_PnsnAdjsPrrSvcCstMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "PnsnAdjsPrrSvcCstMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Pension Adjustments Prior Service Cost",
"label": "Pension Adjustments Prior Service Cost [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r721"

]
},
"ecd_PnsnAdjsSvcCstMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "PnsnAdjsSvcCstMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Pension Adjustments Service Cost",
"label": "Pension Adjustments Service Cost [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r765"

]
},
"ecd_PnsnBnftsAdjFnTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "PnsnBnftsAdjFnTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Pension Benefits Adjustments, Footnote",
"label": "Pension Benefits Adjustments, Footnote [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r720"

]
},
"us-gaap_PreferredStockSharesAuthorized": {
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "PreferredStockSharesAuthorized",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSParenthetical"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Preferred stock shares authorized (in shares)",
"label": "Preferred Stock, Shares Authorized",
"documentation": "The maximum number of nonredeemable preferred shares (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer) permitted to be issued by an entity's charter and bylaws."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r47",
"r547"

]
},
"us-gaap_PreferredStockSharesIssued": {
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "PreferredStockSharesIssued",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSParenthetical"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Preferred stock shares issued (in shares)",
"label": "Preferred Stock, Shares Issued",
"documentation": "Number of shares issued for nonredeemable preferred shares and preferred shares redeemable solely at option of issuer. Includes, but is not limited to, preferred shares issued, repurchased, and held as treasury shares. Excludes preferred shares classified as debt."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r47",
"r294"

]
},
"us-gaap_PreferredStockValue": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "PreferredStockValue",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_StockholdersEquity",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 4.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Preferred stock, no par value: Authorized 10,000 shares, none issued",
"label": "Preferred Stock, Value, Issued",
"documentation": "Aggregate par or stated value of issued nonredeemable preferred stock (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer). This item includes treasury stock repurchased by the entity. Note: elements for number of nonredeemable preferred shares, par value and other disclosure concepts are in another section within stockholders' equity."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r47",
"r284",
"r290",
"r485",
"r659"

]
},
"us-gaap_ProceedsFromPaymentsForLongTermLoansForRelatedParties": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ProceedsFromPaymentsForLongTermLoansForRelatedParties",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 3.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Investment in notes receivable from Wakefern",
"label": "Proceeds from Collection of (Payments to Fund) Long-Term Loans to Related Parties",
"documentation": "The cash inflow or outflow associated with long-term loans for related parties where one party can exercise control or significant influence over another party, including affiliates, owners or officers and their immediate families, pension trusts, and so forth. Alternate caption: Proceeds from (Payments for) Advances to Affiliates."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_ProceedsFromSaleOfPropertyPlantAndEquipment": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ProceedsFromSaleOfPropertyPlantAndEquipment",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 2.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Proceeds from the sale of assets",
"label": "Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant, and Equipment",
"documentation": "The cash inflow from the sale of long-lived, physical assets that are used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and not intended for resale."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r63"

]
},
"us-gaap_ProceedsFromStockOptionsExercised": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ProceedsFromStockOptionsExercised",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 1.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Proceeds from exercise of stock options",
"label": "Proceeds from Stock Options Exercised",
"documentation": "Amount of cash inflow from exercise of option under share-based payment arrangement."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r3",
"r12"

]
},
"srt_ProductOrServiceAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/srt/2025",
"localname": "ProductOrServiceAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/BASISOFPRESENTATIONandACCOUNTINGPOLICIESDisaggregatedRevenuesDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Product and Service [Axis]",
"label": "Product and Service [Axis]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r219",
"r467",
"r499",
"r500",
"r501",
"r502",
"r503",
"r504",
"r505",
"r610",
"r617",
"r619",
"r620",
"r639",
"r640",
"r660",
"r661",
"r662",
"r663",
"r667",
"r771",
"r791",
"r792",
"r793",
"r794",
"r795",
"r796",
"r797",
"r798",
"r799",
"r800",
"r801",
"r802",
"r803",
"r804",
"r805",
"r806",
"r807",
"r808",
"r809",
"r810",
"r811",
"r812",
"r813",
"r814",
"r815",
"r816",
"r817",
"r818",
"r819",
"r820",
"r821",
"r822",
"r823",
"r824",
"r825",
"r826",
"r827",
"r829",
"r830",
"r831",
"r832",
"r869",
"r870",
"r938",
"r940",
"r941",
"r942",
"r943",
"r944",
"r945",
"r946",
"r947",
"r948",
"r949",
"r950",
"r951",
"r952",
"r953",
"r954",
"r955",
"r956",
"r957",
"r958",
"r959",
"r960",
"r961",
"r962",
"r963",
"r964",
"r965",
"r966",
"r967"

]
},
"srt_ProductsAndServicesDomain": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/srt/2025",
"localname": "ProductsAndServicesDomain",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/BASISOFPRESENTATIONandACCOUNTINGPOLICIESDisaggregatedRevenuesDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Product and Service [Domain]",
"label": "Product and Service [Domain]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r219",
"r467",
"r499",
"r500",
"r501",
"r502",
"r503",
"r504",
"r505",
"r610",
"r617",
"r619",
"r620",
"r639",
"r640",
"r660",
"r661",
"r662",
"r663",
"r667",
"r771",
"r791",
"r792",
"r793",
"r794",
"r795",
"r796",
"r797",
"r798",
"r799",
"r800",
"r801",
"r802",
"r803",
"r804",
"r805",
"r806",
"r807",
"r808",
"r809",
"r810",
"r811",
"r812",
"r813",
"r814",
"r815",
"r816",
"r817",
"r818",
"r819",
"r820",
"r821",
"r822",
"r823",
"r824",
"r825",
"r826",
"r827",
"r829",
"r830",
"r831",
"r832",
"r869",
"r870",
"r938",
"r940",
"r941",
"r942",
"r943",
"r944",
"r945",
"r946",
"r947",
"r948",
"r949",
"r950",
"r951",
"r952",
"r953",
"r954",
"r955",
"r956",
"r957",
"r958",
"r959",
"r960",
"r961",
"r962",
"r963",
"r964",
"r965",
"r966",
"r967"

]
},
"us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_Assets",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 2.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Property, equipment and fixtures, net",
"label": "Property, Plant and Equipment, Net",
"documentation": "Amount after accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and not intended for resale. Examples include, but are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment, and furniture and fixtures."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r9",
"r457",
"r477",
"r491",
"r659"

]
},
"ecd_PvpTable": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "PvpTable",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Pay vs Performance Disclosure",
"label": "Pay vs Performance Disclosure [Table]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r718"

]
},
"ecd_PvpTableTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "PvpTableTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Pay vs Performance Disclosure, Table",
"label": "Pay vs Performance [Table Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r718"

]
},
"us-gaap_ReceivableTypeDomain": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ReceivableTypeDomain",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/RELATEDPARTYINFORMATIONDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Receivable [Domain]",
"label": "Receivable [Domain]",
"documentation": "Financing arrangement representing a contractual right to receive money either on demand or on fixed and determinable dates."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r49",
"r54"

]
},
"us-gaap_ReconciliationOfRevenueFromSegmentsToConsolidatedTable": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ReconciliationOfRevenueFromSegmentsToConsolidatedTable",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Reconciliation of Revenue from Segments to Consolidated [Table]",
"label": "Reconciliation of Revenue from Segments to Consolidated [Table]",
"documentation": "Disclosure of information about identification, description, and amounts of all significant reconciling items in the reconciliation of total revenues from reportable segments to the entity's consolidated revenues."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r23",
"r24"

]
},
"us-gaap_ReconciliationOfRevenueFromSegmentsToConsolidatedTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ReconciliationOfRevenueFromSegmentsToConsolidatedTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGTables"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Reconciliation of Revenue from Segments to Consolidated",
"label": "Reconciliation of Revenue from Segments to Consolidated [Table Text Block]",
"documentation": "Tabular disclosure of all significant reconciling items in the reconciliation of total revenues from reportable segments to the entity's consolidated revenues."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r23",
"r24"

]
},
"ecd_RecoveryOfErrCompDisclosureLineItems": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "RecoveryOfErrCompDisclosureLineItems",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Recovery of Erroneously Awarded Compensation Disclosure [Line Items]"
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}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r686",
"r696",
"r706",
"r738"

]
},
"us-gaap_RelatedPartyDomain": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "RelatedPartyDomain",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/RELATEDPARTYINFORMATIONDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Related Party [Domain]",
"label": "Related and Nonrelated Parties [Domain]",
"documentation": "Related and nonrelated parties. Related party includes, but is not limited to, affiliate, other entity for which investment is accounted for under equity method, trust for benefit of employee, principal owner, management, and member of immediate family, and other party that may be prevented from pursuing separate interests because of control, significant influence, or ownership interest."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r147",
"r152",
"r153",
"r223",
"r309",
"r312",
"r462",
"r463",
"r483",
"r490",
"r540",
"r541",
"r542",
"r543",
"r544",
"r564",
"r594",
"r970"

]
},
"us-gaap_RelatedPartyMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "RelatedPartyMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Related Party",
"label": "Related Party [Member]",
"documentation": "Party related to reporting entity. Includes, but is not limited to, affiliate, entity for which investment is accounted for by equity method, trust for benefit of employees, and principal owner, management, and members of immediate family."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r147",
"r152",
"r153",
"r462",
"r463",
"r464",
"r465",
"r483",
"r490",
"r540",
"r541",
"r542",
"r543",
"r544",
"r564",
"r594"

]
},
"vlgea_RelatedPartyNoteReceivableMaturingAugust2027Member": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "RelatedPartyNoteReceivableMaturingAugust2027Member",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/RELATEDPARTYINFORMATIONDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Related Party Note Receivable Maturing August 2027",
"label": "Related Party Note Receivable Maturing August 2027 [Member]",
"documentation": "Related Party Note Receivable Maturing August 2027"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"vlgea_RelatedPartyNoteReceivableMaturingSeptember2027Member": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "RelatedPartyNoteReceivableMaturingSeptember2027Member",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/RELATEDPARTYINFORMATIONDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Related Party Note Receivable Maturing September 2027",
"label": "Related Party Note Receivable Maturing September 2027 [Member]",
"documentation": "Related Party Note Receivable Maturing September 2027"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"vlgea_RelatedPartyNoteVariableRateReceivableMaturingFebruary2029Member": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "RelatedPartyNoteVariableRateReceivableMaturingFebruary2029Member",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/RELATEDPARTYINFORMATIONDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Related Party Note Variable Rate Receivable Maturing February 2029",
"label": "Related Party Note Variable Rate Receivable Maturing February 2029 [Member]",
"documentation": "Related Party Note Variable Rate Receivable Maturing February 2029"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"vlgea_RelatedPartyTransactionBasisSpreadonVariableRate": {
"xbrltype": "percentItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "RelatedPartyTransactionBasisSpreadonVariableRate",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/RELATEDPARTYINFORMATIONDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Related party basis spread",
"label": "Related Party Transaction, Basis Spread on Variable Rate",
"documentation": "Related Party Transaction, Basis Spread on Variable Rate"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionLineItems": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "RelatedPartyTransactionLineItems",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/RELATEDPARTYINFORMATIONDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Related Party Transaction [Line Items]",
"label": "Related Party Transaction [Line Items]",
"documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r147",
"r152",
"r153",
"r223",
"r462",
"r463",
"r465",
"r570",
"r571",
"r574"

]
},
"us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionsAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "RelatedPartyTransactionsAbstract",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Related Party Transactions [Abstract]",
"label": "Related Party Transactions [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionsByRelatedPartyAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "RelatedPartyTransactionsByRelatedPartyAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/RELATEDPARTYINFORMATIONDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Related Party [Axis]",
"label": "Related and Nonrelated Parties [Axis]",
"documentation": "Information by related and nonrelated parties. Related party includes, but is not limited to, affiliate, other entity for which investment is accounted for under equity method, trust for benefit of employee, principal owner, management, and member of immediate family, and other party that may be prevented from pursuing separate interests because of control, significant influence, or ownership interest."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r147",
"r152",
"r153",
"r223",
"r309",
"r312",
"r462",
"r463",
"r483",
"r490",
"r540",
"r541",
"r542",
"r543",
"r544",
"r564",
"r594",
"r931",
"r970"

]
},
"us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionsDisclosureTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "RelatedPartyTransactionsDisclosureTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/RELATEDPARTYINFORMATION"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "RELATED PARTY INFORMATION",
"label": "Related Party Transactions Disclosure [Text Block]",
"documentation": "The entire disclosure for related party transactions. Examples of related party transactions include transactions between (a) a parent company and its subsidiary; (b) subsidiaries of a common parent; (c) and entity and its principal owners; and (d) affiliates."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r459",
"r460",
"r461",
"r463",
"r466",
"r520",
"r521",
"r522",
"r572",
"r573",
"r574",
"r592",
"r593"

]
},
"us-gaap_RepaymentsOfNotesPayable": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "RepaymentsOfNotesPayable",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities",
"weight": -1.0,
"order": 2.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"negatedLabel": "Principal payments of long-term debt",
"label": "Repayments of Notes Payable",
"documentation": "The cash outflow for a borrowing supported by a written promise to pay an obligation."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r66"

]
},
"ecd_RestatementDateAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "RestatementDateAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Restatement Determination Date:",
"label": "Restatement Determination Date [Axis]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r687",
"r697",
"r707",
"r739"

]
},
"ecd_RestatementDeterminationDate": {
"xbrltype": "dateItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "RestatementDeterminationDate",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Restatement Determination Date",
"label": "Restatement Determination Date"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r688",
"r698",
"r708",
"r740"

]
},
"ecd_RestatementDoesNotRequireRecoveryTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "RestatementDoesNotRequireRecoveryTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Restatement does not require Recovery",
"label": "Restatement Does Not Require Recovery [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r695",
"r705",
"r715",
"r747"

]
},
"us-gaap_RestrictedStockMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "RestrictedStockMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Restricted Stock",
"label": "Restricted Stock [Member]",
"documentation": "Stock including a provision that prohibits sale or substantive sale of an equity instrument for a specified period of time or until specified performance conditions are met."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r851",
"r875",
"r876",
"r877",
"r878",
"r879",
"r880",
"r881",
"r882",
"r883",
"r884",
"r885",
"r886",
"r887",
"r888",
"r889",
"r890",
"r891",
"r892",
"r893",
"r894",
"r895",
"r896",
"r897",
"r898",
"r899",
"r900"

]
},
"us-gaap_RetainedEarningsAccumulatedDeficit": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "RetainedEarningsAccumulatedDeficit",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_StockholdersEquity",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 5.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Retained earnings",
"label": "Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit)",
"documentation": "Amount of accumulated undistributed earnings (deficit)."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r50",
"r77",
"r488",
"r511",
"r513",
"r519",
"r548",
"r659"

]
},
"us-gaap_RetainedEarningsMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "RetainedEarningsMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Retained Earnings",
"label": "Retained Earnings [Member]",
"documentation": "Accumulated undistributed earnings (deficit)."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r99",
"r100",
"r101",
"r155",
"r156",
"r157",
"r159",
"r166",
"r168",
"r170",
"r226",
"r227",
"r230",
"r281",
"r340",
"r343",
"r344",
"r346",
"r347",
"r348",
"r350",
"r351",
"r352",
"r416",
"r418",
"r419",
"r421",
"r427",
"r452",
"r453",
"r508",
"r510",
"r523",
"r972"

]
},
"us-gaap_RevenueFromContractWithCustomerExcludingAssessedTax": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "RevenueFromContractWithCustomerExcludingAssessedTax",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_GrossProfit",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 1.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/BASISOFPRESENTATIONandACCOUNTINGPOLICIESDisaggregatedRevenuesDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"verboseLabel": "Sales",
"terseLabel": "Sales",
"label": "Revenue from Contract with Customer, Excluding Assessed Tax",
"documentation": "Amount, excluding tax collected from customer, of revenue from satisfaction of performance obligation by transferring promised good or service to customer. Tax collected from customer is tax assessed by governmental authority that is both imposed on and concurrent with specific revenue-producing transaction, including, but not limited to, sales, use, value added and excise."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r91",
"r92",
"r191",
"r200",
"r201",
"r212",
"r216",
"r219",
"r221",
"r222",
"r302",
"r303",
"r304",
"r467",
"r618",
"r620"

]
},
"us-gaap_RevolvingCreditFacilityMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "RevolvingCreditFacilityMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Revolving Credit Facility",
"label": "Revolving Credit Facility [Member]",
"documentation": "Arrangement in which loan proceeds can continuously be obtained following repayments, but the total amount borrowed cannot exceed a specified maximum amount."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_RightOfUseAssetObtainedInExchangeForOperatingLeaseLiability": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "RightOfUseAssetObtainedInExchangeForOperatingLeaseLiability",
"crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Lease obligations obtained in exchange for right-of-use assets",
"label": "Right-of-Use Asset Obtained in Exchange for Operating Lease Liability",
"documentation": "Amount of increase in right-of-use asset obtained in exchange for operating lease liability."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r456",
"r658"

]
},
"ecd_Rule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag": {
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "Rule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted",
"label": "Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r756"

]
},
"ecd_Rule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag": {
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "Rule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated",
"label": "Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r756"

]
},
"srt_ScenarioForecastMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/srt/2025",
"localname": "ScenarioForecastMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Scenario, Forecast",
"label": "Forecast [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r313"

]
},
"srt_ScenarioUnspecifiedDomain": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/srt/2025",
"localname": "ScenarioUnspecifiedDomain",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Scenario, Unspecified [Domain]",
"label": "Scenario [Domain]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r102",
"r103",
"r171",
"r313",
"r769"

]
},
"us-gaap_ScheduleOfAntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareTable": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ScheduleOfAntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareTable",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Schedule of Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share [Table]",
"label": "Antidilutive Security, Excluded EPS Calculation [Table]",
"documentation": "Disclosure of information about security that could potentially dilute basic earnings per share (EPS) in future that was not included in calculation of diluted EPS."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r187"

]
},
"us-gaap_ScheduleOfDebtInstrumentsTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ScheduleOfDebtInstrumentsTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DebtTables"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Schedule of Long-term Debt",
"label": "Schedule of Long-Term Debt Instruments [Table Text Block]",
"documentation": "Tabular disclosure of long-debt instruments or arrangements, including identification, terms, features, collateral requirements and other information necessary to a fair presentation. These are debt arrangements that originally required repayment more than twelve months after issuance or greater than the normal operating cycle of the entity, if longer."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r14",
"r30",
"r33",
"r37",
"r75",
"r76",
"r633",
"r635",
"r838",
"r844",
"r927",
"r934"

]
},
"us-gaap_ScheduleOfEarningsPerShareBasicAndDilutedTableTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ScheduleOfEarningsPerShareBasicAndDilutedTableTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHARETables"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted",
"label": "Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted [Table Text Block]",
"documentation": "Tabular disclosure of an entity's basic and diluted earnings per share calculations, including a reconciliation of numerators and denominators of the basic and diluted per-share computations for income from continuing operations."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r850"

]
},
"us-gaap_ScheduleOfEntityWideInformationRevenueFromExternalCustomersByProductsAndServicesTable": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ScheduleOfEntityWideInformationRevenueFromExternalCustomersByProductsAndServicesTable",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/BASISOFPRESENTATIONandACCOUNTINGPOLICIESDisaggregatedRevenuesDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Revenue from External Customers by Products and Services [Table]",
"label": "Segment Reporting, Revenue from External Customer, Product and Service [Table]",
"documentation": "Disclosure of information about revenue from external customer by product and service when not provided as part of reportable operating segment information."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r25"

]
},
"us-gaap_ScheduleOfRelatedPartyTransactionsByRelatedPartyTable": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ScheduleOfRelatedPartyTransactionsByRelatedPartyTable",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/RELATEDPARTYINFORMATIONDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Schedule of Related Party Transactions, by Related Party [Table]",
"label": "Related Party Transaction [Table]",
"documentation": "Disclosure of information about related party transaction."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r147",
"r152",
"r153",
"r462",
"r463",
"r465",
"r570",
"r571",
"r574"

]
},
"us-gaap_ScheduleOfStockByClassTable": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ScheduleOfStockByClassTable",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Schedule of Stock by Class [Table]",
"label": "Stock, Class of Stock [Table]",
"documentation": "Disclosure of information about stock by class. Includes, but is not limited to, common, convertible, and preferred stocks."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r28",
"r29",
"r30",
"r31",
"r32",
"r33",
"r75",
"r76",
"r77",
"r114",
"r115",
"r116",
"r193",
"r294",
"r295",
"r296",
"r297",
"r298",
"r299",
"r300",
"r414",
"r515",
"r516",
"r517",
"r518",
"r638",
"r768",
"r837",
"r839"

]
},
"us-gaap_SecuredDebtMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "SecuredDebtMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTScheduleofLongtermDebtDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Secured Debt",
"label": "Secured Debt [Member]",
"documentation": "Collateralized debt obligation backed by, for example, but not limited to, pledge, mortgage or other lien on the entity's assets."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"dei_Security12bTitle": {
"xbrltype": "securityTitleItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "Security12bTitle",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Title of 12(b) Security",
"label": "Title of 12(b) Security",
"documentation": "Title of a 12(b) registered security."

}
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}
},
"auth_ref": [
"r681"

]
},
"dei_SecurityExchangeName": {
"xbrltype": "edgarExchangeCodeItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "SecurityExchangeName",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Security Exchange Name",
"label": "Security Exchange Name",
"documentation": "Name of the Exchange on which a security is registered."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r683"

]
},
"us-gaap_SegmentExpenditureAdditionToLongLivedAssets": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "SegmentExpenditureAdditionToLongLivedAssets",
"crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Capital expenditures and payments for other long-lived asset",
"label": "Segment, Expenditure, Addition to Long-Lived Assets",
"documentation": "Amount of expenditure for addition to long-lived assets included in determination of segment assets by chief operating decision maker (CODM) or otherwise regularly provided to CODM. Excludes expenditure for addition to financial instrument, long-term customer relationship of financial institution, mortgage and other servicing rights, deferred policy acquisition cost, and deferred tax assets."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r191",
"r208",
"r216",
"r626",
"r627"

]
},
"us-gaap_SegmentReportingAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "SegmentReportingAbstract",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Segment Reporting [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_SegmentReportingDisclosureTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "SegmentReportingDisclosureTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTING"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "SEGMENT REPORTING",
"label": "Segment Reporting Disclosure [Text Block]",
"documentation": "The entire disclosure for reporting segments including data and tables. Reportable segments include those that meet any of the following quantitative thresholds a) it's reported revenue, including sales to external customers and intersegment sales or transfers is 10 percent or more of the combined revenue, internal and external, of all operating segments b) the absolute amount of its reported profit or loss is 10 percent or more of the greater, in absolute amount of 1) the combined reported profit of all operating segments that did not report a loss or 2) the combined reported loss of all operating segments that did report a loss c) its assets are 10 percent or more of the combined assets of all operating segments."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r94",
"r191",
"r195",
"r196",
"r197",
"r198",
"r199",
"r209",
"r210",
"r211",
"r214",
"r215",
"r216",
"r217",
"r218",
"r219",
"r220",
"r222",
"r623",
"r624",
"r625",
"r626",
"r628",
"r629",
"r630"

]
},
"us-gaap_SegmentReportingOtherItemAmount": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "SegmentReportingOtherItemAmount",
"crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Other operating and administrative expense",
"label": "Segment Reporting, Other Segment Item, Amount",
"documentation": "Amount of other expense (income) and loss (gain) calculated as difference between segment revenue and separately disclosed expense category to arrive at segment profit (loss)."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r191",
"r210",
"r211",
"r216",
"r626"

]
},
"us-gaap_SegmentReportingRevenueReconcilingItemLineItems": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "SegmentReportingRevenueReconcilingItemLineItems",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/SEGMENTREPORTINGDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Segment Reporting, Revenue Reconciling Item [Line Items]",
"label": "Segment Reporting, Revenue Reconciling Item [Line Items]",
"documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensation": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ShareBasedCompensation",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 3.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Non-cash share-based compensation",
"label": "Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Noncash Expense",
"documentation": "Amount of noncash expense for share-based payment arrangement."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r7"

]
},
"us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentAwardAwardTypeAndPlanNameDomain": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "ShareBasedCompensationArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentAwardAwardTypeAndPlanNameDomain",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "All Award Types",
"label": "Award Type [Domain]",
"documentation": "Award under share-based payment arrangement."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r314",
"r315",
"r316",
"r317",
"r318",
"r319",
"r320",
"r321",
"r322",
"r323",
"r324",
"r325",
"r326",
"r327",
"r328",
"r329",
"r330",
"r331",
"r332",
"r333",
"r334",
"r335",
"r336",
"r337",
"r338",
"r339"

]
},
"us-gaap_SharesIssued": {
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "SharesIssued",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"periodStartLabel": "Balance (in shares)",
"periodEndLabel": "Balance (in shares)",
"label": "Shares, Issued",
"documentation": "Number of shares of stock issued as of the balance sheet date, including shares that had been issued and were previously outstanding but which are now held in the treasury."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r11"

]
},
"us-gaap_SignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "SignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/BASISOFPRESENTATIONandACCOUNTINGPOLICIES"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "BASIS OF PRESENTATION and ACCOUNTING POLICIES",
"label": "Significant Accounting Policies [Text Block]",
"documentation": "The entire disclosure for all significant accounting policies of the reporting entity."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r145",
"r146"

]
},
"us-gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "StatementClassOfStockAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSParenthetical",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Class of Stock [Axis]",
"label": "Class of Stock [Axis]",
"documentation": "Information by the different classes of stock of the entity."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r98",
"r114",
"r115",
"r116",
"r147",
"r151",
"r176",
"r177",
"r184",
"r186",
"r193",
"r194",
"r225",
"r243",
"r245",
"r246",
"r247",
"r250",
"r251",
"r283",
"r284",
"r286",
"r287",
"r289",
"r292",
"r294",
"r295",
"r297",
"r298",
"r300",
"r438",
"r515",
"r516",
"r517",
"r518",
"r523",
"r525",
"r526",
"r527",
"r528",
"r529",
"r530",
"r531",
"r532",
"r533",
"r534",
"r535",
"r547",
"r567",
"r589",
"r601",
"r602",
"r603",
"r604",
"r605",
"r768",
"r839",
"r841",
"r849"

]
},
"us-gaap_StatementEquityComponentsAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "StatementEquityComponentsAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Equity Components [Axis]",
"label": "Equity Components [Axis]",
"documentation": "Information by component of equity."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r11",
"r48",
"r51",
"r52",
"r99",
"r100",
"r101",
"r131",
"r132",
"r133",
"r155",
"r156",
"r157",
"r159",
"r166",
"r168",
"r170",
"r192",
"r226",
"r227",
"r230",
"r281",
"r301",
"r340",
"r343",
"r344",
"r346",
"r347",
"r348",
"r350",
"r351",
"r352",
"r416",
"r417",
"r418",
"r419",
"r420",
"r421",
"r422",
"r423",
"r424",
"r425",
"r427",
"r442",
"r444",
"r445",
"r446",
"r447",
"r448",
"r452",
"r453",
"r458",
"r494",
"r508",
"r509",
"r510",
"r523",
"r589"

]
},
"us-gaap_StatementLineItems": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "StatementLineItems",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSParenthetical",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Statement [Line Items]",
"label": "Statement [Line Items]",
"documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r155",
"r156",
"r157",
"r192",
"r283",
"r284",
"r286",
"r289",
"r453",
"r467",
"r514",
"r524",
"r535",
"r539",
"r540",
"r541",
"r542",
"r543",
"r544",
"r547",
"r550",
"r551",
"r552",
"r553",
"r554",
"r555",
"r556",
"r557",
"r558",
"r560",
"r561",
"r562",
"r563",
"r564",
"r568",
"r569",
"r575",
"r576",
"r577",
"r578",
"r579",
"r580",
"r581",
"r582",
"r583",
"r584",
"r585",
"r586",
"r589",
"r619",
"r620",
"r672",
"r970"

]
},
"us-gaap_StatementOfCashFlowsAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "StatementOfCashFlowsAbstract",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Statement of Cash Flows [Abstract]",
"label": "Statement of Cash Flows [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_StatementOfFinancialPositionAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "StatementOfFinancialPositionAbstract",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Statement of Financial Position [Abstract]",
"label": "Statement of Financial Position [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_StatementOfStockholdersEquityAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "StatementOfStockholdersEquityAbstract",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Statement of Stockholders' Equity [Abstract]",
"label": "Statement of Stockholders' Equity [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"srt_StatementScenarioAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/srt/2025",
"localname": "StatementScenarioAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Scenario [Axis]",
"label": "Scenario [Axis]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r102",
"r103",
"r171",
"r313",
"r769",
"r770"

]
},
"us-gaap_StatementTable": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "StatementTable",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSParenthetical",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATMENTSOFOPERATIONS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Statement [Table]",
"label": "Statement [Table]",
"documentation": "Presentation of information about comprehensive income, income, other comprehensive income, financial position, cash flows, and shareholders' equity."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r155",
"r156",
"r157",
"r192",
"r223",
"r283",
"r284",
"r286",
"r289",
"r453",
"r467",
"r514",
"r524",
"r535",
"r539",
"r540",
"r541",
"r542",
"r543",
"r544",
"r547",
"r550",
"r551",
"r552",
"r553",
"r554",
"r555",
"r556",
"r557",
"r558",
"r560",
"r561",
"r562",
"r563",
"r564",
"r568",
"r569",
"r575",
"r576",
"r577",
"r578",
"r579",
"r580",
"r581",
"r582",
"r583",
"r584",
"r585",
"r586",
"r589",
"r619",
"r620",
"r672",
"r970"

]
},
"ecd_StkPrcOrTsrEstimationMethodTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "StkPrcOrTsrEstimationMethodTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Stock Price or TSR Estimation Method",
"label": "Stock Price or TSR Estimation Method [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r690",
"r700",
"r710",
"r742"

]
},
"us-gaap_StockAppreciationRightsSARSMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "StockAppreciationRightsSARSMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs)",
"label": "Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs) [Member]",
"documentation": "Right to receive cash or shares equal to appreciation of predetermined number of grantor's shares during predetermined time period."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r875",
"r876",
"r877",
"r878",
"r879",
"r880",
"r881",
"r882",
"r883",
"r884",
"r885",
"r886",
"r887",
"r888",
"r889",
"r890",
"r891",
"r892",
"r893",
"r894",
"r895",
"r896",
"r897",
"r898",
"r899",
"r900"

]
},
"us-gaap_StockGrantedDuringPeriodValueSharebasedCompensation": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "StockGrantedDuringPeriodValueSharebasedCompensation",
"crdr": "credit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Share-based compensation expense",
"label": "Shares Granted, Value, Share-Based Payment Arrangement, after Forfeiture",
"documentation": "Value, after forfeiture, of shares granted under share-based payment arrangement. Excludes employee stock ownership plan (ESOP)."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r36"

]
},
"us-gaap_StockGrantedDuringPeriodValueSharebasedCompensationForfeited": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "StockGrantedDuringPeriodValueSharebasedCompensationForfeited",
"crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"negatedTerseLabel": "Restricted shares forfeited",
"label": "Shares Granted, Value, Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Forfeited",
"documentation": "Value of forfeited shares granted under share-based payment arrangement. Excludes employee stock ownership plan (ESOP)."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r79"

]
},
"us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesConversionOfConvertibleSecurities": {
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesConversionOfConvertibleSecurities",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Conversion of Class B shares to Class A shares (in shares)",
"label": "Stock Issued During Period, Shares, Conversion of Convertible Securities",
"documentation": "Number of shares issued during the period as a result of the conversion of convertible securities."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r11",
"r30",
"r48",
"r51",
"r77",
"r269"

]
},
"us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesRestrictedStockAwardForfeited": {
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesRestrictedStockAwardForfeited",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"negatedLabel": "Restricted shares forfeited (in shares)",
"label": "Stock Issued During Period, Shares, Restricted Stock Award, Forfeited",
"documentation": "Number of shares related to Restricted Stock Award forfeited during the period."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r11",
"r47",
"r48",
"r77"

]
},
"us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesShareBasedCompensation": {
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesShareBasedCompensation",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"negatedLabel": "Share-based compensation expense (in shares)",
"label": "Shares Issued, Shares, Share-Based Payment Arrangement, after Forfeiture",
"documentation": "Number, after forfeiture, of shares or units issued under share-based payment arrangement. Excludes shares or units issued under employee stock ownership plan (ESOP)."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r11",
"r47",
"r48",
"r77"

]
},
"us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueConversionOfConvertibleSecurities": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueConversionOfConvertibleSecurities",
"crdr": "credit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Conversion of Class B shares to Class A shares",
"label": "Stock Issued During Period, Value, Conversion of Convertible Securities",
"documentation": "The gross value of stock issued during the period upon the conversion of convertible securities."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r11",
"r48",
"r51",
"r52",
"r77"

]
},
"us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueStockOptionsExercised": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueStockOptionsExercised",
"crdr": "credit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Exercise of stock options",
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"label": "Stock Issued During Period, Value, Stock Options Exercised",
"documentation": "Value of stock issued as a result of the exercise of stock options."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r11",
"r48",
"r51",
"r52",
"r77"

]
},
"us-gaap_StockholdersEquity": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "StockholdersEquity",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 4.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "Total shareholders\u2019 equity",
"periodStartLabel": "Balance",
"periodEndLabel": "Balance",
"label": "Equity, Attributable to Parent",
"documentation": "Amount of equity (deficit) attributable to parent. Excludes temporary equity and equity attributable to noncontrolling interest."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r48",
"r51",
"r52",
"r71",
"r549",
"r565",
"r590",
"r591",
"r659",
"r680",
"r837",
"r841",
"r842",
"r860",
"r926",
"r972"

]
},
"us-gaap_StockholdersEquityAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "StockholdersEquityAbstract",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY",
"label": "Equity, Attributable to Parent [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"us-gaap_SupplementalCashFlowInformationAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "SupplementalCashFlowInformationAbstract",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH\u00a0\u00a0PAYMENTS MADE FOR:",
"label": "Supplemental Cash Flow Information [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"ecd_TabularListTableTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "TabularListTableTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Tabular List, Table",
"label": "Tabular List [Table Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r736"

]
},
"vlgea_ThirdPartyContributiontoInvestmentFund": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "ThirdPartyContributiontoInvestmentFund",
"crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Third party contribution to investment fund",
"label": "Third Party Contribution to Investment Fund",
"documentation": "Third Party Contribution to Investment Fund"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"ecd_TotalShareholderRtnAmt": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "TotalShareholderRtnAmt",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Total Shareholder Return Amount",
"label": "Total Shareholder Return Amount"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r728"

]
},
"ecd_TotalShareholderRtnVsPeerGroupTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "TotalShareholderRtnVsPeerGroupTextBlock",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Total Shareholder Return Vs Peer Group",
"label": "Total Shareholder Return Vs Peer Group [Text Block]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r735"

]
},
"ecd_TradingArrAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "TradingArrAxis",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Trading Arrangement:",
"label": "Trading Arrangement [Axis]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r755"

]
},
"ecd_TradingArrByIndTable": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "TradingArrByIndTable",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Trading Arrangements, by Individual",
"label": "Trading Arrangements, by Individual [Table]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r757"

]
},
"dei_TradingSymbol": {
"xbrltype": "tradingSymbolItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2025",
"localname": "TradingSymbol",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/COVERPAGE"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Trading Symbol",
"label": "Trading Symbol",
"documentation": "Trading symbol of an instrument as listed on an exchange."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"ecd_TrdArrAdoptionDate": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "TrdArrAdoptionDate",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Adoption Date",
"label": "Trading Arrangement Adoption Date"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r758"

]
},
"ecd_TrdArrDuration": {
"xbrltype": "durationItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "TrdArrDuration",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Arrangement Duration",
"label": "Trading Arrangement Duration"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r759"

]
},
"ecd_TrdArrExpirationDate": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "TrdArrExpirationDate",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Expiration Date",
"label": "Trading Arrangement Expiration Date"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r759"

]
},
"ecd_TrdArrIndName": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "TrdArrIndName",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Name",
"label": "Trading Arrangement, Individual Name"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r757"

]
},
"ecd_TrdArrIndTitle": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "TrdArrIndTitle",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Title",
"label": "Trading Arrangement, Individual Title"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r757"

]
},
"ecd_TrdArrSecuritiesAggAvailAmt": {
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "TrdArrSecuritiesAggAvailAmt",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Aggregate Available",
"label": "Trading Arrangement, Securities Aggregate Available Amount"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r760"

]
},
"ecd_TrdArrTerminationDate": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "TrdArrTerminationDate",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Termination Date",
"label": "Trading Arrangement Termination Date"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r758"

]
},
"us-gaap_TreasuryStockCommonMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "TreasuryStockCommonMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Treasury Stock, Common",
"label": "Treasury Stock, Common [Member]",
"documentation": "Previously issued common shares repurchased by the issuing entity and held in treasury."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r34"

]
},
"us-gaap_TreasuryStockCommonShares": {
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "TreasuryStockCommonShares",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSParenthetical",
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Treasury shares (in shares)",
"periodStartLabel": "Balance (in shares)",
"periodEndLabel": "Balance (in shares)",
"label": "Treasury Stock, Common, Shares",
"documentation": "Number of previously issued common shares repurchased by the issuing entity and held in treasury."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r34"

]
},
"us-gaap_TreasuryStockValue": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "TreasuryStockValue",
"crdr": "debit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_StockholdersEquity",
"weight": -1.0,
"order": 3.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"negatedLabel": "Less treasury stock, Class A, at cost: 997 shares at October\u00a025, 2025 and July\u00a026, 2025",
"label": "Treasury Stock, Value",
"documentation": "The amount allocated to treasury stock. Treasury stock is common and preferred shares of an entity that were issued, repurchased by the entity, and are held in its treasury."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r34",
"r35",
"r48",
"r51"

]
},
"vlgea_TwoClassIncomeAllocationClassBConversiontoClassA": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "TwoClassIncomeAllocationClassBConversiontoClassA",
"crdr": "credit",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetIncomeLossAvailableToCommonStockholdersDiluted",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 2.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Conversion of Class B to Class A shares",
"label": "Two Class Income Allocation Class B Conversion to Class A"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"vlgea_TwoClassShareAllocationClassBConversiontoClassA": {
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
"nsuri": "http://www.shoprite.com/20251025",
"localname": "TwoClassShareAllocationClassBConversiontoClassA",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfDilutedSharesOutstanding",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 2.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Conversion of Class B to Class A shares (in shares)",
"label": "Two Class Share Allocation Class B Conversion to Class A"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"ecd_UndrlygSecurityMktPriceChngPct": {
"xbrltype": "pureItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "UndrlygSecurityMktPriceChngPct",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Underlying Security Market Price Change",
"label": "Underlying Security Market Price Change, Percent"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r754"

]
},
"us-gaap_UnsecuredDebtMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "UnsecuredDebtMember",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/DEBTAdditionalInformationDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Unsecured Debt",
"label": "Unsecured Debt [Member]",
"documentation": "Debt obligation not collateralized by pledge of, mortgage of or other lien on the entity's assets."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"ecd_VstngDtFrValOfEqtyAwrdsGrntdAndVstdInCvrdYrMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "VstngDtFrValOfEqtyAwrdsGrntdAndVstdInCvrdYrMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Vesting Date Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted and Vested in Covered Year",
"label": "Vesting Date Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted and Vested in Covered Year [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r724"

]
},
"us-gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfDilutedSharesOutstanding": {
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "WeightedAverageNumberOfDilutedSharesOutstanding",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails": {
"parentTag": null,
"weight": null,
"order": null,
"root": true

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"totalLabel": "Weighted average shares outstanding, diluted (in shares)",
"label": "Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Diluted",
"documentation": "The average number of shares or units issued and outstanding that are used in calculating diluted EPS or earnings per unit (EPU), determined based on the timing of issuance of shares or units in the period."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r175",
"r186"

]
},
"us-gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingBasic": {
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingBasic",
"calculation": {
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfDilutedSharesOutstanding",
"weight": 1.0,
"order": 1.0

}
},
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Weighted average shares outstanding, basic (in shares)",
"label": "Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Basic",
"documentation": "Number of [basic] shares or units, after adjustment for contingently issuable shares or units and other shares or units not deemed outstanding, determined by relating the portion of time within a reporting period that common shares or units have been outstanding to the total time in that period."

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r173",
"r186"

]
},
"us-gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingDilutedDisclosureItemsAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2025",
"localname": "WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingDilutedDisclosureItemsAbstract",
"presentation": [
"http://www.shoprite.com/role/NETINCOMEPERSHAREScheduleofEarningsPerShareBasicandDilutedDetails"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Denominator:",
"label": "Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding Reconciliation [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": []

},
"ecd_YrEndFrValOfEqtyAwrdsGrntdInCvrdYrOutsdngAndUnvstdMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2025",
"localname": "YrEndFrValOfEqtyAwrdsGrntdInCvrdYrOutsdngAndUnvstdMember",
"presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"terseLabel": "Year-end Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Covered Year that are Outstanding and Unvested",
"label": "Year-end Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Covered Year that are Outstanding and Unvested [Member]"

}
}

},
"auth_ref": [
"r722"

]
}

}
}

},
"std_ref": {
"r0": {
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef",
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Section": "45",
"Paragraph": "1",
"SubTopic": "230",
"Topic": "830",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477401/830-230-45-1"

},
"r1": {
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef",
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Section": "45",
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